AGENDA

SPECIAL MEETING
CITY OF BANNING
BANNING, CALIFORNIA
May 24, 2016 Banning Civic Center
5:00 p.m. Council Chambers

99 E. Ramsey St.

The following information comprises the agenda for a special meeting of the City Council; and a
Special Meeting of the Banning Utility Authority.

L CALL TO ORDER
o Roll Call ~- Boardmembers Franklin, Miller, Moyer, Peterson, Mayor Welch

IL PUBLIC COMMENTS — On ltems Not on the Agenda

A five-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public who wishes (o address the Mayor and
Council on a matter not on the agenda. No member of the public shall be permilted to “share” his/her
Jfive minutes with any other member of the public. (Usually, any items received under this heading are
referred to staff or future study, research, completion and/or future Council Action.) (See last page.
PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD.

AJOURN SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL AND CALL TO ORDER A SPECIAL
MEETING OF THE BANNING UTILITY AUTHORITY

L BANNING UTILITY AUTHORITY (BUA)

Roll Call; Boardmembers Franklin, Miller, Moyer, Peterson, Chairperson Welch

REPORTS OF OFFICERS
1. Review and Consideration of Professional Services Agreement with
Stoel Rives, LLP of Sacramento, CA . ... ... i e 1

Staff Report — Michael Rock, City Manager
Recommendation: The Banning Utility Authority 1) Review and consider the
Professional Services Agreement with Stoel Rives, LLP of Sacramento, CA in
the amount of $110,000.00 for Legal Counsel Services; and 2) Approve said
Professional Services Agreement with Stoel Rives, LLP, or provide alternative
direction to staff.

The City of Banning promoies and supports a high quality of life that ensures a sqfe
and friendly environment, fosters new opportunilies and provides responsive,
Jair treatment to all and is the pride of its citizens.
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2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-02 UA, Awarding a Professional Services
Agreement to Albert A. Webb Associates of Riverside, CA in the
amount of $220,900.00 and approving a 10% contingency for a total
project budget of $242,900.00 for the Banning Water Canyon Main
Replacement Design (Phase 1) . .......... oot 25
Staff Report — Art Vela, Public Works Director
Recommendations: 1) Adopt Resolution No. 2016-02 UA, Approving a
Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb Associates of
Riverside, CA in the amount of $220,900.00 for the Banning Water Canyon
Main Replacement Design (Phase 1) and approving a 10% contingency for a
total project budget of $242,900.00; 2) Authorizing the Administrative Services
Director to make necessary budget adjustments, appropriations and transfers
related to the to the Professional Services Agreement for the Banning Water
Canyon Main Replacement Design (Phase 1) and authorizing staff to approve
change orders within the approved 10% contingency; and 3) Authorize the City
Manager to execute the a Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb
Associates of Riverside, CA for the Banning Water Canyon Main Replacement
Design (Phase 1).

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-07 UA, Approving the First Amendment to
the Professional Services Agreement with Aspen Environmental Group of
Agoura Hills, CA in the amount of $20,000.00 for Environmental and
Permitting Services related to the Flume for a total agreement amount of
B102,098.00 . .. o e e 83
Staif Report — Art Vela, Public Works Director

Recommendations: 1) Adopt Resolution No. 2016-07 UA, Approving the

First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Aspen

Environmental Group of Agoura Hills, CA in the amount of $20,000.00 for

environmental and permitting services related to the Flume for a total

Agreement amount of $102,098.00; 2) Authorizing the Administrative

Services Director to make necessary budget adjustments, appropriations and

transfers related to the to the Professional Services Agreement First

Amendment for environmental and permitting services; and 3) Authorizing

the City Manager to execute the a First Amendment to the Professional

Services Agreement with Aspen Environmental Group of Aguora Hills, CA

for environmental and permitting services related to the Flume.

Reconvene Special City Council Meeting

111

REPORTS OF OFFICERS
1. Receive and file or comment on the City of Banning’s Audited
Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2014-2015........ ... .. .. ... ... 119

Staff Report — Art Vela, Public Works Director
Recommendation: Receive and file or comment on the City of Banning’s
Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2014-2015, prepared by Lance,
Soll & Lunghard, LLP, also known as LSL: CPAs and Advisors.




v, ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant 1o amended Government Code Section 54957.5(b) staff reports and other public records related to open
session agenda items are available at City Hall, 99 E. Ramsey St., at the office of the City Clerk during regular
business hours, Monday through Friday, 8 am. o 5 p.m.

NOTICE: Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Mayor and Council on any item
appearing on the agenda by approaching the microphone in the Council Chambers and asking to be recognized,
either before the item about which the member desires to speak is called, or at any time during consideration of the
item. A five-minute limitation shall apply to each memiber of the public, unless such time is extended by the Mayor.
No member of the public shall be permitied to “share” his/her five minutes with any other member of the public.

Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Mayor and Council on any item which does not appear
on the agenda, but is of interest to the general public and is an item upon which the Mayor and Council may act. A
five-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public, unless such time is extended by the Mayor. No
member of the public shall be permitted to “share™ his/her five minutes with any other member of the public. The
Mayor and Council will in most instances refer items of discussion which do not appear on the agenda to staff for
appropriate action or direct that the item be placed on a future agenda of the Mayor and Council. However, no
other action shall be taken, nor discussion held by the Mayor and Council on any item which does not appear on the
agenda, unless the action is otherwise authorized in accordance with the provisions of subdivision (b) of Section
54954.2 of the Government Code.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the City Clerk's Office (951) 922-3102. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibilify to this meeting. [28 CFR 35.02-35.104
ADA Tile IT]
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TO: BANNING UTILITIY AUTHORITY
FROM: Michael Rock, City Manager
MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016

SUBJECT: Review and Consideration of Professional 3Services
Agreement with Stoel Rives, LLP, of Sacramento, California

RECOMMENDATION:

The Banning Utility Authority (“BUA”) is recommended to take the following actions:
1. Review and consider the Professional Services Agreement with Stoel Rives, LLP,
of Sacramento, California, in the amount of $110,000.00 for Legal Counsel
Services.

2. Approve said Professional Services Agreement with Stoel Rives, LLP, or provide
alternative direction to staff.

JUSTIFICATION:

Pursuant fo the direction of the BUA’s governing board (“Board”), the Board directed
BUA staff to bring the proposed terms for the Professional Services Agreement (“PSA”)
with Stoel Rives, LLP, (“Stoel”) of Sacramento, CA, at its next regularly scheduled
meeting for review, consideration, and potential approval of the PSA and the terms
proposed by Stoel.

BACKGROUND:

On March 22, 2016, the BUA approved Resolution No. 2016-03UA with a majority vote
of 4-0, which awarded a PSA to Stoel, for legal counsel services in the amount to not
exceed $110,000.00.

Subsequently, on April 3, 2016, Board Member Peterson submitted a written request o
reconsider approval of Resolution No. 2016-03 UA in accordance with the Manual of
Procedural Guidelines for the City of Banning. The reconsideration matter was placed
on the agenda for the BUA at its April 12, 2016, meeting. Ultimately, the Board decided




to not reconsider Resolution No. 2016-03 UA, and directed BUA staff to schedule the
proposed PSA with Stoe! for the Board's next regularly scheduled mesting so that it may
review and consider the changes to the City’s standard form agreement that have bheen
proposed by the law firm. This matter was continued at the Board Meeting on April 25,
2016 to May 10, 2016. The council meeting of May 10, 2016 concluded at approximately
9 p.m. without the Board taking any action on the last portion of the agenda that included
this item. The item has therefore been re-scheduled for May 24, 20186.

Since the May 10, 2016 Board meeting, the revisions requested by Stoel have narrowed
substantially and a final revision of the subject PSA has been compieted and is attached.

Stoel has proposed many technical changes to the terms of the City's standard form
FSA. The most significant changes sought by Stoel to the PSA include:

1. Added language concerning Sicel being the sole provider of water-related legal
services and that no other firm can participate without their agreement except for
the City Attorney. (Section 1.5)

2. Narrowed scope of matiers that Sioel will indemnify and defend the City fo
personal injury or property damage claims by third parties only, rather than all
different types of clams. (Section 5.3)

3. Terms relating to retention of funds in the case of a dispute has been rejected by
Stoel. (Sections 7.2 and 7.3)

OPTIONS:
1. The Board may choose to accept the terms proposed by Stoel.
2. The Board may choose to make a counter-proposal to the terms offered by Stoel

and reject some or all of their proposed changes.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The PSA with Stoel will be funded by the BUA Water Capital Project Fund {663), Account
No. 663-6300-471.96-35 (Flume Restoration Project), which currently holds a balance of
$332,254.00.

ATTACHMENT:

1. Professional Services Agreement with Stoel Rives, LLP.

Approved by:

City Manager

N
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

By and Between

BANNING UTILITY AUTHORITY

and

STOEL RIVES LLP




AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN THE BANNING UTILITY AUTHORITY AND STOEL RIVES LLP

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICES (herein® Agreement”) is made and
entered into this 10th day of May, 2016 by and between the Banning Utility Authority, a
California joint powers authority of the City of Banning (“City”} and Stoel Rives LLP, a law
firm, {“Consultant™). City and Consultant are sometimes hereinafter individually referred to as
“Party” and hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

RECITALS

A. City has sought, by issuance of a Request for Proposals or Invitation for Bids, the
performance of the services defined and described particularly in Article | of this Agreement.

B. Consultant, following submission of a proposal or bid for the performance of the
services defined and described particularly in Article 1 of this Agreement, was selected by the
City to perform those services.

C. Pursuant to the City of Banning’s Municipal Code, City has authority to enter into
and execute this Agreement.

D. The Parties desire to formalize the selection of Consultant for performance of
those services defined and described particularly in Article 1 of this Agreement and desire that
the terms of that performance be as particularly defined and described herein.

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideratioﬁ of the mutual promises and covenants made by
the Parties and contained herein and other consideration, the value and adequacy of which are
hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

i.1 Scope of Services.

In compliance with all terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Consultant shall
provide those services specified in the “Scope of Services” attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and
incorporated hercin by this reference, which services may be referred to herein as the “services”
or “work” hereunder. As a material inducement to the City entering into this Agreement,
Consultant represents and warrants that it has the qualifications, experience, and facilities
necessary to properly perform the services required under this Agreement in a thorough,
competent, and professional manner, and is experienced in performing the work and services
contemplated herein. Consultant shall at all times faithfully, competently and to the best of its
ability, experience and talent, perform all services described herein.

01102.0016/291377.1




1.2 Consuliant’s Proposal.

This Agreement shall include the Request for Proposal or Invitation for Bids (“Contract
Documents”) and the Scope of Service shall include the Consultant’s scope of work or in
Consultant’s accepted bid proposal (“Accepted Bid™) shall be incorporated herein by this
reference as though fully set forth herein. In the event of any inconsistency between the Contract
Documents, Accepted Bid, and/or this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.

1.3 Compliance with Law.

Consultant shall keep itself informed concerning, and shall render all services hereunder
in accordance with all ordinances, resolutions, statutes, rules, and regulations of the City and any
Federal, State or local governmental entity having jurisdiction in effect at the time service is
rendered.

1.4 Licenses, Permits. Fees and Assessments.

Consultant shall obtain at its sole cost and expense such licenses, permits and approvals
as may be required by law for the performance of the services required by this Agreement.
Consultant shall have the sole obligation to pay for any fees, assessments and taxes, plus
applicable penalties and interest, which may be imposed by law and arise from or are necessary
for the Consultant’s performance of the services required by this Agreement, and shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless City, its officers, employees or agents of City, against any
such fees, assessments, taxes penalties or interest levied, assessed or imposed against City
hereunder.

1.5 Familiarity with Work

Consultant represents that Consultant understands the scope of work of this Agreement,
and has the requisite competence to perform the Scope of Services.

1.6 Further Responsibilities of Parties.

Both parties agree to use reasonable care and diligence to perform their respective
obligations under this Agreement. Both parties agree to act in good faith to execute all
instruments, prepare all documents and take all actions as may be reasonably necessary to carry
out the purposes of this Agreement. Unless hereafter specified, neither party shall be responsible
for the service of the other.

City has hired Consultant to be the sole source of special counsel services as set forth in
this Agreement including its exhibits, such that Consultant is under no obligation of any sort to
any other law firm providing legal services to City nor may any other law firm participate in or
otherwise undertake the services for which Consultant has been hired without the express written
consent of Consultant or as otherwise explicitly allowed for by this Agreement, except the City
Attorney’s Office may participate in said work with Consultant as directed by the City.

1.7 Additional Services.

City shall have the right at any time during the performance of the services, without
invalidating this Agreement, to request extra work beyond that specified in the Scope of Services

-3-
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or make changes by altering, adding to or deducting from said work, with Consultant having
discretion to decline the request for extra work. No such extra work may be undertaken unless a
written order is first given by the Contract Officer to the Consultant, incorporating therein any
adjustment in (i) the Contract Sum for the actual cost of the extra services, and/or (ii) the time to
perform this Agreement, which said adjustments are subject to the written approval of the
Consultant. Any resulting increase in the Contract Sum shall be approved by the City Council. I
is expressly understood by Consultant that the provisions of this Section shall not apply to
services specifically set forth in the Scope of Services. Consultant hereby acknowledges that it
accepts the risk that the services to be provided pursuant to the Scope of Services may be more
costly or time consuming than Consultant anticipates and that Consultant shall not be entitled to
additional compensation therefor. No claims for an increase in the Contract Sum or time for
performance shall be valid unless the procedures established in this Section are followed.

1.8 Facilities and Equipment.

Except as otherwise provided, Consultant shall, at its own cost and expense, provide all
facilities and equipment necessary to perform the services required by this Agreement. City shall
make available to Consultant only physical facilities such as desks, filing cabinets, and
conference space (“City Facilities”), as may be reasonably necessary for Consultant’s use while
consulting with City employees and reviewing records and the information in possession of City.
The location, quality, and time of furnishing City Facilities shall be in the sole discretion of City.
In no event shall City be required to furnish any facilities that may involve incurring any direct
expense, including but not limited to computer, long distance telephone, network data, internet or
other communication charges, vehicles and reproduction facilities.

ARTICLE 2. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.
2.1 Contract Sum.

Subject to any limitations set forth in this Agreement, City agrees to pay Consultant the
amounts specified in the “Schedule of Compensation” attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and
incorporated herein by this reference. The total compensation, including reimbursement for
actual expenses, shall not exceed One Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars ($110,000) (the “Contract
Sum™), unless additional compensation is approved pursuant to Section 1.8.

2 Method of Compensation.

The method of compensation, subject to Section 2.1, is allocated by a monthly retainer
fee to Consultant for Six Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($6,500) for Flume Services and an
hourly fee schedule for Groundwater Services, both more particularly described in Exhibits A
and B.

23 Reimbursable Expenses.

Compensation may include reimbursement for actual and necessary expenditures for
reproduction costs, telephone expenses, and travel expenses approved by the Contract Officer in
advance, or actual subcontractor expenses of an approved subcontractor pursuant to Section 4.5,
and only if specified in the Schedule of Compensation. The Contract Sum shall include the
attendance of Consultant at all project meetings reasonably deemed necessary by the City, with
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telephone, video, and email appropriate methods of communicating or meeting. Coordination of
the performance of the work with City is a critical component of the services.

24 Invoices.

Each month Consultant shall furnish to City an original inveice for all work performed
and expenses incurred during the preceding month in a form approved by City’s Director of
Finance. By submitting an invoice for payment under this Agreement, Consultant is certifying
compliance with all provisions of the Agreement. The invoice shall detail charges for all
necessary and actual expenses by the following categories: labor (by sub-category), travel,
materials, equipment, supplies, and sub-contractor contracts. Sub-contractor charges shall also
be detailed by such categories. Consultant shall not invoice City for any duplicate services
performed by more than one person.,

City may independently review each invoice submitted by the Consultant to determine
whether the work performed and expenses incurred are in compliance with the provisions of this
Agreement. Except as to any charges for work performed or expenses incurred by Consultant
which are disputed by City, or as provided in Section 7.3. City will use its best efforts to cause
Consultant to be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of Consultant’s correct and undisputed
invoice; however, Consultant acknowledges and agrees that due to City warrant run procedures,
the City cannot guarantee that payment will occur within this time period. In the c¢vent any
charges or expenses are disputed by City, the original invoice shall be returned by City to
Consultant for correction and resubmission. Review and payment by the City of any invoice
provided by the Consultant shall not constitute a waiver of any rights or remedies provided
herein or any applicable law.

2.5 Waiver.

Payment to Consultant for work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall not be
deemed to waive any defects in work performed by Consultant.

ARTICLE 3. PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

3.1 Time of Essence.

Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

3.2 Schedule of Performance.

Consultant shall commence the services pursnant to this Agreement upon receipt of a
written notice to proceed and shall perform all services within the time period(s) established in
the “Schedule of Performance” attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by this
reference. When requested by the Consultant, extensions to the time period(s) specified in the
Schedule of Performance may be approved in writing by the Contract Officer but not exceeding
one hundred cighty (180) days cumulatively.

3.3 Force Majeure.

The time period(s) specified in the Schedule of Performance for performance of the
services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be extended because of any delays due to
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unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Consultant,
including, but not restricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy, unusually severe weather,
fires, earthquakes, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, riots, strikes, freight embargoes,
wars, litigation, and/or acts of any governmental agency, including the City, if the Consultant
shall within ten (10) days of the commencement of such delay notify the Contract Officer in
writing of the causes of the delay. The Contract Officer shall ascertain the facts and the extent of
delay, and extend the time for performing the services for the period of the enforced delay when
and if in the judgment of the Contract Officer such delay is justified. The Contract Officer shall
extend the time for performance in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 1.10. The
Contract Officer’s determination shall be final and conclusive upon the parties to this Agreement.
In no event shall Consultant be entitled to recover damages against the City for any delay in the
performance of this Agreement, however caused, Consultant’s sole remedy being extension of
the Agreement pursuant to this Section.

34 Term.

Unless earlier terminated in accordance with Article 7 of this Agreement, this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect until completion of the services but not exceeding one (1)
year from the date hereof.

ARTICLE 4. COORDINATION OF WORK

4.1 Representatives and Personnel of Consultant.

The following principals of Consultant (“Principals”) are hereby designated as being the
principals and representatives of Consultant authorized to act in its behalf with respect to the
work specified herein and make all decisions in connection therewith:

Wesley A. Miliband Of Counsel
(Name) (Title)

It is expressly understood that the experience, knowledge, capability and reputation of the
foregoing Principals were a substantial inducement for City to enter into this Agreement.
Therefore, the Principals shall be responsible during the term of this Agreement for directing all
activities of Consultant and devoting sufficient time to personally supervise the services
hereunder. All personnel of Consultant, and any authorized agents, shall at all times be under the
exclusive direction and control of the Principals. For purposes of this Agreement, the Principals
may not be replaced nor may their responsibilities be substantially reduced by Consultant without
the express written approval of City. Additionally, Consultant shall utilize only competent
personnel to perform services pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall make every
reasonable effort to maintain the stability and continuity of Consultant’s staff and subcontractors,
if any, assigned to perform the services required under this Agreement. Consultant shall notify
City of any changes in Consultant’s staff and subcontractors, if any, assigned to perform the
services required under this Agreement, prior to and during any such performance. In the event
that City, in its sole discretion, at any time during the term of this Agreement, desire to reassign
any staff or subcontractor of Consultant, Consultant shall, immediately upon reassign notice from
City of such desire of City, reassign such persons or persons.
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4.2 Status of Consulitant.

Consultant shall have no authority to bind City in any manner except as authorized by the
City for the legal services provided under this Agreement, or to incur any obligation, debt or
liability of any kind on behalf of or against City, whether by contract or otherwise, unless such
authority is expressly conferred under this Agreement or is otherwise expressly conferred in
writing by City. Consultant shall not at any time or in any manner represent that Consultant or
any of Consultant’s officers, employees, or agents are in any manner officials, officers,
employees or agents of City. Neither Consultant, nor any of Consultant’s officers, employees or
agents, shall obtain any rights to retirement, health care or any other benefits which may
otherwise accrue to City’s employees. Consultant expressly waives any claim Consultani may
have to any such rights.

4.3 Contract Officer.

The Contract Officer shall be such person as may be designated by the City Manager. [t
shall be the Consultant’s responsibility to assure that the Contract Officer is kept informed of the
progress of the performance of the services and the Consultant shall refer any decisions which
must be made by City to the Contract Officer. Unless otherwise specified herein, any approval of
City required hereunder shall mean the approval of the Contract Officer. The Contract Officer
shall have authority, if specified in writing by the City Manager, to sign all documents on behalf
of the City required hereunder to carry out the terms of this Agreement,

4.4 Independent Consultant.

Neither the City nor any of its employees shall have any control over the manner, mode or
means by which Consultant, its agents or employees, perform the services required herein, except
as otherwise set forth herein. City shall have no voice in the selection, discharge, supervision or
control of Consultant’s employees, servants, representatives or agents, or in fixing their number,
compensation or hours of service. Consultant shall perform all services required herein as an
independent contractor of City and shall remain at all times as to City a wholly independent
contractor with only such obligations as are consistent with that role. Consultant shall not at any
time or in any manner represent that it or any of its agents or employees are agents or employees
of City. City shall not in any way or for any purpose become or be deemed to be a partner of
Consultant in its business or otherwise or a joint venture or a member of any joint enferprise with
Consultant.

4.5 Prohibition Against Subcontracting or Assignment.

The experience, knowledge, capability and reputation of Consultant, its principals and
employees were a substantial inducement for the City to enter into this Agreement. Therefore,
Consultant shall not contract with any other entity to perform in whole or in part the services
required hereunder without the express written approval of the City. In addition, neither this
Agreement nor any interest herein may be transferred, assigned, conveyed, hypothecated or
encumbered voluntarily or by operation of law, whether for the benefit of creditors or otherwise,
without the prior written approval of City. Transfers restricted hereunder shall include the
transfer to any person or group of persons acting in concert of more than twenty five percent
(25%) of the present ownership and/or control of Consultant, taking all transfers into account on
a cumulative basis. In the event of any such unapproved transfer, including any bankruptcy
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proceeding, this Agreement shall be void. No approved transfer shall release the Consuitant or
any surety of Consultant of any hability hereunder without the express consent of City.

ARTICLE 5. INSURANCE, INDEMNIFICATION AND BONDS

5.1 Insurance Coverages.

The Consultant shall procure and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, in a form and
content satisfactory o City, during the entire term of this Agreement including any extension
ihereof, the following policies of insurance which shall cover all elected and appointed officers,
employees and agents of City:

(a) Comprehensive General Liability Insurance (Occurrence Form CGQ00T or
equivalent). A policy of comprehensive general lability insurance writien on a per occurrence
basis for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. The policy of insurance shall be in
an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence or if a general aggregate limit is used,
then the general aggregate limit shall be twice the occurrence limit.

(b) Workers Compensation Insurance. A policy of workers compensation
insurance in such amount as will fully comply with the laws of the State of California and which
shal] indemnify, insure and provide legal defense for both the Consultant and the City against any
loss, claim or damage arising from any injuries or occupational diseases occurring to any worker
employed by or any persons retained by the Consultant in the course of carrying out the work or
services contemplated in this Agreement.

(c)  Automotive Insurance (Form CA 0001 (Ed 1/87) including “any auto™ and
endorsement CA 0025 or equivalent). A policy of comprehensive automobile liability insurance
written on a per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage in an amount not less than
$1,000,000. Said policy shall include coverage for owned, non-owned, leased and hired cars,

(d)  Professional Liability. Professional liability insurance appropriate to the
Consultant’s profession. This coverage may be written on a “claims made” basis. The
professional liability insurance required by this Agreement must be applicable to claims based
upon, arising out of or related to services performed under this Agreement. Consultant shall
maintain said insurance for at least one (1) year after completion of services and provide 90 days’
notice to the City if its insurance is cancelled within three (3) years of the completion of
Consultant’s services.

(e) Subcontractors. Consultant shall include all subcontractors as insureds
under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and certified endorsements for each
subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated
herein.

52 General Insurance Requirements.

With the exception of professional liability coverage, Consultant shall name the City of
Banning and the Banning Utility Authority as an additional insured. No work or services under
this Agreement shall commence until the Consultant has provided the City with Certificates of
Insurance or appropriate insurance binders evidencing the above insurance coverages and said
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Certificates of Insurance or binders are approved by the City. City reserves the right to inspect
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies at any time.

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by City.
The Consultant agrees that the requirement to provide insurance shall not be construed as
limiting in any way the extent to which the Consultant may be held responsible for the payment
of damages to the City resulting from the Consultant’s activities or the activities of any person or
persons for which the Consultant is otherwise responsible.

5.3 Indemnification.

Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Banning and the
Banning Utility Authority, its employees and officers, (“Indemnified Parties™), from any and all
actions brought by third parties against the Indemnified Parties arising from personal injury or
property damage to such third party action in which the Consultant was actively involved.

5.4 Sufficiency of Insurer or Surety.

Insurance required by this Agreement shalf be satisfactory only if issued by companies
qualified to do business in California, rated “A” or better in the most recent edition of Best
Rating Guide, The Key Rating Guide or in the Federal Register or such other high level rating
that is customary for the legal industry, and only if they are of a financial category Class VII or
better, unless such requirements are waived by the Risk Manager of the City (“Risk Manager”)
due to unique circumstances. If this Agreement continues for more than 3 vears duration, or in
the event the Risk Manager determines that the work or services to be performed under this
Agreement creates an increased or decreased risk of loss to the City, the Consultant agrees that
the minimum limits of the insurance policies may be changed accordingly upon receipt of written
notice from the Risk Manager.

ARTICLE 6. RECORDS, REPORTS, AND RELEASE OF INFORMATION
6.1 Records.

Consultant shall keep, and require subcontractors to keep, such ledgers books of
accounts, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, reports, studies or other documents relating to the
disbursements charged to City and services performed hereunder (the “books and records”), as
shall be necessary to perform the services required by this Agreement and enable the Contract
Officer to evaluate the performance of such services. Any and all such documents shall be
maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and shall be complete
and detailed. With reasonable notice to Consultant, the Contract Officer shall have full and free
access to such books and records at all times during normal business hours of City, including the
right to inspect, copy, audit and make records and transcripts from such records. Such records
shall be maintained for a period of at least three (3) years following completion of the services
hereunder, and the City shall have access to such records in the event any audit is required.

6.2 Reports.

Consultant shall prepare reports, memorandums or other written work product as
reasonably requested and obligated to by customs and practices in the legal industry and as
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governed by the Rules of Professional Conduct. City shall maintain such work product as
confidential and privileged items to the full extent of the law.

6.3 Ownership of Documenis.

Except for Consultant’s internal administrative records, all data, notes, computer files,
reports, records, documents and other materials (the “documents and materials™) prepared by
Consultant, its employees, subcontractors and agents in the performance of this Agreement shall
be the property of City and shall be delivered to City upon request of the Contract Officer,. Any
use, reuse or assignment of such completed documents for other projects and/or use of
uncompleted documents without specific written authorization by the Consultant will be at the
City’s sole risk and without liability to Consultant, and Consultant’s guarantee and warranties
shall not extend to such use, reuse or assignment. Consultant may retain copies of such
documents for its own use. Consultant shall have the right to use the concepts embodied therein.

6.4 Confidentiality and Release of Information,

(a) All information gained or work product produced by Consultant
in performance of this Agreement shall be considered confidential, unless such information is in
the public domain or already known to Consultant. Consultant shall not release or disclose any
such information or work product to persons or entities other than City without prior written
authorization from the Contract Officer or as allowed by law or the California Rules of
Professional Conduct.

(b}  Consultant, its officers, employees, agents or subcontractors,
shall not, without prior written authorization from the Contract Officer or unless requested by the
City Attorney, voluntarily provide documents, declarations, letters of support, testimony at
depositions, response to interrogatories or other information concerning the work performed
under this Agreement. Response to a subpoena or court order shall not be considered "voluntary"
provided Consultant gives City notice of such court order or subpoena,

(c) Consultant shall promptly notify City should Consultant, its
officers, employees, agents or subcontractors be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena,
notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for admissions or other
discovery request, court order or subpoena from any party regarding this Agreement and the work
performed there under. City refains the right, but has no obligation, to represent Consultant or be
present at any deposition, hearing or similar proceeding. Consultant agrees to cooperate fully
with City and to provide City with the opportunity to review any response to discovery requests
provided by Consultant. However, this right to review any such response does not imply or mean
the right by City fo control, direct, or rewrite said response.

ARTICLE 7. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT AND TERMINATION
7.1 California Law.

This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed and governed both as to validity and to
performance of the parties in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Legal actions
concerning any dispute, claim or matter arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be
instituted in the Superior Court of the County of Riverside, State of California, or any other

-10-
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appropriate court in such county, and Consultant covenants and agrees to submit to the personal
jurisdiction of such court in the event of such action. In the event of litigation in a U.S. District
Court, venue shall lie exclusively in the Central District of California, in Riverside.

7.2 Disputes: Default.

In the event that Consultant is in default under the terms of this Agreement, the City shall
not have any obligation or duty to continue compensating Consultant for any work performed
after the date of default nor shall Consultant have any continuing duty to perform except as may
be required by law or the California Rules of Professional Conduct. Instead, the City may give
notice to Consultant of the default and the reasons for the default. The notice shall include the
timeframe in which Consultant may cure the default. This timeframe is presumptively thirty (30)
days, but may be extended, though not reduced, if circumstances warrant. During the period of
time that Consultant is in default, the City may, in its sole discretion, elect to pay some or all of
the outstanding invoices during the period of default. If Consultant does not cure the default, the
City may take necessary steps to terminate this Agreement under this Article. Any failure on the
part of the City to give notice of the Consultant’s default shall not be deemed to result in a waiver
of the City’s legal rights or any rights arising out of any provision of this Agreement.

7.3 Waiver.

Waiver by any party to this Agreement of any term, condition, or covenant of this
Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any other term, condition, or covenant. Waiver by
any party of any breach of the provisions of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any
other provision or a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation of any provision of this
Agreement. Acceptance by City of any work or services by Consultant shall not constitute a
waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement. No delay or omission in the exercise of any
right or remedy by a non-defaulting party on any default shall impair such right or remedy or be
construed as a waiver. Any waiver by either party of any default must be in writing and shall not
be a waiver of any other default concerning the same or any other provision of this Agreement.

7.4 Rights and Remedies are Cumulative.

Except with respect to rights and remedies expressly declared to be exclusive in this
Agreement, the rights and remedies of the parties are cumulative and the exercise by either party
of one or more of such rights or remedies shall not preclude the exercise by it, at the same or
different times, of any other rights or remedies for the same default or any other default by the
other party.

7.5 Legal Action.

In addition to any other rights or remedies, either party may take legal action, in law or in
equity, to cure, correct or remedy any default, to recover damages for any default, to compel
specific performance of this Agreement, to obtain declaratory or injunctive relief, or to obtain
any other remedy consistent with the purposes of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any contrary
provision herein, Consultant must file a statutory claim pursuant to Government Code Sections
905 et seq. and 910 et. seq., in order to pursue a legal action under this Agreement.

=} =
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7.6 Termination Prior t¢ Expiration of Term.

This Section shall govern any termination of this Contract except as specifically provided
in the following Section for termination for cause. The City reserves the right to terminate this
Contract at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days® written notice to Consultant,
except that where termination is due to the fault of the Consultant, the period of notice may be
such shorter time as may be determined by the Contract Officer. In addition, the Consultant
reserves the right to terminate this Contract at any time, with or without cause, upon sixty (60)
days’ writlen notice to City, except that where termination is due to the fault of the City, the
period of notice may be such shorter time as the Consultant may determine. Upon receipt of any
notice of termination, Consultant shall immediately cease all services hereunder except such as
may be specifically approved by the Contract Officer. Except where the Consultant has initiated
termination, the Consultant shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered prior to the
effective date of the notice of termination and for any services authorized by the Contract Officer
thereafter in accordance with the Schedule of Compensation or such as may be approved by the
Contract Officer, except as provided in Section 7.3. In the event the Consultant has initiated
termination, the Consultant shall be entitled to compensation only for the reasonable value of the
work product actually produced hereunder. In the event of termination without cause pursuant to
this Section, the terminating party need not provide the non-terminating party with the
opportunity to cure pursuant to Section 7.2.

7.7 Termination for Default of Consultant.

If termination is due to the failure of the Consultant to fulfill its obligations under this
Agreement, City may, after compliance with the provisions of Section 7.2, take over the work
and prosecute the same to completion by contract or otherwise.

7.8 Atforneys’ Fees,

If either party to this Agreement is required to initiate or defend or made a party to any
action or proceeding in any way connected with this Agreement, the prevailing party in such
action or proceeding, in addition to any other relief which may be granted, whether legal or
equitable, shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees. Attorney’s fees shall include attorney’s
fees on any appeal, and in addition a party entitled to attorney’s fees shall be entitled to all other
reasonable costs for investigating such action, taking depositions and discovery and all other
necessary costs the court allows which are incurred in such litigation. All such fees shall be
deemed fo have accrued on commencement of such action and shall be enforceable whether or
not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

ARTICLE 8. CITY OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES: NON-DISCRIMINATION

8.1 Non-liability of City Officers and Emplovees.

No officer or employee of the City shall be personally liable to the Consultant, or any
successor in interest, in the event of any default or breach by the City or for any amount which
may become due to the Consultant or to its successor, or for breach of any obligation of the terms
of this Agreement.

-12 -
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8.2 Conflict of Interest.

Consultant covenants that neither it, nor any officer or principal of its firm, has or shall
acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, which would conflict in any manner with the interests
of City or which would in any way hinder Consultant’s performance of services under this
Agreement. Consultant further covenants that in the performance of this Agreement, no person
having any such interest shall be employed by it as an officer, employee, agent or subcontractor
without the express written consent of the Contract Officer. Consultant agrees to at all times
avoid conflicts of interest or the appearance of any conflicts of interest with the interests of City
in the performance of this Agreement.

No officer or employee of the City shall have any financial interest, direct or indirect, in
this Agreement nor shall any such officer or employee participate in any decision relating to the
Agreement which effects his financial interest or the financial interest of any corporation,
partnership or association in which he is, directly or indirectly, interested, in violation of any
State statute or regulation. The Consultant warrants that it has not paid or given and will not pay
or give any third party any money or other consideration for obtaining this Agreement.

8.3 Covenant Against Discrimination.

Consultant covenants that, by and for itself, its heirs, executors, assigns, and all persons
claiming under or through them, that there shall be no discrimination against or segregation of,
any person or group of persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex, gender, sexual
orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, or other protected class in the performance of
this Agreement. Consultant shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants are employed
and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, creed,
religion, sex, marital status, national origin, ancestry, or other protected class.

8.4 Unauthorized Aliens.

Consultant hereby promises and agrees to comply with all of the provisions of the Federal
Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C.A. §§ 1101, et seq., as amended, and in connection
therewith, shall not employ unauthorized aliens as defined therein. Should Consultant so employ
such unauthorized aliens for the performance of work and/or services covered by this Agreement,
and should the any liability or sanctions be imposed against City for such use of unauthorized
aliens, Consultant hereby agrees to and shall reimburse City for the cost of all such liabilities or
sanctions imposed, together with any and all costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred by City.

ARTICLE 9. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
9.1 Notices.

Any notice, demand, request, document, consent, approval, or communication either party
desires or is required to give to the other party or any other person shall be in writing and either
served personally or sent by prepaid, first-class mail, in the case of the City, to the City Manager
and to the attention of the Contract Officer, CITY OF BANNING, 99 E. RAMSEY ST,
BANNING, CA 92220 and in the case of the Consultant, to Wesley A. Miliband, Esq., STOEL
RIVES LLP, 500 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 1600, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814. Either party
may change its address by notifying the other party of the change of address in writing. Notice
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shall be deemed communicated at the time personally delivered or in seventy-two (72) hours
from the time of mailing if mailed as provided in this Section.

Q.2 Interpretation.

The terms of this Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the meaning of the
language used and shall not be construed for or against either party by reason of the authorship of
this Agreement or any other rule of construction which might otherwise apply.

9.3 Counterparts.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to he an
original, and such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument.

9.4 Integration; Amendment.

This Agreement including the attachments hereto is the entire, complete and exclusive
expression of the understanding of the parties. It is understood that there are no oral agreements
between the parties hereto affecting this Agreement and this Agreement supersedes and cancels
any and all previous negotiations, arrangements, agreements and understandings, if any, between
the parties, and none shall be used to interpret this Agreement. No amendment to or
modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and approved by the
Consultant and by the City Council. The parties agree that this requirement for written
modifications cannot be waived and that any attempted waiver shall be void.

9.5 Severability.

In the event that any one or more of the phrases, sentences, clauses, paragraphs, or
sections contained in this Agreement shall be declared invalid or unenforceable by a valid
judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall
not affect any of the remaining phrases, sentences, clauses, paragraphs, or sections of this
Agreement which are hereby declared as severable and shall be interpreted to carry out the intent
of the parties hereunder unless the invalid provision is so material that its invalidity deprives
either party of the basic benefit of their bargain or renders this Agreement meaningless,

9.6 Corporate Authority.

The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto warrant that (i) such
party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly authorized to execute and deliver this
Agreement on behalf of said party, (iif) by so executing this Agreement, such party is formally
bound to the provisions of this Agreement, and (iv) the entering into this Agreement does not
violate any provision of any other Agreement to which said party is bound. This Agreement shall
be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties,

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOTF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on
the date and year first-above written.

CITY:

BANNING UTILITY AUTHORITY

Michael Rock, City Manager
ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:-

ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP

City Attorney
CONSULTANT:

STOEL RIVES LLP

P e
e

Name: Wesley A. Miliband
Title: Of Counsel

Address: Stoel Rives LLP

500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1600

Sacramento, California 95814

-15 -
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EXHIBIT "A"

SCOPE OF SERVICES

L Consultant will perform the following Services:

A. Flume Services. Consultant shall provide legal services with respect to Federal

Land Use, Water Law, Federal/State policies and Land Rights to the extent that
such services relate to the City’s flume project. These legal services include:

iii.

iv.

vi.

Assisting in the transition or preservation of water rights, interests and
responsibilities to the City.

. Assisting in securing long-term special use, right-of-way or other

applicable permits, approvals or authorizations from the US Forest Service
and/or other regulatory agencies and stakeholders.

Assisting in preparation and handling of the applicable California
Environmental Quality Act and National Environmental Policy Act
processes.

Assisting in compliance with state and federal regulations applicable to
these flume services.

Securing ownership interests, easements and/or right-of-ways for the
Jocation, replacement, construction, operation and maintenance of the
flume.

Other advisory, settlement, and transactional services directly related to
the flume, but not including any services related to litigation or the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.

B. Groundwater Services. Consultant shall provide legal services to advise the City

and perform services related to negotiations with other water agencies in relation
to California’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (“SGMA”),
particularly the San Gorgonio subbasin.

C. Litigation Services. No known litigation is pending related to the Flume Services

or Groundwater Services, however, Consultant is willing and able to perform such
services when and if needed.

1L All work product is subject to review and acceptance by the City, and must be
revised by the Consultant uniil found satisfactory and accepted by City.
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III.  Consultant will utilize as primary personnel the following personnel to accomplish
the Services, subject to Section 4.1 of the Agreement:

A. Wesley A. Miliband, with assistance as needed from other personnel, which might
consist of Juliet H. Cho, Matthew I. Decker, Parissa Ebrahimzadeh Florez,
Shannon L. Morrissey, Ha T. Nguyen or Lesley Berger.
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EXHIBIT “B”
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

L The method of compensation is allocated by a monthly retainer fee to Consultant for
Six Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($6,500) for Flume Services and an hourly fee
schedule for Groundwater Services as set forth above in Exhibit A subject io the
not to exceed amount of $110,000 per Section 2.1 of the Agreement,

1. The City will compensate Consultant for the Services performed as set forth above
in Exhibit A upon submission of a valid invoice. Each invoice is to include:

A, Line items for all personnel describing the work performed, the number of hours
worked, and the service category as Flume Services or Groundwater Services.

B. Line items for all materiais and equipment properly charged to the Services.

C. Line items for all other approved reimbursable expenses claimed, with supporting
documentation.

D. Line items for all approved subcontractor labor, supplies, equipment, materials, and
travel properly charged to the Services.

III.  The total compensation for the Services set forth above in Exhibit A shall not exceed
$110,000 as provided in Section 2.1 of this Agreement.

IV.  The Consultant’s billing rates for all personnel are attached as Exhibit B-1.
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Flume Services as set forth in Exhibit A shall be compensated by a monthly retainer fee of
$6,500, with Consultant to provide an invoice as set forth above in Exhibit B and this

Agreement.

Groundwater Services as set forth in Exhibit A shall be billed at the following rates:

Exhibit B-1

Consultant’s Billing Rates

Volume of Hours* Hourly Billing Rate
0-15 hours $360
15-30 hours $340
>3(0 hours $320

*The “Volume of Hours” level resets every month.

Litigation Services have not been included in the Contract Sum and would be subject to Section
1.7 of the Agreement (Additional Services) because it is unknown when and if litigation services
will be needed in one (1) year, five (5) years or at all for the Flume or Groundwater Services.

Consultant, however, proposed in its response to the RFP to utilize a blended rate so that the City

receives the highest quality available but at discounted rates.
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EXHIBIT "C"

SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE

I.  Consultant shall perform all Services timely in accordance with the schedule to
be developed by Consultant and subject to the written approval of the Contract Officer.

II. Consultant shall deliver the following tangible work products to the City by the

following dates.

A,

As piovided i Section 6.2, Consultant shall prepare reporis,
memorandums or other written work product as reasonably requested and
obligated to by customs and practices in the [egal industry and as governed
by the Rules of Professional Conduct. City shall maintain such work
product as confidential and privileged items to the full extent of the law.

HI. The Contract Officer may approve extensions for performance of the services in
accordance with Section 3.2.
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CITY OF BANNING
BANNING UTILITY AUTHORITY REPORT

BANNING UTILITIY AUTHORITY

FROM: Michael Rock, City Manager

PREPARED BY: ArtVels, Public Works Director

Holly Stuart, Management Analyst

MEETING DATE: WMay 24, 2016

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 20116-02 UA, “Awarding a Professional

Services Agreement to Afbert A Webb Associates of
Riverside, CA in the amount of $220,900.00 and approving a
10% contingency for a total project budget of $242,900.00 for
the Banning Water Canyon Main Replacement Design
(Phase )"

RECOMMENDATION:

The Banning Utility Authority adopt Resolution No. 2016-02 UA:

1.

Approving a Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb Associates of
Riverside, CA in the amount of $220,900.00 for the Banning Water Canyon Main
Replacement Design (Phase 1) and approving a 10% contingency for a total
project budget of $242,900.00.

Authorizing the Administrative Services Director fo make necessary budget
adjustments, appropriations and fransfers related to the Professional Services
Agreement for the Banning Water Canyon Main Replacement Design (Phase i)
and authorizing staff to approve change orders within the approved 10%
contingency.

Authorizing the City Manager to execute the Professional Services Agreement
with Albert A. Webb Associates for the Banning Water Canyon Main
Replacement Design (Phase ).

Resolution No. 2016-02 UA
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JUSTIFICATION:

The City currently receives approximately 30% of its water supply from the Banning
Water Canyon sub-basin. In this sub-basin, the City utilizes 12 wells to produce
potable water from the aquifer. The wells are interconnected by a single pipe structure
(32,638 linear feet) that was installed between 1935 and 1962 and is made up of
various materials including riveted steel pipe. The quantity of water delivered, age,
condition and lack of redundancy in the water canyon transmission system make it a
very sensitive asset. A failure in the pipeline would result in a loss of this water supply.

Approval of Resolution No. 2016-02 UA would allow for the necessary design and
environmental work to take place in order to replace sections of the water canyon
pipeline.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Banning Water System collects 100% of the water that it supplies from
local groundwater aquifers. It currently operates 21 active ground water production
wells and co-owns 3 production wells with the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
(total of 24 active wells). The 24 wells have a design capacity of 24,300 gallons per
minute (GPM). The City facilities also include 11 storage tanks with a total storage
capacity of 18.4 million gallons (MG). In 2014 the City produced and provided
approximately 8,500 acre-feet and 6,722 acre-feet in 2015. The change between
production values between 2014 and 2015 are due to conservation. The City’s
service area includes the entire City as well as unincorporated areas of the county
that bound the south City limits. The City also provides water to High Valley Water
District and Banning Heights Mutual Water District (when needed).

The City currently receives approximately 30% of its water supply from the Banning
Water Canyon sub-basin. In this sub-basin, the City utilizes 12 wells to produce
potable water from the aquifer. The wells are interconnected by a single pipe
structure (32,638 linear feet) that was installed between 1935 and 1962 and is made
up of various materials including riveted steel pipe. The quantity of water delivered,
age, condition and lack of redundancy in the water canyon transmission system
make it a very sensitive asset. A failure in the pipeline would result in a loss of this
water supply.

The Public Works Department has planned to improve the water canyon pipe
infrastructure for some time now and more recently had developed a Preliminary
Engineering Report in 2014, which include a phasing plan and limited environmental
research.

As a result, the Public Works Department developed a scope of work for a Request

for Proposals to design the replacement of certain segments of the water canyon
pipeline.
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The scope of work for the Banning Water Canyon Main Replacement Design (Phase
[) includes the design of new water pipeline ranging from 12 inch to 20 inch ductile
iron pipe (DIP) and includes 12,550 linear feet. The existing water pipeline will be
abandoned in place. The design will include the reconnection of the water service
laterals to the new main and removal/replacement of disturbed areas (e.g. private
improvements). The scope also includes preparation of CEQA and NEPA
environmental compliance documents; geotechnical survey; potholing and
construction surveying and staking.

Public Works staff advertised the Request for Proposals (RFP) on January 22, 2016 in
the Press Enterprise and on the City's website. In response to these efforts, the Public
Works Department received ten (10) proposals from the following companies:

Companies Ranking
1) Krieger & Stewart Engineering Consultants 925
2) Michael Baker International 910
3) Albert A. Webb Associates 893
4) Kimley Horn 845
5) Cozad & Fox, Inc. 843
6) CASC Engineering and Consulting 825
7) Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. 780
8) KEC Engineer, Inc. 745
9) Cordoba Corporation 702

10)United Engineering Group in partnership with Valued Engineering 692

A committee consisting of three (3) members including Senior Engineer Kevin Sin,
Associate Engineer Ann Marie Loconte, and Kenneth Baily with Charles Abbott
Associates, was assembled to evaluate the ten (10) proposals based on project
approach, technical competency, project team and experience, and overall
responsiveness to the RFP in order to identify the three highest qualified proposers to
participate in an interview.

Interviews were then conducted by four staff members including Public Works Director
Art Vela, Community Development Director Brian Guillot, Senior Engineer Kevin Sin
and Public Utilities Superintendent Perry Gerdes on April 27, 2016, resulting in the
following rankings:

1) Albert A. Webb Associates 882.50
2) Krieger & Stewart Engineering Consultants 813.75
3) Michael Baker International 770.00

The highest qualified proposal was selected based on understanding of work required;
quality and responsiveness of the proposal; demonstrated competence and
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prefessional  qualifications necessary for satisfactory performance; proposed
methodology for completing the work; background and related experience of the
specific individuals assigned to the project; and the proposed fee statement. Cost was
not the sole criteria and method for selecting a firm to provide services. As a result,
staff recommends the contract be awarded {o the Albert A. Webb Associates in the
amount of $220,900.00 and request the approval of 10% contingency.

FISCAL IMPACT: An appropriation in the amount of $242,990.00 io Account No. 663-
6300-471.90-78 (Planning/Design-Capital) is necessary io fund the proposed
Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb Asscciates which includes a
10% contingency.

it should be noted that funding in the amount of $210,000.00 for this project was
previously approved in the FY 2014/2015 budget and associated Capital Improvemnent
Plan. During the refinancing of the Water bonds, this specific project was identified to
be funded by the bond proceeds. Water bond proceeds are placed in Fund 663, BUA
Water Capital Fund. Therefore, staff is recommending that funding for the project
come from Fund 663. Funds previously appropriated for this project in Fund 660,
Water Capital Facilities, will be placed back into the fund balance.

OPTIONS:
1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-02 UA.

2. The City Council may choose to take no action at this time. |f the design is not
approved, the Banning Water Canyon Main will not be replaced.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resolution No. 2016-02 UA
2. Request for Proposals
3. Albert A. Webb Associates Proposal

Reviewed by: RevW
e

“Art Vela Bé'cﬁ%ée Clayton
Public Works Director Admin ’fatlve Services Director/

Deputy City Manager

Approved by

f 1 FFE
Mlchae[ Rock
City Manager
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RESOLUTION NO. 2016-02 UA

A RESOLUTION OF THE BANRNING UTILITY AUTHORITY OF BANNING,
CALIFORNIA, AWARDING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT TO
ALBERT A. WEBB ASSOCIATES IN THE AMOUNT OF $220,200.00 AND
APPROVING A 10% CONTINGENCY FOR A TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET OF
$242,900.00 FOR THE BANNING WATER CANYON MAIN REPLACEMENT
DESIGN (PHASE 1)

WHEREAS, the project scope includes the design of new water pipeline
ranging from 12 inch to 20 inch ductile iron pipe (DIP) and includes 12,550 linear feet
and the existing water pipeline will be abandon in place; and

WHEREAS, the design will include the reconnection of the water service
laterals to the new main and removal/replacement of disturbed areas (e.g. private
improvements) and shall also include minimal modifications (v-ditches, cross gutters,
etc.) to the access road in order to allow for befter drainage and minimize
maintenance; and

WHEREAS, environmental compliance and applicable permits will be
obtained with this project; and

WHEREAS, Public Works staff advertised the Request for Proposals (RFP) on
January 22, 2016 in the Press Enterprise and on the City’s website, solicited proposals
directly from four (4) companies and in response ten{10) proposals were received; and

WHEREAS, a committee consisting of three (3) members including Senior
Engineer Kevin Sin, Associate Engineer Ann Marie Loconte, and Kenneth Baily with
Charles Abbott Associates was assembled to evaluate the proposals based on project
approach, technical competency, project team and experience, and overall
responsiveness to the RFP in order fo identify the three highest proposers to
participate in an interview; and

WHERAS, four staff members including Public Works Direcior Art Vela,
Community Development Director Brian Guillot, Senior Engineer Kevin Sin and Public
Utilities Superintendent Perry Gerdes conducted interviews on April 27, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the highest qualified proposal was selected based on
understanding of work required; demonstrated competence and professional
qualifications necessary for satisfactory performance; recent experience in
successfully performing similar services; proposed methodology for completing the
work; background and related experience of the specific individuals assigned to the
project; and the proposed fee statement; and

WHEREAS, staff recommends the contract be awarded to the highest ranked

consultant, Albert A. Webb Associates, in the amount of $220,900.00 and requests the
approval of a 10% contingency for a total project budget of $242,990.00; and
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WHEREAS, an appropriation is necessary o the BUA Capilal Project Fund in
the amount of $220,900.00 with a 10% contingency for a total project budget of
$242,990.00, Account No. 663-6300-471.90-78 (Planning/Design-Capital) to fund the
Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb Associates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Banning Utility Authority of the
City of Banning as follows:

SECTION 1. The Banning Utility Authority adopts Resolution No. 2016-02 UA
approving the Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb Associates in the
amount of $220,900.00 and approving a 10% contingency for a total project budge of
$242,900.00 for the Banning Water Canyon Main Replacement Design (Phase 1).

SECTION 2. The Administrative Services Director is authorized to make necessary
budget adjustments, appropriations and transfers related to Professional Services
Agreement for the Banning Water Canyon Main Replacement Design (Phase [} and
authorizing staff to approve change orders within the 10% contingency.

SECTION 3. The City Manager is authorized to execute the Professional Services
Agreement with Albert A. Webb Associates for the Banning Water Canyon
Replacement Design (Phase I}.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 10th day of May, 2016.

Arthur L. Welch, Chairman
Banning Utility Authority
ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

Anthony R. Taylor, Authority Counsel
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Resolution No, 2016-02 UA
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CERTIFICATION;

t, Marie Calderon, Secretary of the Banning Utility Authority of Banning, California, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-02 UA was duly adopted by the
Banning Utility Authority of the City of Banning, California, at a Regular Meeting
thereof held on the 10th day of May, 2016, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, Secretary
Banning Utility Authority

Resolution No. 2016-02 UA
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Resolution No, 2016-02 UA

{(Request for Proposals)
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Request for Proposals(REP)
Banmng Wa‘é‘er Canyon Main Replacement
Design (Phase 1)
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Proud Hlstcny
Prosperous Tomorrow

Responses Due:
City of Banning
Public Works Department
99 E. Ramsey Street
Banning, CA 92220
(951)922-3130

January, 2016
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1.¢

INTROPDUCTION

2.0

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND OBJECTIVES

The City of Banning (City) is soliciting proposals from gualified consulting firms to

provide design services for replacement of Banning Water Canyon Pipeline (Phase 1). The
Consultant shall demonstrate their knowledge of the need and purpose for the project in a
clear and concise manner, Outlining the necessary improvements and a discussion of the
potential phasing of those improvements shall be provided by the Consultant.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The City of Banning, incorporated in 1913, covers approximately 23.2 square miles
located in the San Gorgonio Pass area of Riverside County, approximately 30 miles east
of the cities of San Bernpardino and Riverside. The 2040 California Department of
Finance recorded a population of 29,603 for the City of Bannping, 1t is estimated that the
population will increase by approximately 2% per year. ‘

The City of Banning Water System collects 100% of the water that it supplies from local
groundwater aquifers. [t cutrently operates 21 active ground water production wells and
co-owns 3 production wells with the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District (total of 24
active wells). The 24 wells have a design capacity of 24,300 gallons per minute (GPM).
The City facilities also include 11 storage tanks with a total storage capacity of 18.4
million gallons (MG). In 2014 the City produced and provided approximately 8,500
acre-feet, Water service is provided to the entire City as well as unincorporated areas of
the county that bound the south City limits,

SCOPEOF WORK

21

The project scope includes the design of new water pipeline ranging from 12 inch to 20
inch duectife iron pipe (DIP). The purpose of the project is to eliminate aging
infrastructure, The existing water pipeline will be abandoned in place. The design will
include the reconnection of the water service laterals to the new main and
removal/replacement of disturbed areas (e.g. private improvements), The design shall also
include minimal modifications (v-ditches, cross gutters, etc.) to the access road in order
to allow for better drainage and minimize maintenance. The proposed project also
includes obtaining envirommental compliance.

The proposed project includes approximately 12,550 L.F. as shown in Exhibit A. City
of Banning will provide topographic base map for design,

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION AND COORDINATION

Kick-off Meeting

Upon receipt of a written Notice to Proceed from the City of Banning, consultant shall
conduct a kick-off meeting with the City to review the scope of the project, develop a
project schedule, and confirm deliverables. The project schedule shall include cach task
and subtasks, milestones, critical path designation and a schedule for progress mestings.

Coordination

The pipeline alignment is within the City of Banning’s easemerits and in jurisdiction of
the City of Banning. It is very important to coordinate with private property owners
before survey, geotechnical exploration, and construction can be started.
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2.2

2.3

2.4

Communication with affected property owners will be coordinated through the
City of Banning,

Proicet Milestone/Monthly Meetings

Consultant shall preparc a project execution schedule with major milestones to the Cily
of Banning for approval, Consultant shali prepare regular progress reports Tor the City
of Banning siaff cach month.

CEQA DOCUMENTATION AND REGULATORY PERMITTING

Consultant shall work with City to develop a defailed project description which cleatly
ouilines the need to replace specific segments of the pipeline, as opposed to the whole
pipeline at one time, Identification of the initial phase of segments shall be confirmed
with the City and engineering team, Consultant shall prepare technical studics which
address not only the initial phase of the segments, but also which address the whole
pipefine. There will be project and programmalic level analyses required in the technical
analyses, Technical analysis anticipated include but not limited to air quality impact
analysis, biofogical resources including MSHCP consistency, cultural resources,
greenhousc gas emissions analysis and jurisdictional detineation.

Based on the project description and the project-level and programmatic-level analysis
prepared in the technical analyses, the Consultant will prepare a CEQA document on
behalf of the City. The Consultant shall provide three rounds of revisions to the CEQA
document, as well as provide the necessary processing and noticing requirements.

Tn anticipation of construction, the Consultant shall also provide the required regulatory
permits associated with impacts to Waters of the U.S. and Waters of the State. The
consultant shall be certain fo tie in important milestones related to project schediule. The
consultant shall identify any environmental concerns that arise from the technical analysis
that will affect engineering design and phasing. Close coordination is expected with the
engineering design team.

UTILITY DOCUMENTATION, R.0.W., PROPERTY, EASEMENTS AND UTILITY
RESEARCH

Consultant shall conduct thorough research to obtain all available utility documents
within the project area, Consultant shall be responsible for researching all applicable
agency and utility company records. Consultant shall conduct field research to coilect
visible information of project sites. Consultant shall be responsible for preparing a
complete list of all underground (U/G) and aboveground (A/G) utilities and facilities in
theproject area.

POTHOLING

Consultant shall be responsible for developing a potholing plan for locating and profiling
existing U/G utilities, and when approved by the City of Banning, will be responsible for
conducting the fequired potholing. Consuitant shall submit Potholing Report describing
all findings in PDF format electronically. For the purpose of providing a fee for this
scope, the consultant shall assume that there will be 25 pothole locations at a depth of
7 fect.
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2.8

2.9

2,10

PRELIMINARY DESIGN (60% BESIGN)

Upon completing record document research, ficld data collection and potholing, the
Consultant shall compite all gathered information and prepare preliminary design plans.
Preliminary design shall include recommended alignment ofthe pipeline (plan & profile)
and connections fo existing services. After the Preliminary Design is approved by the
City of Banning, the Consultant shall proceed with the detailed design.

DETAILEDDESIGN(90% DESIGN)

With preliminary design review comments from the City of Banning and other entities,
Consultant shall prepare detailed design PS & B for the proposed improvements. Plans
shall be prepared using computer aided design software ( AutoCAD) and shall be printed
on size 24x36 paper. Final plan submittal shall be signed by a California Registered
Professional Engincer. Consultant shall submit the detailed desiga plans including traffic
control plans to agencies for comments. The special conditions and technical
specifications shall be prepared and submitted. The City of Banning will review the
submitted PS & T, provide comments, and request revisions until it is in compliance with
City of Banning standards and policies.

FINAL PS&E (100% DESIGN)

Upon approval of the detaifed design PS & E from the City of Banning the Consultant
shall prepare the final PS&E for bid, The final bid package shall include plans and
specifications.

CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING AND STAKING

Provide one set of construction staking and calculations per project location and submit
related cut sheets.

AS BUILT PREPARATION

Upon receipt and acceptance of the field as-built construction drawings from the City
of Banning Project Manager, Consultant shalf prepare final as-builts incorporating any
changes that occurred during the construction. Consultant shall submit final as-builts to
the City of Banning in mylars and PDF electronically. Final as-builts shali be signed by
a California Registered Professional Engineer in each corresponding discipline.

GEOTLECHNICAL INVESTIGATION

Provide a geotechnical investigation in accordance with City’s design guidelines and
standards that addresses the proposed pipeline alignment. The Geotechnical Report
shall address all necessary design and construction issues including regional
seismicity, seismic parameters, lquefaction, frenching, trench stability and
excavation, shoring, backfill, suitability of excavated materials for backfill, pavement
section recommendations, soil bearing strength, groundwater conditions and
dewatering, pipeline bedding requirements, R-values, moisture content, density,
gradation, consolidation, expansion, shear resistance, sand equivalence, soil
corrosivity, and/or other criteria as identified and recommend by the geotechnical
engineer associated with the project elements.

The Design Engineer of Record and Geotechnical Engineer of Record shall
collaborate to prepare a comprehensive Geotechnical Baseline Report (GBR) for the

38




211

3.0

project which will be included in the contract documents. The intent of the GBR is to
establish a single document where confractuai statements clearty describe the
geolechnical conditions anticipated (or to be assumed) to be encountered during
underground and subsurface construction, The contraciual staiements are referred to
as basclines. An important objective of the GBR is to discuss the geotechnical and
cite conditions related to the anticipated means and methods of constructing the
underground elements of the project.

Analysis and investipation shall also identify the following at a minimum:
groundwater presence and level, construction dewatering requirements, pipe bedding
requirements, (rench shoring requirements, settlement potential, excavation ease of
soils, location of rock, backfil} suitability, and backfiil compaction.

Assume eight (8) test bores along the project alignment (at approximately 1,500 foot
intervals) to an approximate depth of 10 feet below the ground surface.

Deliverable: Consultant shall summarize findings, results and recommendations into
a report. Three (3) copies and one (1) electronic copy of the draft
geotechnical report shall be submitted for review, City comments shall
be shall be incorporated and three (3) copies and one (1) electronic
copy of the final geotechnical report shall be submitted (wet signed and
sealed by a licensed geotechnical engineer). Three (3) copies of the
final geotechnical report shall be submitted.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Consultant is encouraged in its proposals to identify any additional work that is not
specified in this Scope of Work that would be, in its opinion, necessaty to complete the
project as defined herein. Consultant may propose additional services that in its opinion
will improve the efficiency and quality of the project. If identified, the additional work or
services must be included in the proposal but separated out in the Consultant’s Fee
Schedule,

CONSULTANT QUALIFICATIONS

3.1

QUALIFICATIONS AND UNDERSTANDING

Each Consultant must provide the following information about their company so the
City can evaluate the Consultant’s stability and ability to support the commitments set
forth in response to the RFP. Tt is imperative the Consuitant’s proposal fully address all
aspeots of the RFP, The proposal must provide the City Staff with clearly expressed
information concerning the Proposer’s understanding of the City’s specific requirements
which would result in the conduct of this study in a thorough and efficient manner.

The Consultant shall oufline their company’s (or team’s) background, including:

o How long the company has been in business, plus a brief description of the
company history, size and organization.

o Consultant qualifications to complete the scope of services and a statement of
understand of the work involved to complete this assighment.
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3.5

4.0

PROJECT TEAM
Fach Consultant must provide the following information about their project team.

Primary point of contact, person responsible for overall corporate commitment
{must be a company principal or officer) and project manager. Describe the
responsibilitics of the individuals and extent of involvement with the praject.

o Idontify and list key individuals proposed for the project team. Describe the
responsibilities of the individuals and extent of involvement with the project.

> Allkey personnel listed should have current names, titles and telephone numbers
and be listed on at least one of the supplied client references who arc familiar with
work performed by the individual in a similar capacily. References will be
conlacted as part of the selection process.

o Clearly identify project sub consultants, how long the prime and subhave waorked
together and the reason why they were selected. Consultants are encouraged {0
support small businesses where ever possible.

REFERLNCES
The Consultant shall supply a minimum of 3 yeferences from agencies with projects of
similar nature. Each reference shall contain:

= Client name and contact information

«  Project description

= Role of key project team members.

Only references of the prime consultant shall be considered, or references from project
teams that have completed at least 3 projects together. The Consultant shall also list
projects completed for other agencies.

SCHEDULE
The consultant shall provide a project schedule indicating key project milestones and
project activities. The schedule shall reflect a tentative start date of May 2, 2016.
WORKSHOPS AND MEETINGS

Additionally, aminimum of 3 meetings (kickoff, progress and final) will be held between
staffand the Consultant and shall be included in the proposal.

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION

4.1

4.2

RFP TIME SCHEDULE

Request for Proposal Available Friday, January 22, 2016
Inquiry Deadline Friday, February 12, 2016
Proposals Due Wednesday, February 24, 2016
Final Selection Tuesday, March 8, 2016

City Recommendation Tuesday, March 22,2016
Notice to Proceed Monday, May 2, 2016

@ © © ©& & €

NUMBER OF COPIES AND DELIVERY
Four (4) copies of the proposal shall be submitted to the following address:
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4.3

City of Banning
City Clerl’s Office
99 . Ramsey Street
P, Box 998
Banning, CA 92220

The proposal title, consultants name and deadline information shall be clearly identified
on the submission package and cover page. Submission deadline is Wednesday,
February 24, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. Proposals submitled atter that time shall not be
considercd, All questions regarding the scope of work shall be submitled to Artaro Vela,
Acling Direclor of Public Waorks, at the address above or via e-mail af
avela(@ci.banning ca.us.

FORWAT AND CONTENT

Proposals shall be printed on 8 147 x 117 paper, single sided in a minimum 11 point font
and be limifed to 25 pages excluding the cover letter, resumes and any appended
information.

Proposals should address the following items in order of appearance:

Cover letter

The cover letter shall be provided which explains the firm’s interest in the project. The
letter shall contain name/address/phone number of the person who will serve as the firm’s
principal contact person.

Strategy and Tmplementation Plan

Prepare a list of tasks to address the Scope of Work. Describe the firm’s interpretation of
the City’s objectives with the regard to this RFP. Describe the proposed strategy and/or
plan for achieving the objectives of the RFP. The narrative should include a description
of the logical progression of tasks and efforts. Also include an explanation of the type of
technology that will be used. This section shall also include a time schedule for the
completion ofthe project and an estimate of time commitments from City staff,

Qualifications of Firm/Project Team

Provide names, titles and responsibilities of key personnel who will be responsible for
the management of the project. Include qualifications, resunes, experience of each, and
length of time with the company

References

Give at least three (3) references for projects of similar size and scope, including at least
three (3) references for projects completed during the past five years. Include the name
and organization, a brief summatry of the work, the cost of the project and the nameand
telephone number of aresponsible contact person.

Proposed Quality Assirance Program (QA/QC)

Explain the fim’s quality assurance program and the proposed approach for
tmplementing the plan with this project,
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4.5

5.0

Fee Proposal One set in a sepavate sealed envelope

The Fee Schedule in a separate envelope shall be broken down on separale sheets as
follows:

¢ A “Not 1o Exceed” fee for all services. Man-hours and billing rates per
classification of peisonnel will be indicated for cach task and/or subtask.

¢ Provide a complete list of costs per task and/or subtask and a tofal fee for
the proposal, including expecied reimbursable cxpenses (non-binding), for
completion of the scope of services set forth in the proposal.

o A current hourly Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 and classification of
personnel for the firm, along with the type of work they and any sub
consultants will perform, is also required,

o All printing and reproduction costs, research, meetings, mileage, telephone
usage, general office supplies and overhead, cte., shall be inchided in the
proposal and its “Not to Exceed” Fee schedule. Proposals should be
prepared in a straight forward manner.

Note: A separate fee schedule isrequired for each project focation.

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Proposals will be evaluated based on the following criteria:
¢ Responsiveness to the RFP (15%)
= Consultant qualifications, project understanding, and overall experience (25%)
« ‘Technical Competency (25%)
+  Resulis of reference checks (10%)
»  Project Schedule (10%)
*  Proposed QA/QC plan (5%)
¢+ Proposal Fee {10%)

NEGOTIATIONS

Tn an effort to manage the resources available for this project, the City may find it
necessary to negotiate tasks, include contingencies for additional mectings or workshops,
and address other factors identified by the Proposer not contemplated in this document or
the City’s standard agreement.

CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS AND SUBMITTALS

51

CITY OF BANNING REQUIREMENTS

The Contract will be presented to Council for approval. Please provide a copy of the
attached City agreement to your legal team and insurance provider, if you are selected for
Final Evaluation. This will expedite the process. A purchase order will not be granted
untilthe contract is signed and all insurance requirements are satisfied.
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EXHIBIT “A”

BANNING WATER CANYON WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PLAN
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EXHIBIT ©37

CITY OF BANNING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

By and Between

CITY OF BANNING

and
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STAGECOACH TOWN USA

Protsed Bbstars = Frae

ADDENDUM NO. 1
to
Request for Proposals
for
Banning Water Canyon Main Replacement Design (Phase T)

Date: February 17, 2016
To: All Interested Parties

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
proposal.

Item No. 1

Remove the note on page 7 requiring a separate fee schedule for each project location.
A sepreate fee schedule for multiple locations is not applicable.

Page 1 of 2
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ADDENDA

The Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda:

Addendum No.: DATED:
Addendum No.: BATED:
Addendum No.: DATED:
NOTE: All addenda shall be signed by the Bidder and submitted with the Bid package.

Authorized Signature:

Title:

Page2 of 2
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Resolution No, 2016-02 UA

(Albert A. Webb Associates Proposal)




Proud Historvy
Prosperous Tomorrow




Corporale Headguatlens

G708 T

Stiect
Riverside, GA 925006
1: 951.686.1070

Falm Desert Office

41-900 Conk St Ridg. | - #5010
Palm Noser, A 92211

1 O51,666.10/70

futtrrrieta Office

ATH9T Kalria Steeol £320
Mtiriedy, GA D2LG2

Tuh ] 6561070

A gin] £1

www,webbassociales.com

February 24, 2016

Mr. Arturo Vela, Acting Director of Public Works
Gity of Banning

City Clerk’s Office

99 E. Ramsey Street

RO. Box 998

Banning, CA 92220

RE: Banning Water Canyon Main Replacemeant Design (Phase 1)
Dear Mr. Vela:

We appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal io provide engineering services to
the City of Banning (City). The City faces several challenges with both the existing Water
Canyon Pipeline as well as constructing a new replacemeant pipeline. The most significant
challenges are as follows:

1. The pipeling is very old and constructed of varions materials. The pipeline is subjoct

to frequent leaks and repairs.

2. The pipeline is not easily accessible in many areas, which creales challenges with
making the necessary repairs.

3. This facility is a critical piece of the City's water infrastructure and replacing it will
require close coordination and planning with your operations departrnent.

4. The Banning Water Canyon is a sensitive area from a biological standpaoint. Therefore,
the construction sequencing, staging, and timing are interdependent on the regulatory
clearances.

5. The existing pipeline does not follow the dedicated right-of-way and/or easements in
some locations.

Phase 1 of this project will consist of the design of 12,550 linear feet of 12-inch to 20-inch ductile
iron pipe. The segments to be replaced include #4-6 and #8-13 as defined in the Preliminary
Design Report (PDR) prepared by WEBB in 2013. These segments were selected because of
their high frequency of leaks, relative age, and accessibility challenges. It should be noted that
Segment #7 Is not part of this project because it was replaced in 2007. Exhibits A & B identifies
the segments and highlights some of the critical aspects of each segment.

Project Team

Our key project team members were specifically selected for this project based upon their
unique skills, familiarity with the project conditions, and how they will specifically benefit
the Gity during this project. A summary of our key team members and their value to the
project is shown below.

Project Manager - Siming Zhang, PE

Siming is an expert in pipeline design and was responsible for preparing the Banning
Water Canyon Replacement PDR. He has driven/walked the entire pipeline alignment
with City operations and engineering staff multiple times, which gives him an intimate
familiarity with the project requirements, constraints, field conditions, waterline interaction
with the operation of the wells, and pipeline locations. 51



CEQA/Penmitiing Lead - Slephanie Standerfer

As part of the PDR effort, Stephanie and her team drove/walked the entire alignment and performed a preliminary
biological evaluation to assist in the constraints analysis. Those efforts were instrumental in identitying the CEQA
and regulatory steps necessary for this project to move forward. Oneg issue identified in the PDR & the presance
of the MSHCP designated Jands in the Water Canyon and along the pipeline alignment. Stephanie is a recognized
expart in MSHGP compliance and will guide our team through not only the CEQA compliance but alsa obtaining the
necessary MSHCP compliance. The regulatory permitting clearances needed for this project will also require close
coordination with the regulator agencies, which Stephanie has a long-standing and excellent working relationship. Her
understanding of environmental and regulatory permitting requirements and mitigation strategies will be instrumental
in maling this a buiidable project.

GASGS Lead - Bl Malone, PE, Pivip

Bill has ovar 25 years experience in all aspects of water and wastewater engineering. Bl is a registered Project
Management Professional (PMP) and will be responsible for QA/QC on this project. Bill has overseen capital
improvament projects for numerous cities and special districts, In addition, Bill has been responsibie for the design
and/or guality control on nearly ali of the water and wastewater infrastruciure in the City of Eastvale.

Constractibility Foeview - Dovwney Gonsbraction, oo,

WEBS will team with Downey Construction, Inc. (Downey) for review of constructibility within the areas with limited
space. Downey wil also provide recommendations regarding construction staging and methods te maintain access
during the project.

Principal-in-Charge - Brian Knoll, PE

Brian has been responsible for the planning, design, and construction oversight of many large multi-discipline public
works projects from pipelines to treatment plants. He was the principal in charge of the City's Reclaimed Water Line
design as well as the PDR for the Banning Water Canyon Pipeline Replacement. He has also personally visited the site
on muitiple occasions and has a fism understanding of the complexity of this project.

Differentiators
In selecting the right consuitant, the City should know what makes the WEBB Team the absolute right choice for this
project. With the collaboration of our firm and the City, this project will reap the benefit of:

« The most complete understanding of the pipeline aligniment, current problems, and how the pipeline interacts wilh
the eight welis and the feed linas to the wells

e A complete undarstanding of the right-of-way issues

= Constructibility timing

«  Senior staff members who have a working history with this project

« Understanding of City requiremsils

We look forward to working with the City on these important projects and welcome an opportunity to answer any
guestions you may have regarding our team and capabiities.

Sincerely,

e L

s

Brian Knol, PE
Vice President
Albert A, Webb Associates
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Understanding

The City of Banning covers approximately 23.2 square
miles located in the San Gorgonio Pass area of Riverside
County. The City’s water system collects 100% of the
water it supplies from local groundwater aguifers, The
City overlies the San Gorgonio Pass Ground Water Basin,
The San Gorgonlo Pass Ground Water Basin includes
five hydraulically-connected ground water storage units,
which constitute the City’s ground water resource areas.
Ground waler recharge to the Banning area is obtained
from precipiation infiltrating into the ground within
the surface water catchments and patticulardy in the
canyons north of the City. One of the sources of recharge
is subsurface inflow and infiltration of Whitewater River
diversions in the Banning Canyon. The Banning Canyon
area receives water from the percolation of canyon flows
through the gravelly soils of the canyon bottom. The
San Gorgonio River running south through the Banning
Canyon provides intake areas for distributing water
to spreading ditches that interconnect with spreading
ponds located approximately one mile north of the
Banning Bench to enhance petcolation.

The City of Banning currently operates eight production
wells along the Banning Canyon as well as approximately
6.5 miles of 18” diameter to 24" diameter transmission
steel pipeline to convey water from these wells. Due
to the age of the transmission pipeline, multiple leaks
occurred to different segments along the entire length

VW apest vessr eodrwind feeding pipe hoeniod ea Seginenl 18 of e aliginat

of the pipeline. The City spent significant efforts and
money to fix the leaks. Due to the location of this
transmission pipeline, other concerns will have to be
addressad including, but are not limited to accessibility,
appurienances, and environmental constraint, Since this
transmission pipeline is the City’s backbons water supply
facility which provides approximately 40% of the water
supply, the Gity is planning to replace this transmission
pipeline in appropriate phasss. Completion of this project
will be critical to provide the City a mote reliable water

supply.

Improvement Goals:
* Replace aged pipe and fix leaks
= Install new pipe to improve access
e Minimize the CEQA impacts
s Protect new pipe from corrosion

Project Gonstraints and Challenges

After review of the project site in detail, WEBB identified
a number of project constraints and challenges that
must be addressed and resolved at design phase and
ultimately constructed.

1, CEQA Sensitive Areas ~ Initial study, technical
studies, and regulatory permiiting.

2. Construction Phasing - Possible construction
staging, sequencing, and time,
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Constructibility and Access - Location of new
pipe, limited construction area, appurtenance
locations, and protections.

Hydraulics Analysis - Economically select pipe
pressure thickness,

Caorrasion Protection - Pipe material, specifically
pipe coating selection.

Drainage Concerns and Stormwater - Drainage
design and SWPPP Risk Level Analysis.
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Seope of Work

Task 1« Prolect Adindnistration and Ceoordination

[iole-off Mesting

Upon recaipt of a wiitten Notice to Proceed from the City of Banning, WEBD will conduct a kick-off meeting with the City
to review the scope of the project, develop a project schedule, and confirm deliverables. The project schadule will include
aach task and subtasks, milestones, critical path designation, and a schedule for progress meetings.

Coordination

The pipeline alignment is within the Gity's easements and in jurisdiction of the Gity. It is very tmportant to coordinate with
privata property owners before survey, geotechnical expioration, and construction can be started. Communication witl
affected property owners will be coordinated through the City.

Project Milestone/Vionihly Meetings
WEBB wili prepare a project execution schedule with major milestones and provide to the City for appioval. WEBE will
prepare regular progress repoits for City Staff each month.

(nshk v CEOA Documentation and Reguiatory Permitiing

WEBR shall worl with the City to develon a detailed project description which cleatly outlines the need to replace specific
segments of the pipeline, as opposed to the whole pipsline at one time. WEBB will identify the initial phase of segments
with the City. WEBB will prepare technical studies which addresses not only the initial phase of the segments, but the
pipeline as a whole. There will be project and programmatic level analyses required in the technical anatyses. Technical
analysis anticipated will include, but not be limited to air quality impact analysis, biological resources including MSHCP
consistency, cultural resources, greenhouse gas emissions analysis, and jurisdictional delineation.

Based on the project description, the project-level, and the programmatic-level analysis prepared in the technical analyses,
WEBR will prepare a CEQA document on behalf of the Gity, WEBB will provide three rounds of revisions to the CEQA
document as well as provide the necessary processing and noticing requirements.

In anticipation of construction, WEBB will also provide the required regulatory permits assoclated with impacts to Waters
of the U.S. and Waters of the State. WEBB will incorporate milestones to the project schedule. WEBB will identify any
environmental concerns arising from the technical analysis that will affect design, phasing, bidding, and construction.

Task 3 - Utility Documentation, Row, Property, Easements, and Utility Research

WERB will conduct thorough research to obtain all available utility documents within the project area. WEBB will research
all applicable agency and uillity company records and conduct field ressarch to collect vistble information of the project
sites. WEBB will prepare a complete list of all underground (U/G) and aboveground (A/G) utilities and facilities in the
project area.

Task 4 - Potholing

WEBB and its potholing sub-consultant will develop a potholing plan for locating and profiling existing U/G utilities and
when approved by the Gity, WEBB will conduct the required 15 potholing at a depth of seven fest. WEBB will submit a
potholing report describing all findings in a PDF format electronically.

Task 5 - Preliminary Design (60% Design)

Upon completing recard document research, field data collection, and potholing, WEBB will compile all gathered
information and prepare preliminary design plans. Preliminary design will include recommended alignment of the pipeline
(pian & profile) and connections to existing services, After the preliminary design is approved by the Gity, WEBB will
proceed with the detailed design.
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Task ¢ - Detalied Presigh (20% Design)

With prefiminary design review comments from the City and othar entities, WEBB will prepare a detailed design for the
PS&E for proposed improvements, Plans will be prepared using computer aided design software {AutoCAD) and piotted
ot slze 24 % 36 paper. Final plan subimitial will be signed by a Calfornia Registered Professional Engincor. WEBB will
subrait the detailed design plans including traffic control plans to agencies for comiments. The special conditions and
tachnical specifications shall be prepared and submitted. The Gty will review the submitied PS&E, provide comments,
and request revisions until it is in compliance with City’s standards and policies.

Task v - Final BS&E (0% esigh)

Upon approval of the detailed design for the PS&E from the City, WEBB will prepare the final PS&E for bid. The finai bid
package shall include plans and specifications.,

Task 8- Conpstruoiion Surveying and Staldog

WEBB wili provide one set of construction staking and calculations per project location and submit related cut sheets in
50 fest intervals and appurtenances.

Tanlod - An-Buil Preparation

Upon receipt and acceptance of the field as-built consiruction drawings from the City's Project Manager, WEBB will
prepare final as-huilis incorporating any changes that occurred during construction. WEBB will submit final as-builts fo
the City in mylars and PDF format electionically. Final as-builts will be signed by a California Registered Professional
Engineer in each corresponding discipline.

Task 10 - Geotechnical Investigation

WEBB will provide a geotechnical investigation in accordance with the City's design guidelines and standards that addresses
the proposed pipeling alignment. The Geotechnical Report will address all necessary design and construction issues
including regional seismicity, selsmic parameters, liquefaction, trenching, trench stability and excavation, shoring, backfill,
suitability of excavated materials for backfill, pavermnent section recommendations, soil bearing strength, groundwater
conditions and dewatering, pipeline bedding requirements, R-values, moisture content, density, gradation, consolidation,
expansion, shear resistance, sand equivalence, soil corrosivity, and/or other criteria as identified and recommend by
WEBB's Geotechnical Engineer.

WEBB and its soil sub-consulftant wilt collaborate to prepare a comprehensive Geotechnical Baseline Report (GBR) for the
project which will be included in the contract documents. The intent of the GBR is fo establish a single document where
contractual statements clearly describe the geotechnical conditions anticipated {or to be assumed) to be encountered
during underground and subsurface construction. The coniractual statements are referred to as basefines, An important
objective of the GBR is to discuss the geotechnical and site conditions related to the anticipated means and methods of
constructing the underground elements of the project.

Analysis and investigation will also identify groundwater presence and level, construction dewatering recuirements, pipe
bedding requirements, trench shoring requirements, settlement potential, excavation ease of soils, location of rock, backfill
suitability, and backfill compagtion,

WEBB's sub-consultant will perform eight test bores along the project alignment (at approximately 1,500 foot intervals) 1o
an approximate depth of 10 feet below the ground surface.

Task 11 - Storm Water Pollution Protection Plans (SWPPP} Risk Level Analysis (Optional)

Due to the location of the transmission pipeline, the costs of preparation and impiementation of the SWPPP may vary
significantly. WEBB recommends the Gity provide the SWPPP Risk Level Analysis to bidders for information to minimize
potential change orders during construction.
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Siming Zhang, PE, will serve as
Project Manager and the City's
1 primary Siming
: also has tha necessary expetience
of working on muitiple projects,
access o all yesources available at
WERB, and the ability to manage
used
project. Siming has over 26 years of experience in
municipal engineering specializing in major water and
sewer pipelines. Shiainyg pivpared the Baining Wals:

ooint-of-contact,

subcontractors on this

Capyvon Dineline Replacomient Plan aznd Proliminary
{

ssign Diepert (PH). He has a firm understanding of
this project and its complexities, Siming has managed

3H

and designed public works projecis consisting of water
transmission pipelines, water siorage reservoirs, major
trunk sewer mains, sewer collection pipelines, sewer
force mains, sewer lift stations, and water booster
stations. Siming is a specialist at resolving issuss
such as an expedited schedule, limited consiruction
right-of-way, utilily interference, and uninierrupted
service to customers.

Siming will act as an extension to the City’s Staffto ensure
a successful outcome of this project from beginning 1o
end. This includes focusing on the project schedule,
budget, and QA/QC standards that will be developed
and maintained at the project’s onset. Siming will be
supported by a highly qualified project/design team that
has in-depth knowledge of the project and City protocals.
The experience of this team will improve overall project
management, reduce the opportunity for costly mistakes
and delays, and provide effective and efficient services.

Project Manager Highlighis
« Qver 26 years experience in pipeline design
« Knowledge of City expectations

Banning Water Canyon Pipeline Replacement PDR

City of Barnning 24-inch recycled water line

Strong techinical background on water sysiem design
and implementation

Has successfully worked with ali WEBBE team
members and has a long standing relationship with
subconsultants

5
[

i will serve as
Principal-in-Charge, will handle all
contractual matters, and advise the

team. Brian served as the Principal-in-

Brian  Knol,

H

Charge for many regional infrastructure
projects and has over 15 vears of
axperience working on projects for
various cilies and public agencies.
Brian alsc worked on the Banning Watar Canyon Pipeline
PDR, as well as, the recycled water line project. His in-depth
technical and professional experience will allow him 1o
successfully lead this team for the duration of this contract
and sarve as principal-in-charge.

Qur available project leam consists of senior level
professionals who will perform the required tasks for the
Gity. By taking this hands-on approach, an experienced
professional always has in-depth and intimate knowledge
of each project task. This improves overall project
management, reduces the opportunity for costly mistakes
and delays, and allows our staff to provide very effective
and efficient service to you. Goordination is critical for
this project. Our team members are readily available to
you and remain accessible throughout a specific project
to the extent required to successfully complete it.

(Technical Advisor) Wittam T. Malone, PE, PMP, has
extensive water/sewer systems experience in planning,
design, and consiruction. Bill has over 26 years’
experience and is a certified Project Management
Professional responsible for multiple large scale public
works projacts for public agencies throughout inland
Southern California.

(CEQA Documentation) Stephanie Standerfer has over
17 years professional experience as a project manager,
specializing in managing large California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) projects for both public and
private clients. Stephanie has managed laige project
and program environmental impact reports (EIRs) for
healthcare, community college districts, water districts,
citiss, and private developers, Her project experience
allows her to foresee and navigate challenges that
inevitably atise during CEQA compliance. She is also a
recognized expert in MSHGP compliance and mitigation,
which will be critical to this project.
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Project Team Urganization

The following charl provides an overview of key parsornel who will be responsible for the City's project.

Prosperous 'l‘omnrru\ﬁ’j

Arturo Vel
Anling Dircetor of Poblic Worts:

|
E
z

Vice Pyesicent

Brian iGroll, PE l

i.
;
L.

R L PR
Sy Hinno

Siming Zhang, PE }

Witham T, Malone, PE, PVP

Vier Prasident

i
!
|

Drainaae mprovements Design Support GEQA Documentation
Joseph Caldwel, PE, CPESC, CPSWQ Ricardo Perez Stephanie Standerfer
Direclor hssaciate Engineer Vice President

Biglogical Services  Gultural Services  Geoteghnical Polholing Constructability Review
Gadre Environmenta  Applied Earthworks Landmatk Underground Solutions, Ine.  Tewney Constritction, Inc,

Qualifications Chart

Siming Zhang, PE C 80156 Senior Engineer Municipal Enginsering 26 16
Brian Knoll, PE 65690 Vice President Municipal Enginsering 15 15
Willam T. Malone, PE, PMP G 47569 Vice President Municipal Engineering 29 29
Joseph Caldwell, PE, 67239
CPESC, CPSWQ, CPESC 5311 Director Stormwater Engineering 14 14
QSP/GSD CPSWQ 544

| Ricardo Persz HIT Assooiate Engineer  Municipal Engineegring 10 7 10
Stephanie Standerfer e Vice President Plannlng & Environmental 17 7

b7
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Kev Personnel Resumes

SHmiing

Zhang, PE

Senior Lngineor

MS, Civil Engineering, Universily of Southern California  Registered Civil Engineer ¢ 60166 (CA)  American Society of Civil Engineers
BS, Civii Enginesring, Tsinghua University, China Ammerican Waler Works Association

A a1 Siion Engracer al Alban AL Webh Asanciates (WEBEE B Monicipal Lnglieseriag, Sinding Zisag fas U R

qrie] publio works profscts consisting of weter storage resenvolrs, walon ransilssion s disiiontion pipsafines, mnjos

ke sl malns, sevwor collzcion pipeiings, sewe: B stations, and valer boostor slations,

Stening's responsibilities entadl enginering design, assistance during bidding, construction adminisiration, coordination
with focal agencies, sewer and waler master facility plans, feasibility studies, consbruction drawings and specifications,
construction and project cost estimates, and coordination with vatious govermment agencies o cbiain the applicable
approvals and permiis. His contract administration responsibilities included review of bid proposals, contractor subrmittal
drawings, inspection reports, and process requests for information, requests for change order, and periodic site visits to
monitor construgtion,

Banning Water Canyon Pipeline Replacement PDR, Gity of Banning - Siming served as Project Manager for PDR,
The City of Banning planned to evaluate and replace the transmission pipelines. WEBB completed the Preliminary Dasign
Report (PDR) for the Banning Water Canyon Transmission Pipeline Replacement Project. The waterlines are identified as 18
Segments which have been prioritized based on potential environmental Impacts and the need of repair and replacement.

Recycled Water Pipeline, City of Banning - Siming serves as a Project Manager to assist in the implementation
of the City of Banning’s (City) Recycled Water Master Plan. The City plans to construct the Phase | lrrigation Water
Supply Systern which will ultimately extend east to the City's treatment plant. Located south of I-10 Freeway between
S. Highland Home Road and City Water Reclaimed Treatment on 2242 E. Charles Street. The project included three
major components/segments. The Segment A pipeline consists of approximately 11,500 finear feet of 24-inch diameter
pipeline. Segments B and C include approximately two miles each. WEBB provided final design engineering services,
including prepreparation of plans and specifications for each major component (Segments): design surveying,
coordination with Caltrans on consiruction within Caltrans Right-of-Way., WEBB also provided engineering assistance
during the construction phase.

Water Capital Improvement Projects (30-inch & 18 Inch), City of Ontario, Municipal Utilies Company, Ontario
Siming is serving as a Project Engineer for this project, which inciudes designing two water capital improvement
projects for the Ontarlo Municipal Utilities Company. The first involves the design of 6,800 linear feet of 30-inch diameter
transmission main from the 20 MG Reservoir (1212 Pressure Zone) on Eighth Street in the City of Upland and south on
San Antonio Avenue to Fourth Street. The second project involves the design of 7,500 linear feet of 18-inch diameter
distribution main in Fourth Street from Elderberry Avenue to Euclid Avenue. The key challenge for both of these projects
is to select an alignment that avoids both existing utilities and maintains access to the residents in the area.

|8 |
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Weastern Municipal Water District Projects, City of Riverside - Siming has been responsible for the preparation of plans
and specifications, obtaining governmental approvals including Caltrans, County Flood Control, and BNSF Railroad for
several WMWD CIP projects including Cajalco Road Sewer Improvement, Cole Avenue Water Pipelines, Harley John and
El Niclo Water Storage Tanks, Rolling Meadow, Van Buren Water Pipeline Abandonment, Oleander Water Booster Pump
Station, ID-4 Recycled Water Booster Station, and EMWD-WMWD-MARB Sewer Temporary Inter-tie.

Regional Sewer and Water System lmprovement in Missian Ranch GFD No. 15 Area, Western Municipal Water
District, Riverside - Siming was Project Engineer and Project Manager for this project consisting of 24,000 LF of 8
to 27" diameter sewer gravity main, 32,200 | F of 6 to 12” diameter sewer force main, 23,700 LF 12 to 42" diameter
water transmission pipeline, and two small scale sewer lift stations io provide sewer and water services for the regional
development in Mission Ranch CFD No. 15 and associated with WMWD's master sewer/water planned facilities. Siming
was responsible for the preparation of a regional sewer and water facility report, preparation of plans and specifications,
and obtaining governmental approvals. He also provided assistance o WMWD during construction,

Edgemoni Comimnuniiy Services District - Annual Sewer Iimprovement Projects, Riverside - The District has
implemented sewer master plan to improve the existing sewer system. Siming served as Project Manager and construction
manager of sewer improvement projecls for several years. The key issues being addressed in this project included heavy
residential area, sewer bypass, sewer lateral location and connection. Please see company project profile for details.

Jurupa Community Services District Projects, County of Riverside - As Project Manager, Siming was responsible for
the preparation of plans and specifications, obtaining governmental approvals including Caltrans, County Flood Control,
UPRR rail road for several JCSD CIP projects including Jurupa Road Sewer and Water Improvement, Bellegrave Avenue
Water Transmission Pipeline, Well Improvement for Nos. 8, 11, 12 and 16, JCSD-RGSD Inter-Connection Booster Station.

Perris Desalter Transmission Pipeline, Eastern Municipal Water District, City of Riverside - Siming was Project
Manager and Project Engineer for this project consisting of over 52,000 LF of 12 to 24-inch diameter raw water
transmission pipeline to provide raw water from EMWD's wells to the water treatment plant. Siming was responsible for
the preparation of plans and specifications, obtaining governmental approvals including BNSF railroad, Caltrans, and
Riverside County Flood Control District. Siming also provided assistances to EMWD during construction.

MARB Site 31, Western Municipal Water District, City of Riverside - Siming was the Project Manager for this project
consisting of 18,500 LF of 8” diameter force main to convey raw water from MARB to WMWD’s WWTP. Siming was
responsible for the preparation of plans and specifications, obtaining governmental approvals including Caltrans, County
Flood Control, and BNSF railroad. Siming also provided assistances to WMWD during construction.

Santa Ana River Water Company, Water Main Replacements, City of Riverside - Siming served as Project Manager
and Project Engineer responsible for the preparation of plans and specifications for water main projects to replace existing
cast-Iron pipe with steel pipelines in the residential areas. The scopes of work for these projects include field survey,
utility research coordination, field verification, engineer’s estimates and bidding documentations, and coordination with
agencies to obtain the encroachment permits.

Eastern Municipal Water District Projects, City of Riverside- As Project Manager and Project Engineer, Siming
is responsible for the preparation of plans and specifications, obtaining governmental approvals including Caltrans,
County Flood Control, and BNSF railroad for several EMWD CIP projects such as Chamber Tank Conversion Recycled
Water Pipeline, Case Road Recycled Water Pipeline, Menifee Lake Desalter Pipeline, Winchester Hill CFD Infrastructure
Improvements including Newport Road Water Transmission Pipeline, Newport Road Recycled Water Pipeline, Olive
Road Sewer, and Water and Recycled Water Transmission Pipelines.

64



Brian Knoll, PE
Vice President

0S, Civil Enginearing, Brigham Young University Registerad Givil Engineer C 65690 (CA)
B3, Givil Engineering, Brigham Young University Registerad Givil Engineer C 42407 (AZ)

American Water Worls Association (AWWA) Water Environment Federafian (WEF)
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) Iniand Gounty Water Association

srspocial Distdot and Paraiships ol Albe b a, et

prian Kool is a Viee Prosidont anc Merket Leader Tor Woles Agaon

Aonochdes 3. He hus boen esponsible 100 e dasign aod direction of capital inprovement projucts roughon
southars Galiformia, Biia's expatize fes b planning, dosign, and constrociion oversioht ol water anc waslovaler nollitien
Over the past 14 years, Brian has been involved i numerous large imuiti-discipline water and wastewsaler projacls including

the Gity of Riverside’s 26 MGD expansion of their water quality controt plant, the 14 MGD expansion of the Wastern
Riverside Wastewater Treatment Plant, and the 6 MGD expansion of the City of Caltpatiia Water Treatment Plant. He has
worked extensively with the Gily of lmperial, Western Municipal Water District, Golden State Water Company, the City
of Corona, Crestline Lake Arrowhead Water Agency, Eastern Municipal Water District, the City of Riverside, and Mission
Springs Water District, Brian has aiso worked closely with other engineering pariners such as GDM Smith, Black & Veatch,
and CH2MHIll. His macro style in water resources leadership coupled with a practical approach enhances Brian’s standing
within the firm and the industry.

Banning Water Canyon Pipeline Replacement PDR, City of Banning - Brian served as Principal-in-Charge for PDE.
WEBB completed the Preliminary Design Report (PDR} for the Banning Water Canyon Transmission Pipeline Replacement
Project. The waterlines are identified as 18 Segments which have been prioritized based on need of repair and replacement.

Recycled Water Pipeline, City of Banning - Brian serves as a Principal-in-Charge to assist in the implementation
of the Gity of Banning's {City) Recycled Water Master Plan. The City plans to construct the Phase | Irrigation Water
Supply System which will ultimately extend east to the City’s treatment plant located south of the I-10 Freeway between
S. Hightand Home Road and City Water Reclaimed Treatment on 2242 E. Charles Street. The project included thres
major components/segments. The Segment A Pipeline consists of approximately 11,500 linear fest of 24-inch diameter
pipeline. Segments B and G include approximately two miles each. WEBB provided final design engineering services,
including prepreparation of plans and specifications for sach major component (Segments): design surveying,
coordination with Caltrans on construction within Caltrans Right-of-Way. WEBB also provided engineering assistance
during the construction phase.

City of Riverside Water Quality Control Plant, City of Riverside - Brian was the Givit Design Manager for the Riverside
Regional Water Quality Control Plant Phase 1 Plant Expansion Project. Brian was responsible for all aspects of the civil
design for this $220 million wastewater plant expansion project. As a consulting partner 1o CDM Smith, WEBB was
responsible for all aspects of the civll design including record research to establish hotizontal and vertical control consistent
with the District’s survey datum, aerial targeting and mapping, field topography mapping, existing utility ldentification and
mapping, development of horizontal control drawings for existing and new facllities, development of grading plans for hew
improvements, development of yard piping drawings to connect existing and new facilities, development of demolition

| 10
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drawings to remove abandoned and unneeded facilities, and development of landscape plans. The Utility Master Plan (UMP)
developed for this project served as a complete basernap for the proposed improvements as well as future design projects.
The final deliverable for this tasi is a complete 3-D rnodel of all existing and proposed underground utilities throughout the
105 acre treatment plant site. The UMP is a compilation of 45 sets of record drawings from previous plant upgrades, field
survey to identify existing surface features, extensive potholing (300 potholes) to identify utility locations and reconcile field
information and record information, and interviewing plant staff to identify existing and abandoned utilities.

Aeration Upgrade, District Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority (WRCRWA), Gity of Riverside - Brian was
the Project Manager for the WRCRWA Wastewater Treaiment Plant Aeration Upgrade Project. WEBB provided professional
services for the design and construction of the aeration system upgrade at the District Riverside County Regional Wastewater
Treatment Plant (Plant). While the Plant’s rated capacity is 8.0 MGD, increases in the Plant's loacling stressed its capacity to
provide adecjuate treatment at flows of just 6.5 MGD. The biological loading increases prompted WRCRWA to find ways o
restore the 8.0 MGD facility capacity. Working with WRCRWA, WEBB designed an upgrade project to restore capacity by
aclding “drop-in” aeration panels into the oxidation ditch. High-speed blowers provide the air for these panels.

This simple solution was installed without taking the oxidation ditch off-line and allows the operators to remove or turn off
the existing less efficient mixers/aerators. These improvements increased the biological capacity and eliminated the existing
treatment bottleneck at the plant. In addition to increasing the plant’s capacity, these improvements also reduced the power
consumption associated with providing oxygen to the treatment process, thus reducing the overall O&M costs.

Expansion Project, Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority (WRCRWA), City of Eastvale - Brian is the
Principal Engineer and Project Manager for the 6 MGD expansion of the WRCRWA Plant. The existing plant capacity is
8,0 MGD following the Aeration Upgrade Project. Due to growth in the service area, the plant is neating its new capacity. The
improvements to the plant include new headworks screening, primary clarifiers, post primary flow equalization, secondary
clarifier, tertiary filters, chlorine contact basin, sludge thickeners, new centrifuges, conversion of existing aerobic digesters
to anaerobic digesters, full plant odor control, and enclosed solar dryers. The project also includes chemical storage and
pumping (Ferric chloride, alum, polymer, and sodium hypochlorite). The total construction cost is $55 M.

Calipatria Water Treatment Plant, Golden State Water Company, City of Calipatria - Brian served as Principal Engineer
and Project Manager for the Calipatria Surface Water Treatment Plant (6.0 MGD) Project with a total budget of $18.5 million.
This project included 10MG raw water storage, microfloc treatment units, GAC treatment, finished water storage, high
service pump station, disinfection and chemical feed systems, (sodium permanganate, sodium hypochlorite, polymer) filter
backwash reclamation, and new electrical/SCADA system.

Temecula WRF Expansion, City of Temecula - Brian was the Civil Design Manager for EMWD’s 23 MGD Expansion
Project at the Temecula WRF. As a consulting partner to CH2MHill, WEBB is responsible for all aspects of the civil design
including site layouts, grading, yard piping, and utility relocations for the 5 MGD expansion of the plant. New fagilities include
headworks expansion, primary clarifiers, membrane bioreactor, site improvements, and associated yard piping.

Imperial High Service Pump Station, County of Imperial - Brian served as the Principal Engineer and Project Manager for this
10,000-GPM High Service Booster Station at the City's water treatment plant. The total budget for this project was $3.5 million
and WEBB'’s work included environmental documentation (CEQA), preliminary engineering, soils investigation, field surveys,
final design, construction management, and inspection. The final facility includes four 150 HP variable speed pumping
units, automated PLC controls, new facility chlorination equipment, complete standby power generation capabilities, a new
building, site piping, and new |.I.D. power service.
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Williarn T. Malone, PE, PMP

Vice President

RECISTRATION

BS, Civil Engineering, California Stale Registered Civit Enginser G 47568 (CA} Amarican Water Waorks Association
Polytechnic University - Pomona PMP No. 1438761 Project Management Instituie
Inland Counly Water Association
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Bi's planning and design responsibilities include hydranlic analysis of sewer and waler systeims, mastor facility plans,
engineering feasibility studies, praparation of design drawings and project specifications, and preparation of construclion
and project cost estimales. As a contract administrator and construction imanager, Bill reviews bid propesals, contractors
submittal drawings, he coardinates with cfients, contractors, and inspectors regarding engineering decisions during
construction, reviews and processes construction progress payments, and executes contract change ordeys. Due fo
Bili's extensive background in a variety of disciplines, he serves as the Director of our Municipal Engineering Department
overseeing the firm's resources and focusing on developing strong teams of consultants to meet the nesds of our clients,

Romoland Feeder, Perris - Bill served as the Technical Advisor for the Perris Valley Transmission Pipefine Alignment
Study. The Perris Valley Pipeline is a major water pipeline that will provide substantial water reliability and quality benefits
1o a significant portion of Eastern Municipal Water District’s (EMWD) 1627° Pressure Zone. This projact is intended to
replace the existing Romoland feeder. This pipeline will connect EMWD’s booster station with its Pat Road Booster
Station. Due to the large area being studied, the District needed a systematic and efficient method of completing an
alignment study. The study area was approximately 120 square miles.

Hamner Product Water Pipeline, County of Riverside - Bill served as the Principal-in-Charge for the Chino Desalter
Phase 3 Expansion - Product Water Pipeline Project. WEBB is currently working with the Chino Basin Desalter Authotity
to provide a product water intertie from the Chino Il Desalter to the Gity of Ontario, City of Norco, and WMWD at a
hydraulic gracte of 1010. The CDA Hamner Pipeline will connect to the Arlington Desalter Pipeline to allow WMWD to
indirectly receive its Chino 1l delivery allotment. The product water pipeline will consist of approximately 27,000 LF of
30" diameter CML/CMGC WSF. The pipeline alignment is along Hamner Avenue from Riverside Drive in the City of Eastvale
and City of Ontario south, to the Santa Ana River crossing into the City of Noreo, to the intersection of Detroit Street and
Sierta Avenue. Along with these three cities, Caltrans, USFWS, USACE, and GDFG periits and approvals will be required.

Milliken Ave. Water Transmission Mains, City of Ontario - Bill served as Project Manager and Gonstruction Manager for
the design and construction of 24,000 LF of 24-inch and 42-inch diameter water main. The project delivered water from the
upper zones to the planned new lower service zone for the developing New Model Colony 8,000 acre project. The project
also included the design of three pressure reducing stations to transfer water between zones.

Non-Potabte Water Conveyance Project, Western Municipal Water District, Riverside - Bill was the Project Manager
for the design and construction support of this 34,000 LF of 24-inch dia. pipetine project.
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Al-inch Lindsay Reservoir Pipeline, Juruna Community Services Disteict - Bill was the Principai-in-Charge ior the tota
of 45 MG Lindsay Reservoirs Project, WEBE assisted the District with the design of the Lindsay Resetvoir which consisted
of grading, drainage, site layout tank design, ard appurtenances, By the request of the District, WEBB began the planning
and design of the 42-inch diameter water transmission main from the Lindsay Reservoir Site to the intersection of Bellegrave
Avenue and Van Buren Boulevard in ordar to maintain proper fiming with the Lindsay Reservoir project schaedule.

Besign Services AD 12 “Area L* Phase |, Mission Springs Water District - Bill seyved as the Project Manager for the
Distiict Project No: 06-010-8, AD. 12 "Area 1", Phase 1 Project. The District has been aggressively trying to mitigats the
poltential contamination from existing sepiic tanks by puisuing the construciion management of regional frunk sewers,
collection of sewer lnes, and sewer laterals to prospective users. The pursult of funding has included tapping state and
federal resources for grants and loans. As delineated in the RFE the AD 12 Service Area L Phase | Sewer System will be
federally assisted and require special federal provisions, In addition io existing residential units, future developmant within
ihe MSWD service aiea is anticipaled, WEBB prepared the sewer study and plans and specifications for the Dos Palmas
(Area | & M) Project and is uniguely knowledgeable of the area.

Etiwanda/Bellgrave Avenue Waierline, Jurupa Community Services District, Mira Loma - Bill served as the
Project Manager for the Bellegrave Avenue Water Transmission Main Project. This project consisted of 4,200 LF of
a0-inch diameter, 5,400 LF of 36-inch diameter and 300 LF of 42-inch diameter CML/CMCWSP, 1,230 LF of 15-inch diameter
VGP Sewer, and 1,500 LF of 30-inch CML/CMCWSP for the Chino Basin Desalter Authority. Due to the planned crossing of
Interstate 15 and required Caltrans Permit, the need for property acquisition by the District and GDA for their facilities, the
project was packaged together. WEBB’s responsibility included preparation of all plans and specifications, legal descriptions
and plats, and coordination with Galtrans and property owners. The end result was the instatlation of JCSD Master Planned
waterline, fuitira master planned Area B Trunk Sewer, and CDA Chino |l Desalter raw waterline In parallel in three separate
casings across Inferstate 15 in one design, bid, and construction project.

Product Water Pipeline, Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, Riverside - Bili actsd as Project Manager and
Construction Manager for this project which consisted of 50,000 LF of 24-inch and 30-inch diameter water transniission
main to defiver water to Jurupa Community Services District from the Chino 1 Desalinization Plant in San Bernardine County
as part of the overall Ghino Basin Desalinization Project. Bill was responsible for the preparation of a prefiminary design
and alignment report, preparation of pians and specifications, and obtaining governmental approvals. Bill also acted as the
Contract Administrator for the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority during construction.

Arlington Desalter Product Water Pipeline, (RBF) Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, Riverside - Bill was
the Project Engineer and Construction Engineer for this 52,000 LF of 30-inch diameter pipeline project and continued
through construction managemert.

Chino 1 - Chino 2 Intertie, Jurupa Community Services District, Mira Loma - Bill was the Project Manager for this
8,000 LF of 24-inch diameter pipeline project.

CFD No. 1 Backbone Water and Sewer Facilities, Juripa Community Services District, Mira Loma - As Project
and Construction Manager, Bill was responsible for the preparation of plans and specifications, coordination with
governmental agencies and the contract administration for the Infrastructure required for GFD No. 1 in the Mira Loma
area in the unincorporated portion of Riverside Gounty. The projects were publicly bid on behalf of Jurupa Community
Services District and consisted of the water transmission and distribution system (62,000 LF of 16" to 30" diameter main)
under five separate contracts and the sewer collection system {45,000 LF of 8" to 24” diameter main) under four separate
contracts. The sewer system included the preparation of the plans and specifications for sewer metering stations
required for connaction to the Santa Ana Reglonal Interceptor Sewer (S.A.R.I. Line).
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Stephanie Standerfer
Vics Prosident

Washinglon State University, Pullman - MS, Environmental Sclence, 1897 Association of Environmentat Professionats _
University of Galifornia, Riverside - BS, Envirenmental Science, 1995 Gity of Riverside Guliural Heritage Board, Chair (2003-2011)

Siepheie Standa T b he Vice President aver Planning and Fradronninial SRTRUIREE

Stephanie hog over 37 years i
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provide frafning in GEQA processing to local agencies.

Stephanie served as an extension of staff to the Western Riverside Gounty Regional Conservation Authoiily {RGA), the
enlity responsible for the implementation of the Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan (MSHCP) for over eight yoars,
As contract staff to the RCA, Stephania providad ongoing provessing, review, and consuliation on MSHGP implementation
procedures and policies. Stephanie provided training and policy guidance documents to not only the RCA but all Permittees,
which includa aff 17 cities in western Riverside County as well as the Gounty of Riverside itself. Stephanie’s experience with
the RCA has given her a strong understanding of the various resource regulatory agencies and how te anticipate issues
before they arise.

Stephanie's interdisciplinary background is reflected by her experience on general plan updates, specific plans, planning
studies, environmenial constrainis analyses, air quality impact studies, health risk assessments, nojse studies, biclogical
resource surveys, and culiural resource studies. As ihe project manager on a variety of controversial public works and
private development projects over the years, she has managed teams of subconsultants, engineers, and architects, and she
enjoys the interaction and coordination involved in these types of projects.

Stephanie’s reputation as a GEQA authority has also led her to peer reviewing CEQA documents and providing guidance to
various entities on CEQA and MSHCP processing strategies. She develops excellent working relationships with her clients
to assist them in navigating the intricacies of environmenta! vegulatory compliance,

» Riverside/Corona Feeder Project, Western Municipal Water District, County of Riverside
Eastern Municipal Water District, Goetz Road Constraints Analysis, Riverside County
o  Flagler Wells Pipeline, Elsinore Valiey Municipal Water District, County of Riverside

o  Site 31 Effluent Pipeline, Western Municipal Water District (WMWD), Riverside

» Riverside Community Hospital Specific Plan and EIR, City of Riverside

o Giless Ranch EIR, City of Riverside

« Villages of Lakeview Specific Plan EIR, Riverside Gounty

o The Enclave Specific Plan EIR, Riverside County

»  On-Call CEQA Compliance, RCCD, Riverside County

= Mira Loma Commerce Center EIR Peer Review, Riverside County

» Westfield Shopping Center EIR Peer Review, Gity of Arcadia, Los Angeles County
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Jaseph Caldwell, PE, CPESC, CPSWQ, QSD/GSP

Director - Stormwater Enginesring

EQISTRATIONS
MS, Civil Engineering, Brigham Young University Registered Givil Engineey C 67230 (CA}
BS, Civil Engineering, Brighaim Yotng University CPESC Mo. 5311

CPSWQ No, 544
Qualified SWPPP Developer/Practitioner QSDASE No. 00076
Construction General Parmit Trainer of Record

American Society of Civil Engingers (ASGE) Floodplain Managers Association (FMA)
American Public Works Association (APWA) ACE Mantor
CA Storm Weater (ualily Associaiion (CASQA)

As an expert I hydrology and hydraudics, Josoph Caldwell teads the finn's Slormwater Enginesring Department at
Albert A, Webh Associates (WEBB), focusing on the developmant of master drainage plans, the design of backhone
drainage infrastructure, and the design of water qualily systems for flood control projects throughout the region. As &
Cerlified Professional in Erosion and Sediment Gontral and Storm Water Quality, Joseph is a specialist in water quality
and environmenlal compliance.

Joseph’s experience includes the design of regional flood control basins, a flood controf levee, master drainage plans,
and the design and construction of several miles of backbone drainage infrastructure. He has also hydrologically
and hydraulically modeled the San Jacinte River from Railroad Canyon to the existing Army Corps levee in the
City of San Jacinto. Having managed previous projects within this region, Joseph has extensive knowledge of the local
agency’s design standards and procedures,

Hemet MDP Line C, Stage 4, Riverside Gounty Flood Control & WCD, City of Hemet, - Joseph is the Project Manager
for the Hemet MDP Line C, Stage 4 Project. The extension of the Hemet MDP Line C is an important component to provide
surface flooding relief and flood protection of a predominately developed portion of the Gity of Hemet. This segment of the
Master Pian Facility represents the middle one-third of the entire Line C system. The critical component of this project is
implementing a master planned facility In a highly urbanized area of the City that is extremely constrained by multiple utilities.
WEBB compieted a Preliminary Design Report that outlines the most feasible alignment for this facility. WEBB is currently
preparing final design plans and specifications for this backbone drainage facility.

Patm Springs MDP Line 43 and Lateral 43-A, Riverside County Flood Gontrol & WCD, County of Riverside - Joseph
is the Project Manager for this project responsible for the design of a drainage line from the Eagle Canyon Dam to the West
Cathedral Canyon Channel, Choosing the proper alignment in order to minimize the variety of impacts that could have arisen
within the project area was the most critical element of this project. The chosen alignment had to take into consideration the
future redevelopment of the Gity-owned property immadiately downstream of Eagle Canyon Dam, impacts to the existing
commetrcial businesses, and the heavy traffic volume on Highway 111. In order to address these critical issues, Joseph
managed the development of a Preliminary Design Report for this project. During final design, Joseph coordinated the
relocation of several major utilities along the project alignment.
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University Wash PDR and Final Reslgn, Cily of Riverside - Joseph was the Project Manager for the alternatives analysis
phase of the project, This phase included a hydrology study to detarmine design flow rates, an analysis of several alternative
alignments, hydraulic caleulations to delermine facility sizes, and a Preliminary Design Report. Eric Hays is currently serving
as the Project Manager for the final PS&E phase of the project.

Sunnymead Boulevard Street and Storm Drain {raprovements - As Project Manager, Joseph led a team thai was
responsible for mitigating the frequeni flooding on Sunnymead Boulevard to minimize flood related damages to public roads
and privaie properties, and enhance safety for pedestrians and drivers using Sunnymead Boulevard. This project included
the installation of an underground storm draipy sysiem in Sunnymead Boulevard between Indian Street and SR-60/Panis
Boulevard Eastbound off-ramp, which will discharge to the Pigeon Pass Channel at the southeast comer of Sunnyrmead
Boulevard and Indian Street. The work also inciudad the construction of numerous caich basing on both sides of the sireet
which allows the siorm drair system to capture storm water runoffs during a storn event,

The project also required the reconsiruction of miscelianeous street improvements and the acquisition of an easement for
the outlet connection. WEBB resolved the following ctitical issues for successiul completion of this project: Runoif analysis
and collestion, coordination with RCFC&WC, traffic conirol and impact on local businesses, utility location and velocation,
scope managament and cost controls, environmental documentation, and right-of-way coordination.

Beliegrave Basin and Storm Drain Improvement Project, County of Riverside - Joseph served as the Drainage
Engineer for the Bellegrave Basin and Storm Drain Improvement Project. WEBB provided planning, design, right-of-way
engineering, construction management, and inspection services for this basin and storm drain improvement project. This
project is approximately 6,400 feet long. This project included storm drain improvements and additional right-of-way.

Witdwood Creek Basin, City of Yucaipa - Joseph was the Project Manager of the Wildwood Creel Basin Project. This
project is located along Wildwood Creek, south of Wildwood Canyon Road, and east of Holmes Street in the City of Yucaipa.
WEBR designed a multi-purpose watershed basin for the City of Yucaipa in Wildwood Creek. The project consists of hydraulic
analysis of the basin including sediment transport modeling, right-of-way mapping of the project site, and preliminary
engineering and landscape plans. WEBB’s environmental scope on this project included technical studies (biological
and cultural resources, jurlsdictional delineation, and air quality fmpact analysis), CEQA compliance, and environmental
permitting. WEBB coordinated with the Gty to prepare and circulate, for public and agency review, the Initial Study/Mitigated
Negative Declaration. WEBR prepared a Board Package with responses to comments received. Environmental permitting
for this project includes coordination with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regional Water Quality Controi Board,
Santa Ana Region, and the California Department of Fish and Game to obtain a Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit,
Section 401 Water Quality Certification, and Streambed Alteration Agreement.

Varner/Monterey Street Improvements, County of Riverside - EDA, Riverside - Joseph served as the Dralnage Engineer
for the Varner/Montsrey Street Imptovements Project. Joseph was responsible for the preliminary and final engineering for
approximately two miles of storm drain improvements for this project. The improvements for this project also included street
widening, six acre retention basin, 2,400 foot sound wall, 2,000 foot fong concrete barrier along Interstate 10, relocation
of transmission and distribution lines, right-of-way acquisition, right-of-entry from 50+ home and business owners, and
relocation of gas and watet meters.
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Ricardo Perez, EIT
Assistant Lnginee:

BS, Civil Engineering, Caifornia State Polytecnic Universily, Pomona American Sociely of Givil Engineers
American Water Works Association

As an Assistant Engincer al Albart A, Webb Associales’ (WEBE) Monicipal Enginecring Departinent, Ricardo T
successiully assisted in project designs ranging from e preliminary stages of & project thiough the constiuction phase,

Ricardo has warked on public worle projecls involving wisie anch water syslems, watel reclamnation, and walel

and waslewater treatment. His expaiisnce also includas proj involvineg flood control and veater resources, grading,

storm drain facilities, ADA compliant parking lol design, bile trail dosiogn, and public parlk desigr, s responsibilities

lave inclided water and sewer pipaline alignment design, hiydraulic analysis, pipe thicknoss design, sewar [if station
dlasign, deep well dasign, utility coordination, local ngency permnitting, construction document review, and conrdinating
with outside consullants,

Banning Irrigation Pipeline Installation Project, City of Banning - Ricardo was responsible for the alignment selection
and design for three phases of the project. The complete project design included the design of 15,000 LF of 24-inch
ductile iron pipe irrigation pipeline, 12,000 L.F of 24-inch diameter welded steel pipeline, and 12,000 LF of 16-inch diameter
welded steel pipeline for the City of Banning’s irrigation water system. Ricardo was fully involved from beginning to the end
of the project for Phase I of the project and continues to coordinate with local agencies for acquiring required permits and
complying with standards,

South Milliken Grade Separation Pipeline Realignment, City of Ontario - Ricardo served as assistant engineer for the
project which included the relocation of the following: 2,000 LF of a 30-inch diameter water transmission main, 2,000 LF of
a 42-inch diameter water transmission main, 2,800 LFt of a 16-inch diameter water supply line, 1,000 LFt of a 20-inch water
supply line, and 1,500 LFt of 18-inch encased high pressure water supply line for the City of Ontario and Jurupa Community
Services District. Ricardo was responsible for alignment design, coordination with existing future utilities, coordinating with
outside consultants, and bid document preparation. There were various challenges with a project of this scope, however,
the key challenge was to design fully functioning systems that avoided existing utilities, future relocated utilities, future
retaining walls for the grade separation, and realigned highway, all while negotiating and consulting with the existing land
owner to obtain easements that would allow the installation of the future utilities on their property.

Etiwanda Avenue Waterline - Ricardo served as the lead project designer, and was fully involved in the alignment design,
and responsible for the utility research and coordination of 5,200 LF of 36-inch diameter CML/CGMC.

Chino 1 and Chino 2 Intertie Water Transmission Main, Chino Basin Desalter Authority, Ontario and Eastvale - Ricardo
is responsible for the analysis and design of CDA’s water fransmission main which transfers water from the existing Chino
Basin 1 Well Site No. 13 and Chino Basin 2 Well Sites 12, 13, and 14 to CDA’s existing 30-inch CML/CMC at the Hamner
Avenue and Bellegrave Avenue intersection. The project scope Includes the design of 5,000 LF of 30-inch PVC pipeline
along Harrison Avenue, 11,000 LF of 24-inch diameter PVC pipeline along Bellegrave Avenue from Archibald Avenue to
Hamner Avenue, and 2,000 LF of 18-inch diameter PVC pipeline along Archibald Avenue in the City of Ontario.
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Hanning Water Canyon PDR - Phase d

Cliemi Contact: At Vala, PE
Acting Divector of Public Works
t

G E Rarnsoy Sirest

Bavinkig, G QeE20

The City of Banning planned to evaluaie and replace its transmission pipelines. WEBE completed the Preliminary Design
Report (PDR) for the Banning Water Canyon Transmission Pipeline Replacement Project. The waterlines are identified as 18
Segments which have heen priotliized based o CEQA constraints and potential impacts and nead of repair and replacement,

frrigation System Transmission Pipeline Project

Fiangiing

Cliant Contact: Arluro Vela, PE
Acting Direclor of Public Works
99 E. Ramsey Slreel

Banning, CA 92220
051.922.3138

To implement City of Banning’s Recycled Water Master Plan, the City of Banning plans to construct the Phase | Irrigation
Water Supply System which will ultimately extend east to the City's treatment plant. Located south of the 110 Freeway
between South Highland Home Road and City Water Reclaimed Treatment on 2242 East Charles Street, the project included
three tmalor components/segments. The Segment A pipsline consists of approximately 11,500 linear fest of 24-Inch diameter
pipeline. Segments B and C include approximately 2 miles sach.

WEBB provided final deslgn engineeting services, including preparation of plans and specifications for each major cornponent

{Segmenis): design surveying and coordination with Caltrans on construction within Caltrans Right-of-Way. WEBB also
provided engineering assistance during the construction phase.
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City of Ontario Municipal Utilities Company - Various Pipelines

Client Conluct
Fernando Cobos - Ulilitizs Projecl Manage
City of Ontario Utilites Depariimant

409.305.2685

WEBB is currently providing multiple services to the City including Gonstruction Management and Inspection Services.
Below are some of the recent and current projects WEBB is working on.

Water Main Replacement Projects at Various Locations (20142015 Design): WEBB is currently comimeneing design
services for the Ontario Municipal Utilities Gompany 1o replace existing water distribution system infrastructure. The
pipelines planned for replacement are localized to the City’s existing 1212 Pressure Zone Water System, The waterline
replacements will consist of approximately 20,000 LF of 8-inch and 12-inch diameter water distribution mains and
appurtenances.

Water Main Replacement Projects at Various Locations (2013-2014 Construction): WEBB is currently providing
construction services to the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company to replace existing water distribution system
infrastructure, The pipelines planned for replacement are localized to the City's existing 1212 Pressure Zone Water
System. The waterline replacements will consist of approximately 13,000 LF of 8-inch and 12-inch diameter water
distribution mains and appurtenances, as well as transfer of existing water services from an undersized main to a newer
watermain.

Water Capital Improvement Projects 30" & 18” (In Progress): WEBB is currently completing design on Phase 3 and
under construction on Phases 1 and 2 of water capital improvement projects for the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company.
The project consists of 6,800 LF of 30-inch diameter transmission main from the 20 MG Reservoir (1212 Pressure Zone)
on Eighth Street in the City of Upland, and south on San Antonio Avenue to Fourth Street, and 7,500 LF of 18-inch
diameter distribution main on Fourth Street from Elderberry Avenue to Euclid Avenue. The key challenge for the project
is to select an alignment that avoids both existing utilities and maintains access to the residents in the area.

Well Drilling, Design and Equipping of City of Ontario Well Nos. 40, 41, 45, 46, 47, 49, and 50 (2004-2012): The
WEBB/Geoscience Team provided the engineering and hydrogeology services to provide the City of Ontario with seven
high-capacity ground water production wells. The WEBB/Geoscience Team performed the site selection evaluation for
these seven well sites based on both hydro geologic and engineering parameters. The WEBB/Geoscience Team prepared
the drilling specifications and Geoscience provided inspection services during the well drilling portion of the project.
WEBB provided input on Geoscience's recommendations for casing and screen design, filter pack design, and pump
setting. Geoscience's recommendations were incorporated into WEBB's well equipping design plans and specifications.
WEBB and our sub-consultants provided the City of Ontario with complete civil, mechanical, electrical, and architectural
design plans and specifications for the public bid process. These wells ranged in production between 2,500 gpm to
3,500 gpm and were equipped with 350hp to 800hp electric motors and standby diesel generators housed in block buildings
with removable pump enclosures. WEBB also provided construction management and inspection setvices, maintaining
constant communication with the City to resolve issues that developed during the equipping phase of the project.
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JGSD Waterline Replacement Program

Biivegailo

Client Contact

Tadd Corbin

Genaral Manager

Jurupa Community Services Dislrict

951.686.7454

WEBB has provided district engineering services to Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) for over 45 years.
Since 1986, JOSD has pursued an aggressive waterline replacement program to upgracle existing service by replacing
approximately 10,000 LF of 8-inch to 12-inch diameter water distribution mains annually.

WEBB is responsible for the preparation of plans and specifications, utility research, coordination with local fire and
transportation departments for approval, surveying and construction management, and inspection services. The projects
maintain the existing water system in aperation until the new pipeline is in operation and the new water setvice laterals
may be connected to the existing meter at minimal disruption to the customer.  Due to the nature of the project,
the waterline placement is critical. The waterlines are installed in minimal right-of-way streets that are congesied with
existing facilities.

Edgemont Community Services District (EGSD) - Annual

Sewer Improvements Project
City of Wiversitie

Client Contact

Jessica Pfalmer - Manager

Edgemont Community Services District
951.784.2632

The City of Moreno Valley adopted a General Plan Update which updated land use and zoning within the study area
boundaries. The land use categoties consisted of diverse zoning designations ranging from single family residential to
multi-family higher density residential, including commercial and business park/industrial land uses. WEBB was retained
to evaluate the existing sewer system resulting in the Edgemont Sewer Master Plan. The required system improvements
were determined and construction and project costs were developed.

WEBB prepared final engineering plans and specifications for a gravity collection system for each phase of the sewer
impravement projects. The annual improvements include approximately 4,000 I.f. to 5,000 L.f. of 8" to 12" gravity pipe,
sewer laterals, and cleanouts. The project included the development of capital improvement projects for new sewer
mains, sewer replacement, and sewer point repairs based on District’s sewer system video program. The key issues
being addressed in this project included heavy residential area, utility conflict, maintain sewer services, sewer bypass,
sewer lateral location and connection.

As the District’s Engineer, WEBB manages the construction of the annual sewer improvement project. The construction
management includes, but is not limited to review of bid proposals, contractor submittal drawings, inspection reports,
process request for information, request for change order, partial pay estimates, weekly working statements, periodic
site visits to monitor construction and prepare notice to completions.
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Enchanted Heighis Sewer System Infrasiructure

}

UM ERTA ST IR

Cilient Coniact

Joo Mouawad, Director of Civil Enginecting
Fastenn Municipal Water Distiict

0510088777

The Enchanted Heights subdivision is a residential community originally built in the 1960s. The community is located
partially in the boundaries of the County of Riverside and partially in the boundaries of the Gity of Peiris. The project site
is comprised of 562 lots on approximately 170 acres. Each lot varies in size from 6,000 square feet to one-half acre. Of
these lots, 446 residences rely on individual septic systems that often fail during the wet seasons posing a documenied
health concern with the perched groundwater. In light of the severity of the situation and the urgent need to design and
consiruct sewer system facilities to replace the failing septic tank systems, the County of Riverside, Eastern Municipal
Water District, and the City of Peris entered into a Joint Contribution Agreement in October of 2009 for the design of a
sewer system to replace the existing septic tank systems called the Enchanted Heights Sewer System Project

WERB prepared final engineering plans and specifications for a gravity collection system and accompanying lift station.
This system included approximately 23,000 linear feet of 8-inch gravity pipe, 3,000 linear feet of 6-inch diameter force
main, and a new sanitary sewer lift station (Lukens). WEBB completed an evaluation of three potential site locations
to provide the District flexibility in handling affected property owners and acquiring the right-of-way for the proposed
lift station. Due to the project’s proximity to a school, the rock and groundwater geotechnical conditions, and the
tri-party funding source from the City of Perris, Eastern Municipal Water District, and County of Riverside, WEBB focused
onh evaluating options for including rock excavation and groundwater dewatering in the specifications and schedule
of values to minimize potential change orders during construction of this project. WEBB evaluated and designed this
project to solve the conflicts among shallow sewer laterals, existing utilities crossings, minimize the rock excavation, and
serve the residences pools that were lower than street grades. As part of this project, WEBB also upgraded the District’s
existing Diana Lift Station by designing a new emergency generator, upgrade MCC, site access improvements, asphalt
paving, and security fencing.

Funding for this project has been provided through an agreement with the State Water Resources Gontrol Board's Clean
Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Loan Program, and the State of California Department of Public Health (CDPH)
under Proposition 84, Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Gontrol, River and Coastal Protection Act of
2006 in amount of $9.8 million for the sewer main in streets, as well as the sanitary sewer lift station.

To switch each individual residence to the new sewer system, EMWD applied another $2.5 million loan for the on-site
work including installation of sewer laterals from street to residential dwellings, switchover the sewer connections, and
abandonment of existing septic tank per CDPH requirements.

The sewer system includes approximately 23,000 linear feet of 8-inch to 10-inch diameter gravity sewer main and

4,500 linear feet of 6-inch diameter sewer force mains and a new sanitary sewer lift station. The total construction cost
is approximately $12,3 million.
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Section 4 - Proposed Quality Assurance Program (QA/QC)

MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY

WEBB understands the absolute need for strong project management. We recognize the critical issues associated
with schedule, budget management, and communication. Communication and coordination hetween an engineering
consultant and the City is paramount to each project. To guarantee continuous and effective communication, a project
manager will be assigned to each project to serve as the primary point of contact to the City and a principal-in-charge
will be monitoring the process as a whole. Our praject manager makes it a priority to attend all meetings between the City
and the project proponents during the project. This will ensure a constant and effective way of communication resulting
in strong budget and schedule conirol.

Hesponsiveness and Proximity

Our project management and delivery approach has two major elements: (1) use an experienced project management
team with detailed experience of the project area, clear understanding of the City’s facilities and preferences, and clearly
defined responsibilities and proven management tools to deliver this complex project that meets the Gity's needs on
hudget and on schedule, and (2) have a detailed delivery plan that is understood and accepted by the City and consultant
team, with deliverables completed on schedule for timely decision making.

Management Responsibilities and Diocedures

As Principal-in-Charge, Brian Knoll, PE, will be the direct point-of-contact with the City’s Project Manager for all
contractual matters, focusing on resolving any critical contract issues as soon as they are identified. As a Vice President
with WEBB, Brian has the authority to commit firm resources and will support the project manager in managing the
overall scope, schedule, and budget. Brian’s experience on many large multi-disciplinary projects has trained him to look
forward to identify and prevent potential delay-causing issues.

WEBB’s Project Manager, Siming Zhang, PE, will be responsible for the day-to-day project and technical management
of the project and many responsibilities will include:

« Facilitating frequent and consistent communications with the City
< Implementing the overall delivery plan

o Managing the overall scope, schedule, and budget

« Implementing the QA/QC program

« Qverseeing the project controls staff for timely project management reports

The Project Manager will be responsible for facilitating final decisions by the City, coordination, management,
communicating with the Project Team and City Project Manager, preparing and reviewing design deliverables, and
directing design support service disciplines and specialty subcontractors. He will assist in presenting the technical work
at meetings and documenting action items and decisions.

The Team Project Management and QA/QC Plan will facilitate successful project execution. The management tools,
procedures, and delivery plan are contained in a comprehensive Project Methodology Plan that is prepared at the beginning
of the project and is updated throughout the project. Having a comprehensive and detailed project management plan
is essential for delivering a major design project with an integrated team consisting of the City, multiple stakeholders,
multiple disciplines, and many deliverables. City input into the plan will be essential to make certain it is an effective tool,
adequately used, and meets your needs. An outline of the Project Management Plan and some initial comments and
items to be included, in addition to our detailed Communication Plan, are as follows:
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fict-off Mesting - Initial Design Workshop

Aftar project award and notice-io-proceed, our project team will conduct a Kick-off Meeting and Initial Dasign Workshop
with all members of the project team and key Gity Staff. The workshop is structured to establish communication protocols
for the project, as well as to identify cyitical success factors and processes, activities, and tasks that must be carried out
{0 achieve the goals. The worlkshop is an important step to ensure all parties are focused on the same project goals and
haip clarify the criticai path issues, key outside stakeholders, milesiones, and third party approvals.

Scope Management

Qur scope includes periorming the major Eems requested in the City's RFFP. A more delailed Work Breakdown Siruciure
(WBS) is typically included in our fee budget propoesal and will be utilized for the project duration with detailed tasks.
With Input from the City, the scope will be finatized and adopted Yor the overall project. During the execution of the
project, the scope will be wilized as a baseline by our project managet, who will manage the scope and work product.
If potential changes are identified as the project develops, our project manager will work with the Gity o clarify and
approve any additional tasks necessary to complete the project.

Sohodule Monogoinent

A prefiminary schedute will he prepared, provided, and discussed. In collaboration with the City, the project schedule and
milestones will be evaluated and modifications will be made to set the final bassline schedule during the initial project
kick-off process. The baseline schedule will be monitored and tracked by our project manager to maintain the project
milestones and manage critical path items. A tracking schedule wili be provided with monthly updates and all schedule
variances identified. Actions required to correct schedule deviations will be developed and implemented by the team.
The project schadule Is an effective management tool when developed and maintained to guide the design team through
the tasks required to successfully complste a project. WEBB uses Microsoft Project software to schedule and track
project tasks.

Cost/Budget Management Plan

The proposed project budget will be prepared based on the project RFP requirements. Our project manager will track
the final budget compared to the actual earned value, task completion, and cost-to-date, and will identify any project
cost vatiance at least monthly. Corrective actions will be taken to maintain the project budget. f changes to the scope
and budgst are deemed necessary, our project manager will work with the City to justify the need and clearly define the
impacts.

Communication Plan and Management

Communication between alf team members and Gity Staff is critical to its success. A key differentiator between our
project team and our competitors is our physical locations and our ability to meet with City Staff and stakeholders
quickly, Whether it is Gity Council meetings, a community worlshop, or a strategy meeting with the City, representatives
from the project team can be thers within 30 minutes.

We are comimitled to providing consistent communication by having required members of the project team available for
all public meetings.

Issue Management/Risk Management

The tracking of project issues and management of risks is facilitated through a tracking log and available to the City
and the project team. With issues being raised through emait, phone calls, and meetings throughout the duration of the
project, having a centralized document ensures project impacts are identified, logged, assighed, analyzed, acted upon,
and addressed as part of the design process.

[ 23 ]




Quality Management Plan (OMP)

The quatity controt for this profect will be imbedded in every stage of the project development. Owr QA/QGC Program is
designed {o enhance the cooperation and synergy between the disciplines in-house, our design teams, sub-consultants,
and the Gity. Our entire staff is part of the QA/QG Program and each plays a significant role in its implementation. As an
underlying principle of our QA/QGC Program, WEBE wili uiilize senior level staff 1o review the worlc produst to wiilize the
experience and knowledge 1o each aspect of the project.

Qur guality assurance begins with developing a close and continuous line of communication between the design team
and the GCity. Our past experience indicates that good communication is a critical element to project success. Under
our project protocol, we keep an organized direclory of all project-related communication, mesting minutes and aciion
itemns, documents, images, data, and plan sets, which allows us to respond quickly ie requesis. We will seelk the input of
operations andl engineering staff throughout the project deveiopment 1o ensure the project mests the needs of the City,

The proposed project schedule and work plan, developed by the project manager, will be evaluated by our internal peer
review team. We recogiize that a comprehensive, realistic project scheduls is critical to the decision-maling process for
the Clty. This schedule will inciude all interim milestones, reviews, third party reviews, and deliverables for the project.

As part of the preliminary design and evaluation of project aliernatives, the key project team members will meet and
discuss the challenges of each of the proposed alternatives. By bringing these disciplines together early in the project,
we are able to recommend the best project alternative and develop a list of critical design issues that need 1o be
addressed as detailed design is implemented.

Akey aspect of our Quality Control Program is the location of existing utifities. These must he confirmed in order to select
the most cost effective alignment. Cur in-house utility coordination will acquire the alignments of the existing utilities
from the Utility companies and combine them for the initial contlict control maps. Owr engineers will then walk each of
ihe proposed alternatives and compare the mapped utilities to the site conditions o confirm the correlation between the
rmapping and the actual locations of bus stops, vaults, valves, caich basins, manholes, and overhead utilities. Potholing
of utility erossings will be done to confirm x and y coordinates at each utility crossing so that an accurate plan and profile
can be designed.

After the preliminary design has been developed, the project will receive a comprehensive internal peer review prior to
submittal and coordination with the City. This peer review wili be utilized to ensure that the preliminary design is cleay,
concise, comprehensive, and most impartantly, meets the objectives of the City.

Bill Mafone, PE, PMP, will use his years of project management experience and will serve on the QAVQG Team, Bill has
been responsible for the successful delivery of large-scale, multi-miifion dollar water supply, and dslivery projects for water
agencies throughout the region. Bill will be the lead in performing quality control reviews for the projects. Bill has over
28 years of expertience in the planning, design, and construction of water resources projects. His impressive knowledge
of water-related systems has elevated him to the position of Technical Advisor for all water resources project teams and
clients of WEBB. He has been instrumental in developing WEBB’s quality management program and coordinates and
directly performs project Quality Assurance/Quality Control for the more critical aspects of project design, ensuring that
technical issues are recognized early and resolved efficiently by an expert in the firm.
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FEE BESTIMATE

CITY OF BANNING
Proposal for Design Enginecring
Banning Water Canyon Main Replacement Project
(Phase T)

_Task 1 - Project Administration and Coordination | 8 | 22 6 $ voop 37 |§  7.800
 Tas 2-CEQA bocumentaliqp & Regulatory Permitti g

CEQA Documentation 4 1 40 | 12 | 78 8 $ 300 152 $ 24,560

Regulotary Permitting 7 3 16 | 38 4 $ 400 68 $ 10,700

Technical Studies 2 1 14 [ 14 | 36 $ 40,700 66 § 51,040

Maeting and Coordination 8 | 43 $ 500 51 $§ 11,020

Task 3 - Utifity Research and Data Colfection 21 4 |16 10 $ 400 32 $ 5,300

Task4-Potholing R E: 2 $22400 & |$ 23220

Task 5 - Preliminary Design (80% Designy | B | 20 | 30 | 40 B8 $ 3soof 1oz |$ 16,580

B | 20 { 30 | 40 12 $ 300 110 § 17600

10| 24 | 36 | 60 20 % 400 160 § 23,320

20110} 4 | 4018 1,200 4 $ 14,960

Task 9 - As-Built Preparation e 212}z 4 $ 310 28 $ 4010

Task 10 - Geotechnical Investigation 2 5 4 $ 8,750 12 % 10,790
Task 11 - SWPPP Risk Level Analysis Oplional) 5 -

TOTAL] 69 | 200 | 166 | 332 | 10 | 8O | 40 | $ 76,660 887 $ 220,900

% The amounts indicated for each individual project task are estimated budgst amounts and accardingly the actual ameunts may be more or
jess than shown, Howaver, the total budget will not be exceeded without written authorization from the City.




ASSOCIATES FEE SCHEDULE

CLASSIFICATION

Engineers/Project Managers/Planners/Scentists/
Assessment/Special Tax Consultants/Landscape Architects/Designers

PEINCIATIE e et b e s b e e b e e s b e st b e s Feraabe shber i r b sre s rra s
PERCIPAT 1 e e e s e et aan bkt nnes kst
SEIHOT HH oriiiesire e it a e s e s i e bbbt mra e te R b e e s et sats et sbennbesaeeeabenrsemanertearens
SEIIOT H i iiiiiiiiciimiieninin ittt e bee s trascsressee e s sre s sreasnnee e

SEINIOT | i tiimiiiiirinririin s e rarr e e e e e et s reee et e e s e ey aieaennees

Associate 1
Associate |l
Associate | ...
Assistant V ...
Assistant IV ..
Assistant I} ..
Assistant ll ...
F 11 = DO eSO

Survey Services

Z-PErS0N SUTVEY PaTY ittt esreamnesera s smmsenesssssensresnteiresss senes e sacssemssrsssessasstvemarsnses
J-PErson SUIVEY PATY. . i vci e terrsesrsrarevensenssssases s rarsiass s snssssanssssaessasesas sessrsnsasssses

Inspection Services

Inspector (NON-Prevalling Wageh. i s essssssnn s s s er vesseans
INSPECLOr (Pravalliig WaBE) i e sirers mererasrascars sesssvatsmssersers eseaesorssass consss s s st sesp s s s mmsrasnesssares

Administrative Services

PrOJECE COOTUINATO . i et ieeeririver st et e b e sess e e b e s s bea s Eeaes e pasgebe bt mer s srnaanresnras
Administrative AssIStant .o eie e resr et reessnns
Administrative ASSESENE I .eeiciviverimrvnrerrnnsr s insonsesssnsne
Administrative Assistant | .....,

Other Direct Expenses

HNCIHEDER] CRAIBES 1 iiiiiric s crrrrmr et bbb s tease s e br et s bbb b baaa Esbbtansbbos bt sssbenbabsabns
POSLAER. crvstriisimresrsisiseresene s s sbnsnsetb s sresranssrnsnsene CreaiErbaseerer AR s rats s E e s a e e Shesaranenreeseras
Special CONSUILANT 1.1 v e s e st s ser s sresss s s st sissssasssents v asn ressssssrs v spea s sunasene
Subcontracted Services... oo

Survey/inspection Per DieM.....uceeveevnne, Festuertni b rres st s e e g eanes
SUIVEY/INSPECHION VBAIEIE .. oottt sssssssre s e s e s saes b sa b bsa e b aas st sbsmsannns
MEIBRER. c.cstrertsemiussiriensimssmerrnvanseere

NOTE: All rates are subject to change based on annual inflation and cost of living adjustments,

RATES
$/HOUR

240,00
220.00
200.00
190.00
180.06
170.00
155.00
145.00
130.00
120.00
103.00

88.00

73.00

220.00
160.00

110.00
120.00

90.00
80.00
70,00
55.00

Cost + 15%
Cost
325.00/Hour
Cost +15%
100.60/Day
0.81/Mile
0.72/Mile

*A FINANCE CHARGE of 124 % per month (18% per year} will be added to any unpold amount commencing thirty {30} days from invoice date. A

mechunic’s lien may be filed for any Inveice remaining unpald after thirty {30) doys from invaice dote.
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BANNING UTILITY AUTHORITY REPORT

STAGECOACH

; Prord Uity ~Prosprraes Tomoreon

TGC: BANNING UTILITIY AUTHORITY
FROM: Michael Rock, City Manager

FREPARED BY: ArtVela, Public Works Director
Holly Stuart, Management Analyst

MEETING DATE: WMay 24, 2016

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 2016-07 UA, “Approving the First
Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with
Aspen Environmental Group of Agoura Hills, CA in the
amount of $20,000.00 for Environmental and Permitting
Services related to the Flume for a fotal agreement amount of
$102,098.00

RECOMMENDATION:

The Banning Utility Authority adopt Resolution No. 2016-07 UA:

1. Approving the First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with
Aspen Environmental Group of Agoura Hills, CA in the amount of $20,000.00 for
environmental and permitting services related to the Flume for a total agreement
amount of $102,098.00.

2. Authorizing the Administrative Services Director to make necessary budget
adjustments, appropriations and transfers related to the Professional Services
Agreement First Amendment for environmental and permitting services.

3. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the First Amendment to the

Professional Services Agreement with Aspen Environmental Group of Agoura
Hills, CA for environmental and permitting services related to the Flume.

Resolution No. 2016-07 UA
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IUSTIFICATION:

e EE hd

An Amendment fo the Professional Services Agreement with Aspen Envirenmental
Group is necessary in order to have Aspen Environmental Group (Aspen) continue
providing the City with environmental and permitting services associated with the
Flume project.

BACKGROUND:

Banning Heights Mutual Water Company (BHMWC) and the City of Banning hold
water rights to surface waters originating at stream diversions on the Souih Fork and
Middle Fork of the Whitewater River, at about 7,200 feet elevation. The water is
currently conveyed to the BHMWC via a flume and penstock system that is operated
by Southern California Edison (SCE), under license by Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC).

The conveyance system is located in part on National Forest System lands managed
by the United States Forest Service (USFS), and in part on City-owned lands. The
conveyance system has been damaged by storms and erosion, and is not in
operation for power generation; however, it continues to convey water. The system
provides 100 percent of the BHMWC supply and provides water that recharges the
Banning Canyon Storage Unit which is pumped out of to provide about 30 percent of
the City's municipal water supply. SCE has applied to FERC to surrender its license;
that application is currently under FERC review. Upon surrender of the license, SCE
proposes to transfer ownership of the conveyance system to the City and its partner
agencies.

The City will be required to obtain a USFS Special Use Permit (SUP) in order to
continue the operation and maintenance of the Flume. As part of the SUP the USFS
has required that several environmental documents be prepared. SCE has
commenced the development of the environmental in order to satisfy the request of
USFS. Staff determined that it would be beneficial o the City to hire an
environmental consulting firm with experience in similar projects involving the USFS.

On July 14, 2015 City Council adopted Resolution No. 2015-68, “Approving a
Professional Services Agreement with Aspen Environmental Group fo Provide
Environmental and Permitting Services related to the Flume” in the amount of
$82,098.00. Aspen was selected as a result of a formal Request for Proposal (RFP)
process.

Since the approval of the agreement Aspen has reviewed and provided comments
on several environmental documents, hydrology reports and biological resources
studies; participated in numerous site visits to assess the system, evaluate SCE's
stream indices studies, conduct stream indices surveys and assess stream function;
coordinated meetings with SBNF to discuss SUP documents, permitting and
potential NEPA actions; and participated in several meetings and conference calls.

Resolution No. 2016-07 UA




As of March 31, 2016, $66,367.15 has been paid of the $82,098.00 original budget.
In order to continue services and avoid any delays in the provided services, an
amendment for the amount of $20,000.00 is requested.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement will be funded by the BUA
Capital Improvement Fund, Account No. 663-6300-471.96-35 (Flume Restoration
Project) in the amount of $20,000.00. The approximate account balance is $332,255.00.
OPTIONS:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-07 UA.

2. Reject the recommendation. If rejected environmental services will discontinue

once the previously approved budget is exhausted.

ATTACHMENT:

1. Resolution No. 2016-07 UA
2. Aspen Environmental Group Original Agreement

Reviewed by: Reviewed by;

Art Vela R&ehENs Clayton

Public Works Director Admikistrative Services Director/
Deputy City Manager

Approved by:

e

City Manager

Resolution No. 201667 UA
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Resolution No. 2016-07 UA

(Resolution Neo. 2016-07 UA)
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A RESOLUTION OF THE BANNING UTILITY AUTHORITY OF BANNING,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ASPEN ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP OF AGOURA
HILLS, CA IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,000.00 FOR ENVIRCNMENTAL AND
PERMITTING SERVICES RELATED TO THE FLUME FOR A TOTAL AGREEMENT
AMOUNT OF $102,098.00

WHEREAS, in order io obtain a U.S. Forest Service ("USFS") Special Use
Permit and other applicable permits or authorizations to repair, upgrade, operate and
maintain existing water conveyance facilities the City deemed it necessary to obtain
an environmental and permitting services consulting firm; and

WHEREAS, on July 14, 2015 City Council adopted Resolution No. 2015-68,
‘Approving a Professional Services Agreement with Aspen Environmental Group fo
Provide Environmental and Permitiing Services related to the Flume” in the amount
of $82,098.00; and

WHEREAS, an amendment to increase the contract amount will allow for
Aspen Environmental Group fo continue to provide environmental and permitting
consultation services; and

WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement will be
funded by the BUA Capital Improvement Fund, Account No. 663-6300-471.96-35 (Flume
Restoration Project) in the amount of $20,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Banning Utility Authority of the
City of Banning as follows:

SECTION 1. The Banning Utility Authority adopts Resolution No. 2016-07 UA
approving the First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Aspen
Environmental Group of Agoura Hils, CA in the amount of $20,000.00 for
environmental and permitting services related to the Flume for a total agreement
amount of $102,098.00.

SECTION 2. The Administrative Services Director is authorized to make necessary
budget adjustments, appropriations and transfers related to the Professional Services
Agreement First Amendment for environmental and permitting services.

SECTION 3. The City Manager is authorized to execute the First Amendment to the

Professional Services Agreement with Aspen Environmental Group of Agoura Hills,
CA for additional environmental and permitting services related to the Flume.

Resolution No. 2016-07 UA
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Arthur L. Weich, Chairman
Banning Utility Authority
ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, Secretaty

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

Anthony R. Taylor, Authority Counsel
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

ERTIFICATION:

I, Marie Calderon, Secretary of the Banning Utility Authority of Banning, California, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-07 UA was duly adopted by the
Banning Utility Authority of the City of Banning, California, at a Regular Meeting
thereof held on the 10th day of May, 2016, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, Secretary
Banning Utility Authority

Resolution No. 2016-07 GA

89




90




(Aspen Environmental Group Original Agreement)

Resolution No. 2016-07 UA
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

By and Hetween

CITY OF BANNING

and

ASPEN ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP




AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BANNING AND
ASPEN ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICES (herein® Agreement”) is made and
entered into this 3rd day of August, 2615 by and between the City of Banning, a municipal
corporation (“City”) and Aspen Environmental Group (“Consultant™). City and Consultant are
sornetimes hereinafter individually referred to as “Party” and hereinafter collectively referred to
as the “Parties”.

RECITALS

A, City has sought, by issuance of a Request for Proposals or Invitation for Bids, the
performance of the services defined and described particularly in Article 1 of this Agreement.

B. Consultant, following submission of a proposal or bid for the performance of the
services defined and described particularly in Article 1 of this Agreement, was selected by the
City to perform those services,

C. Pursuant to the City of Banning’s Municipal Code, City has authority to enter into
and execute this Agreement.

D. The Parties desire to formalize the selection of Consultant for performance of
those services defined and described particularly in Axticle 1 of this Agreement and desire that
the terms of that performance be as particulaily defined and described herein.

OPERATIVE PROVISTONS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mufual promises and covenants made by
the Parties and contained herein and other consideration, the value and adequacy of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

1.1 Scope of Services.

In compliance with all terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Consultant shall
provide those services specified in the “Scope of Services” attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and
incorporated herein by this reference, which services may be referred to herein as the “services”
or “work” hereunder. As a material inducement to the City entering into this Agreement,
Consultant represents and warrants that it has the gualifications, experience, and facilities
necessary to properly perform the services required under this Agreement in a thorough,
competent, and professional manner, and is experienced in performing the work and services
contemplated herein. Consultant shall at all times faithfully, competently and to the best of its
ability, experience and talent, perform all services described herein, Consultant covenants that it
shall follow the highest professional standards in performing the work and services required
hereunder and that all materials will be of good quality, fit for the purpose intended. For

-7 -
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purposes of this Agreement, the phrase “highest professional standards” shall mean those
standards of practice recognized by one or more first-class firms performing similar work under
sinilar circumstances.

1.2 Consultant’s Proposal.

This Agreement shall include the Request for Proposal or Invitation for Bids (“Contract
Documents”) and the Scope of Service shall include the Consultant’s scope of work or in
Consultant’s accepted bid proposal (“Accepted Bid”) shall be incorporated herein by this
reference as though fully set forth herein. In the event of any inconsistency between the Contract
Documents, Accepted Bid, and/or this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall povern.

1.3 Conpliance with Law,

Consultant shall keep itself informed concerning, and shall render all services hereunder
in accordance with all ordinances, resolulions, statutes, rules, and reguliations of the City and any
Federal, State or local governmental entity having jurisdiction in effect at the time service is
rendered.

1.4 Licenses, Permits, Fees and Assessments.

Consultant shall obtain at its sole cost and expense such licenses, permits and approvals
as may be required by law for the performance of the services required by this Agreement.
Consultant shall have the sole obligation to pay for any fees, assessments and taxes, plus
applicable penalties and interest, which may be imposed by law and arise from or are necessary
for the Consultant’s performance of the services required by this Agreement, and shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless City, its officers, employees or agents of City, against any
such fees, assessments, taxes penalties or interest levied, assessed or imposed against City
hereunder.

1.5 Familarity with Work,

By executing this Agreement, Consultant warrants that Consultant (i) has thoroughly
investigated and considered the scope of services to be performed, (ii) has carefully considered
how the services should be performed, and (iii) fully understands the facilities, difficulties and
resirictions attending performance of the services under this Agreement. 1fthe services involve
work upon any site, Consultant wasrants that Consultant has or will investigate the site and is or
will be fully acquainted with the conditions there existing, prior to commencement of services
hereunder. Should the Consultant discover any latent or unknown conditions, which will
materially affect the performance of the services hereunder, Consultant shall immediately inform
the City of such fact and shall not proceed except at City’s risk until written instructions are
received from the Contract Officer,

1.6 Care of Work,

The Consultant shall adopt reasonable methods during the life of the Agreement to
furnish continuous protection to the work, and the equipment, materials, papers, documents,
plans, studies and/or other components thereof fo prevent losses or damages, and shall be
responsible for all such damages, to persons or property, until acceptance of the work by City,
except such losses or damages as may be caused by City’s own negligence.

-3
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1.7 Further Responsibilitics of Partics.

Both parties agree fo use reasonable care and diligence to perform their respective
obligations under this Agreement. Both parties agree to act in good faith to execute all
instruments, prepare all documents and take all actions as may be reasonably necessary to carry
out the purposes of this Agreement. Unless hereafter specified, neither party shall be responsible
for the service of the other.

1.8 Additional Services.

City shall have the right at any time during the performance of the services, without
invalidating this Agreement, to order extra work beyond that specified in the Scope of Services
or make changes by altering, adding 1o or deducting from said work. No such extra work may be
underfaken unless a written order is first given by the Confract Officer to the Consultant,
incorporating therein any adjustment in (i) the Contract Sum for the actual cost of the extra
services, and/or (ii) the time to perform this Agreement, which said adjustments are subject to the
written approval of the Consultant. Any increase in compensation of up to ten percent (10%) of
the Contract Sum or $25,000, whichever is less; or in the time to perform of up-to one hundred
eighty (180) days may be approved by the Contract Officer. Any greater increases, taken either
separately or cumulatively must be approved by the City Council. It is expressly undersiood by
Consnltant that the provisions of this Section shall not apply to services specifically set forth in
the Scope of Services. Consultant hereby acknowledges that it accepts the risk that the services
to be provided pursuant fo the Scope of Services may be more costly or time consuming than
Consultant anticipates and that Consultant shall not be entitled to additional compensation
therefor. City may in its sole and absoluie discretion have similar work done by other
contraclors. No claims for an increase in the Confract Sum or time for performance shall be valid
unless the procedures established in this Section are followed.

1.9 Facilities and Equipment,

Except as otherwise provided, Consultant shall, at its own cost and expense, provide all
facilittes and equipment necessary to perfonn the services required by this Agreement. City shall
make available to Consultant only physical facilities such as desks, filing cabinets, and
conference space (““City Facilities”), as may be reasonably necessary for Consultant’s use while
consulting with City employees and reviewing records and the information in possession of City.
The location, quality, and time of furnishing City Facilities shall be in the sole discretion of City.
In no event shall City be required to furnish any facilities that may involve incurting any direct
expense, including but not limited to computer, long distance telephone, network data, internet or
other communication charges, vehicles and reproduction facilities,

1.10  Special Requirements.

Additional terms and conditions of this Agreement, if any, which are made a part hereof
are set forth in the “Special Requirements” attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated
herein by this reference. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of Exhibit “B” and any
other provisions of this Agreement, the provisions of Exhibi{ “B” shall govern.
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ARTICLE 2. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.,
2.1 Contract Sum.

Subject to any limitations set forth in this Agreement, City agrees to pay Consultant the
amounts specified in the “Schedule of Compensation” attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and
incorporated herein by this reference. The total compensation, including reimbursement for
actual expenses, shall not exceed Eighty Two Thousand Ninety Eight Dollars ($82,098.00) (the
“Contract Sum™), unless additional compensation is approved pursuant to Section 1.8,

2.2 Method of Commensation.

The mothod of compensation may include: (1) a lump sum payment upon completion; {ii)
payment in accordance with specified tasks or the percentage of completion of the services less
confract retention; (iif) payment for time and materials based upon the Consultant’s rates as
specified in the Schedule of Compensation, provided that (a) time estimates are provided for the
performance of sub tasks, (b) contract retention is maintained, and (c) the Contract Sum is not
exceeded; or (1v) such other methods as may be specified in the Schedule of Compensation.

23 Reimbursable Expenses.

Compensation may include reimbursement for actual and necessary expenditures for
reproduction costs, telephone expenses, and travel expenses approved by the Contract Officer in
advance, or actval subcontractor expenses of an approved subconfractor pursuant to Section 4.5,
and only if specified in the Schedule of Compensation. The Confract Sum shall include the
attendance of Consultant at all project meetings reasonably deemed necessary by the City.
Coordination of the performance of the work with City is a critical component of the services. If
Consultant is required to attend additional meetings to facilitate such coordination, Consultant
shall not be entitled to any additional compensation for attending said meetings.

2.4 Invoices.

Each month Consultant shall fornish to Cify an original invoice for all work performed
and expenses incurred during the preceding month in a form approved by City’s Director of
Finance, By submitting an invoice for payment under this Agreentent, Consultant is certifying
compliance with all provisions of the Agreement. The invoice shall detail charges for all
necessary and actual expenses by the following categories; labor (by sub-category), travel,
materials, equipment, supplies, and sub-contractor contracts. Sub-contractor charges shall also
be detailed by such categories. Consultant shall not inveice City for any duplicate services
performed by more than one person.

City may independently review each invoice submitted by the Consultant to determine
whether the work performed and expenses incurred are in compliance with the provisions of this
Agreement. Except as to any charges for work performed or expenses incurred by Consultant
which are disputed by City, or as provided in Section 7.3. City will use its best efforts to cause
Consultant to be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of Consultant’s correct and undisputed
invoice; however, Consultant acknowledges and agrees that due to City warrant run procedures,
the Cily cannot guarantee that payment will occur within this time period. In the event any
charges or expenses are disputed by City, the original invoice shall be returned by City to
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Consultant for correction and resubmission. Review and payment by the City of any invoice
provided by the Consultant shall not constitute a waiver of any rights or remedies provided
herein or any applicable law.

2.5 Wadver,

Payment to Consultant for work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall not be
deemed to waive any defects in work performed by Consultant,

ARTICLE 3. PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

3.1 Time of Essence.

Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement,

3.2 Schedule of Performance.

Consultant shall commence the services pursuant to this Agreement upon receipt of a
wiitten notice to proceed and shall perform all services within the time period(s) established in
the “Schedule of Performance”™ attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and incorporated herein by this
reference. When requested by the Consultant, extensions fo the time period(s) specified in the
sSchedule of Performance may be approved in writing by the Contiact Officer but not exceeding
one hundred eighty (180) days cumulatively.

33 Force Majeure.

The time period(s) specified in the Schedule of Performance for performance of the
services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be extended because of any delays due to
unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Consultant,
including, but not resfricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy, unusually severe weather,
fires, carthquakes, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, riots, strikes, freight embargoes,
wars, litigation, and/or acts of any governmental agency, including the City, if the Consultant
shall within ten (10) days of the comimencement of such delay notify the Contract Officer in
writing of the causes of the delay. The Coniract Officer shall ascertain the facts and the extent of
delay, and extend the time for performing the services for the period of the enforced delay when
and if in the judgment of the Contract Officer such delay is justified. The Contract Officer shall
extend the time for performance in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 1.10, The
Contract Officer’s determination shali be final and conclusive upon the parties to this Agreement.
In no event shall Consultant be entitled to recover damages against the City for any delay in the
performance of this Agreement, however caused, Consultant’s sole remedy being extension of
the Agreement pursuant to this Section.

34 Term,

Unless earlier terminated in accordance with Article 7 of this Agreement, this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect until completion of the services but not exceeding one (1)
year from the date hereof, except as otherwise provided in the Schedule of Performance (Exhibit
“D”).
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ARTICLE 4, COORPINATION OF WORIK

4.1 Representatives and Personnel of Consultant.

The following principals of Consultant (“Principals™) are hereby designated as being the
principals and representatives of Consultant authorized o act in its behalf with respect to the
work specified herein and make all decisions in connection therewith:

Chais Huntley Project Manager
(Name) (Title)

it is expressly understood that the experience, knowledge, capabilily and reputation of the
foregoing Principals were a substantial inducemnent for City to enter into this Apreement.
Therefore, the Principals shall be responsible during the term of this Agreement for directing all
activities of Consultant and devoting sufficient time to personally supervise the services
hereunder. All personnel of Consultant, and any authorized agents, shail at 2]l times be under the
exclusive direction and control of the Principals. For purposes of this Agreement, the Principals
may not be replaced nor may their responsibilities be substantially reduced by Consultant without
the express written approval of City. Additionally, Consultant shall utilize only competent
personnel to perform services pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall make every
reasonable effort to maintain the stability and continuity of Consultant’s staff and subcontractors,
if any, assigned to perform the services required under this Agreement. Consultant shall notify
City of any changes in Consultant’s staff and subconiractors, if any, assigned to perform the
services required under this Agreement, prior to and during any such performance. In the event
that City, in its sole discretion, at any time during the term of this Agreement, desire to reassign
any staff or subcontractor of Consultant, Consultant shall, immediately upon reassign notice from
City of such desire of City, reassign such persons or persons.

4.2 Status of Consultant.

Consultant shall have no authority to bind City in any manner, or to incur any obligation,
debt or Hability of any kind on behalf of or against City, whether by contract or otherwise, unless
such authority is expressly conferred under this Agreement or is otherwise expressly conferred in
writing by City. Consultant shall not at any time or in any manner represent that Consultant or
any of Consultaut’s officers, employees, or agents are in any manner officials, officers,
employees or agents of City. Neither Consultant, nor any of Consultant’s officers, employees or
agents, shall obtain any rights fo retirement, health care or any other benefits which may
otherwise accrue to City’s employees. Consultant expressly waives any claim Consultant may
have to any such rights.

43 Contract Officer.

The Contract Officer shall be such person as may be designated by the City Manager. It
shall be the Consultant’s responsibility to assure that the Contract Officer is kept informed of the
progress of the performance of the services and the Consultant shall refer any decisions which
must be made by City to the Contract Officer. Unless otherwise specified herein, any approval of
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City required herennder shall mean the approval of the Contract Officer. The Contract Officer
shall have authority, if specified in writing by the City Manager, to sign all documents on behalf
of the City required hereunder to carry out the ferms of this Agreement.

4.4 Independent Consultant.

Neither the City nor any of its employees shall have any control over the manner, mode or
means by whicl: Consultani, its agents or employees, perform the services required herein, except
as otherwise set forth herein, City shall have no voice in the selection, discharge, supervision or
contro} of Consultant’s employees, servants, representatives or agents, or in fixing their number,
compensation or hours of service, Consultant shall perform all services required herein as an
independent contractor of City and shall remain at all times as to City a wholly independent
contractor with only such obligations as are consistent with that role. Consultant shall not at any
time or in any manner represent that it or any of its agents or employees are agents or employees
of City. City shall not in any way or for any purpose become or be deemed to be a partner of
Consuliant in its business or otherwise or a joint venture or a member of any joint enterprise with
Consultant,

4.5 Prohibition Against Subcontracting or Assignment.

The experience, knowledge, capability and reputation of Consultant, its principals and
employees were a substantial inducement for the City to enter into this Agreement. Therefore,
Consultant shall not contract with any other entity to perform in whole or in part the services
required hereunder without the express written approval of the City, In addition, neither this
Agreement nor any interest herein may be transferred, assigned, conveyed, hypothecated or
encumbered voluntarily or by operation of law, whether for the benefit of credifors or otherwise,
without the prior written approval of City. Transfers restricted hereunder shall include the
transfer to any person or group of persons acting in concert of more than twenty five percent
(25%) of the present ownership and/or control of Consultant, taking all transfers into account on
a cumulative basis. In the event of any such unapproved fransfer, including any bankiuptcy
proceeding, this Agreement shall be void. No approved transfer shall release the Consultant or
any surety of Consultant of any liability hereunder without the express consent of City,

ARTICLE 5, INSURANCE, INDEMNIFICATION AND BONDS

5.1 Insurance Coverages.

The Consultant shall procure and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, in a form and

content satisfactory to City, during the entire term of this Agreement including any extension

thereof, the following policies of insurance which shall cover all elected and appointed officers,
employees and agents of City:

(@) Comprehensive General Liability Insurance (Occurrence Form CG0001 or
equivalent). A policy of comprehensive general liabilify insurance written on a per oceurrence
basis for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. The policy of insurance shall be in
an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence or if a general aggregate limit is used,
then the general aggregate limit shall be twice the occurrence limit. ’
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(by  Workers Compensation Insurance. A policy of workers compensation
insurance in such amount as will fully comply with the laws of the State of California and which
shall indemnify, insure and provide legal defense for both the Consultant and the City against any
loss, claim or damage arising from any injuries or occupational diseases oceurring to any worker
semployed by or any persons refained by the Consultant in the course of carrying out the work or
services contemplated in this Agreement.

{c) Automotive Insurance (Form CA 0001 (Fd 1/87) including “any auto” and
endorsement CA 0025 or equivalent). A policy of comprehensive automobile liability insurance
writlen on a per oceurrence for bodily injury and property damage in an amount not less than
$1,000,000. Said policy shall inclnde coverage for owned, non-owned, leased and hired cars,

(d)  Professional Liability. Professional liability insurance appropriate to the
Consultant’s profession. This coverage may be written on a “claims made” Dbasis, and must
include coverage for contractual lability. The professional liabilify insurance required by this
Agreement must be endorsed to be applicable to claims based upon, arising out of or related to
services performed under this Agreement. The insurance must be maintained for at Teast §
consecutive years following the completion of Consultant’s services or the termination of this
Agreement, Dwring this additional 5-year period, Consultant shall annually and upon request of
the City submit written evidence of this continuous coverage.

(e) Additional Tnsurance. Policies of such other insurance, as may be required
in the Special Requirements. ‘

] Subcontractors. Consultant shall include all subcontractors as insureds
under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and certified endorsements for each
subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated
hereiu,

52 General Insurance Requirements,

All of the above policies of insurance shall be primary insurance and shall name the City,
its elected and appointed officers, employees and agents as additional insureds and any insurance
maintained by City or its officers, employees or agents shall apply in excess of, and not
contribute with Consultant’s insurance. The insurer is deemed hereof to waive all rights of
subrogation and contribution it may have against the City, its officers, employees and agents and
their respective insurers. The insurance policy must specify that where the primary insured does
not satisfy the self-insured retention, any additional insured may satisfy the self-insured retention.
All of said policies of insurance shall provide that said imsurance may not be amended or
cancelled by the insorer or any party hereto without providing thirty (30) days prior writien notice
by certified mail reforn receipt requested to the City. In the event any of said policies of
insurance are cancelled, the Consultant shall, prior to the cancellation date, submit new evidence
of insurance in conformance with Section 5.1 to the Contract Officer. No work or services under
this Agreement shall commence until the Consultant has provided the City with Certificates of
Insurance or appropriate insurance binders evidencing the above insurance coverages and said
Certificates of Insurance or binders are approved by the City. City reserves the right to inspect
complete, cettified copies of all required insurance policies at any time. Any failure to comply
with the reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches or warranties shall not
affect coverage provided to City.
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All certificates shall name the City as additional insured {providing the appropriate
endorsement) and shall conform to the following “cancellation” notice:

CANCELLATION:

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATED THEREQF, THE ISSUING COMPANY SHALL MATL
- THIRTY (30)-DAY ADVANCE WRITTEN NOTICE TO CERTIFICATE HOLDER
NAMED HEREN,

[to bs initialed] M/

Apent’s Initials

City, iis respective elected and appointed officers, directors, officials, emplayees, ngents
and volanteers are to be covered as additional insureds as respects: Hability arising out of
activities Consultant performs; products and complefed operations of Consultant; premises
owned, occupied or used by Consultant; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by
Consultant, The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of profection afforded
to City, and their respective elected and appointed officers, officials, employees or volunteers,
Consulian(’s insurance shatl apply separately to each insured agaiist whom claim is made or sui
is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer's Liability.

Any deductibles or self-insured refentions must be declared to and approved by City. At
the option of City, either the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or setf-insured
retentions as respects City or ity respective elected or appointed officers, officials, employees and
volunteers or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration, defense expenses and claims. The Consultant agrees that
the requirement to provide insurance shall not be consirued as limiting in any way the extent to
which the Consultant may be held responsible for the payment of damages to any persons or
property resulting from the Consultant’s activities or {he activities of aty person or petsons for
which the Consultant is otherwvise responsible nor shall it limit the Consultant’s indemnification
liabilities as provided in Section 5.3, '

In the event the Consultant subcontracts any portion of the work in compliance with
Section 4.5 of this Agreement, (he confract between the Consultant and such subcontractor shall
require the subcontractor to mainfain the same policies of insurance that the Consultant is
required to maintain pursuant to Section 3.1, and such cestificates and endorsements shal] be
- provided to City,

53 Indemnification,

To the full extent permitted by law, Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the City, its officers, emiployees and agents (“Tndemrified Parties”) against, and will
hold and save them and each of them harmless from, any and all actions, either judicial,
administrative, arbitration or regulatory claims, damages to persons or property, losses, costs,
penalties, obligations, errors, omissions or liabilities whether actual or threatened (herein “claims
or liabilities”) that may be assetted or claimed by any person, firm or enlily avising ouf of or in
conneetion with the negligent petformance of the work, operations or activities provided herein
of Consultant, its officers, employess, agents, subcontractors, or lovitees, or any individual or
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enfity for which Consultan! is legally liable (“indemnitors™), or arising from Consultant’s
reckless or willful misconduct, or atising from Consultant’s or indemnitors’ negligent
performance of or failure to perform any term, provision, covenant or condition of this
Agreement, and in connection therewith:

(a)  Consultant will defend sny action or actions filed in connection with any
of said claims or liabilities and will pay all costs and expenses, including legal costs and
attorneys’ fees incuired in connection therewith;

()  Consultant will promptly pay any judgment rendered against the City, its
officers, agents or employees for any such claims or liabilities arising out of or in connection
with the negligent performance of or failure to perform such woik, operations or activities of
Consultant hereunder; and Consultant agrees to save and hold the City, its officers, agents, and
employees harmless therefrom;

(c) In the event the City, its officers, agents or employees is made a party to
any action or proceeding filed or prosecuted against Consultant for such damages or other claims
arising out of or in connection with the negligent performance of or failure to perform the work,
operation or activities of Consultant hereunder, Consultant agrees to pay to the City, its officers,
agents or employees, any and all costs and expenses incurred by the City, its officers, agents or
employees in such action or proceeding, including but not limited to, legal costs and atforneys’
fees.

Consultant shall incorporate similar, indemnity agreements with its subconiractors and if
it fails to do so Consultant shall be fully responsible to indemnify City hereunder therefore, and
failure of City to monitor compliance with these provisions shall not be a waiver hereof. This
indemnification includes claims or liabilities arising from any negligent or wrongful act, error or
omission, or reckless or willful misconduct of Consultant in the performance of professional
services hereunder. The provisions of this Section do not apply to claims or liabilities occuring
as a result of City’s sole negligence or willful acts or omissions, but, io the fullest extent
permitted by law, shall apply to claims and liabilities resulting in part from City’s negligence,
except that design professionals’ indemnity hereunder shall be limited fo claims and liabilities
arising out of the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the design professional. The
indemnity obligation shall be binding on successors and assigns of Consultant and shall survive
termination of this Agreement.

In addition, Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Indemmnified
Parties from, any and all claims and liabilities for any infringement of patent rights, copyrights or
irademark on any person or persons in consequence of the use by the Indemnified Parties of
articles to be supplied by Consultant under this Agreement, and of which the Consultant is not
the patentee or assignee or has not the lawful right to sell the same,

5.4 Sufficiency of Insurer or Surety.

Insurance required by this Agreement shall be satisfactory only if issued by companies
qualified to do business in California, rated “A” or better in the most recent edition of Best
Rating Guide, The Key Rating Guide or in the Federal Register, and only if they are of a financial
category Class VI or better, unless such requirements are waived by the Risk Manager of the
City (“Risk Manager™} due to unique circumstances. If this Agreement continues for more than 3
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years duration, or in the event the Risk Manager determines that the work or services to be
performed under this Agreement creates an increased or decreased risk of loss fo the City, the
Consultant agrees that the minimum limits of the insurance policies may be changed accordingly
upon receipt of written notice from the Risk Manager.

ARTICLE 6. RECORDS, REPORTS, AND RELEASE OF INFORMATION
6.1 Records.

Consultant shall keep, and require subcontractors to keep, such ledgers books of
accounts, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, reports, studies or other documents relating to the
disbursements charged to City and services performed hereunder (the “books and records”), as
shall be necessary to perform the services required by this Agreement and enable the Contract
Officer to evaluate the performance of such services, Any and all such documents shall be
maintained in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles and shall be complete
and detailed. The Contract Officer shall have full and free access to such books and records at alfl
times during normal business hours of City, including the right to inspect, copy, audit and make
records and transcripts from such records. Such records shall be maintained for a period of 3
years following completion of the services hereunder, and the City shall have access to such
records in the event any audit is required. In the event of dissolution of Consultant’s business,
custody of the books and records may be given io City, and access shall be provided by
Consultant’s successor in interest.

6.2 Reports.

Consultant shall periodically prepare and submit to the Contract Officer such reports
concerning the performance of the services required by this Agresment as the Contract Officer
shall require. Consultant hereby acknowledges that the City is greatly concerned about the cost
of work and services to be performed pursuant to this Agreement. For this reason, Consultant
agrees that if Consnltant becomes aware of any facts, circumstances, techniques, or events that
may or will materially increase or decrease the cost of the work or services contemplated herein
or, if Consultant is providing design services, the cost of the project being designed, Consultant
shall promptly notify the Confract Officer of said fact, circumstance, technique or event and the
estimated increased or decreased cost related thereto and, if Consultant is providing design
services, the estimated increased or decreased cost estimate for the project being designed.

6.3 Qwnetship of Documents,

ATl drawings, specifications, maps, designs, photographs, studies, surveys, data, notes,
computer files, reports, records, documents and other materials (the “documents and materials”)
prepared by Consultant, its employees, subcontractors and agents in the performance of this
Agreement shall be the property of City and shall be delivered to City npon request of the
Contract Officer or upon the termination of this Agreement, and Consultant shall have no claim
for further employment or additional compensation as a result of the exercise by City of its full
rights of ownership use, teuse, or assignment of the documents and materials hereunder. Any
use, reuse or assignment of such completed documents for other projects and/or use of
uncompleted documents without specific written authorization by the Consultant will be at the
City’s sole risk and without Liability to Consultant, and Consultant’s guarantee and warranties
shall not extend to such use, reuse or assignment. Consultant may retain copies of such
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documents for its own use. Consultant shall have the right to use the concepts embodied therein.
All subcontractors shall provide for assignment to City of any documents or materials prepared
by them, and in the event Consultant fails to secure such assignment, Consultant shall indemnify
Crty for all damages resuliing therefrom.

6.4 Confidentiality and Release of Information,

(a) All information gained or work product produced by Consultant
in performance of this Agreement shall be considered confidential, unless such information is in
the public domain or already known to Consultant. Consultant shall not release or disclose any
such information or work product to persons or entities other than City without prier written
authorization from the Contract Officer.

(b)  Consulfant, its officers, employees, agents or subconiractors,
shall not, without prior written authorization from the Contract Officer or uniess requested by the
City Attorney, voluntarily provide documents, declarations, letters of support, testimony at
depositions, response to interrogatories or other information concerning the work performed
under this Agreement. Response to a subpoena or court order shall not be considered "voluntary"
provided Consultant gives Cify notice of such court order or subpoena.

{c)  If Consultant, or any officer, employee, agent or subcontractor of
Consultant, provides any information or work product in violation of this Agreement, then City
shall have the right {o reimbursement and indemnity from Consultant for any damages, costs and
fees, including attorneys fees, caused by or incurred as a result of Consultant’s conduct.

(d)  Consultant shall promptly notify City should Consultant, its
officers, employees, agents or subcontractors be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena,
notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for admissions or other
discovery request, court order or subpoena from any party regarding this Apreement and the work
performed there under. City retains the right, but has no obligation, to represent Consultant or be
present at any deposition, hearing or similar proceeding, Consultant agrees to cooperate fully
with City and to provide City with the opportunity to review any response to discovery requests
provided by Consultant. However, this right to review any soch response does not imply or mean
the right by City to control, direct, or rewrite said response.

ARTICLE 7. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT AND TERMINATION
7.1 California Law.

This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed and governed both as to validity and to
performance of the parties in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Legal actions
concerning any dispute, claim or matter arising out of or in relation to this Agreement shall be
instituted in the Superior Court of the County of Riverside State of California, or any other
appropriate court in such county, and Consultant covenants and agrees to submit to the pergonal
jurisdiction of such court in the event of such action. In the event of litigation in a 1.S. District
Court, venue shall lie exclusively in the Central District of California, in Riverside.
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7.2  Disputes; Defauli,

In the event that Consultant is in default under the terms of this Agreement, the City shall
not have any obligation or duty to continue compensating Consultant for any work performed
after the date of default. Instead, the City may give notice to Consultant of the default and the
reasons for the default. The notice shall include the timeframe in which Consultant may cure the
default. This timeframe is presumptively thirty (30) days, bul may be extended, though not
reduced, if circumstances warrant, During the perfod of time that Consultant is in default, the
City shall hold all invoices and shall proceed with payment on the invoices only when the default
is cured. In the alternative, the City may, in its sole discretion, elect to pay some or all of the
outstanding invoices during the period of default. If Consultant does not cure the default, the
City may take necessary steps to terminate this Agreement under this Article. Any failure on the
part of the City to give notice of the Consultant’s defaunlt shall not be deemed fo result in a waiver
of the City’s legal rights or any rights arising out of any provision of this Agreement.

7.3 Retention of Funds.

Consultant hereby authorizes City to deduct from any amount payable to Consultant
{whether or not arising out of this Agreement) (i) any amounts the payment of which may be in
dispute hereunder or which are necessary to compensate City for any losses, costs, liabilities, or
damages suffered by City, and (ii) all amounts for which City may be liable fo third parties, by
reason of Consultant’s acts or omissions in performing or failing to perform Consultant’s
obligation under this Agreement. In the event that any claim is made by a third party, the amount
or validity of which is disputed by Consultant, or any indebtedness shall exist which shall appear
to be the basis for a claim of lien, City may withhold from any payment due, without liability for
interest because of such withholding, an amount sufficient to cover such claim. The failure of
City to exercise such right to deduct or to withhold shall not, however, affect the obligations of
the Consultant to insure, indemnify, and protect City as elsewhere provided herein.

7.4 Waiver.

Waiver by any party to this Agreement of any term, condition, or covenant of this
Agreement shall not constifute a waiver of any other teim, condition, or covenant. Waiver by
any party of any breach of the provisions of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any
other provision or a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation of any provision of this
Agreement. Acceptance by City of any work or services by Consultant shall not constitute a
watver of any of the provisions of this Agreement. No delay or omission in the exercise of any
right or remedy by a non-defaulting party on any default shall impair such right or remedy or be
construed as a waiver. Any waiver by either party of any default must be in writing and shall not
be a waiver of any other default concerning the same or any other proviston of this Agreement.

7.5 Rights and Remedies are Cumulative.

Except with respect o rights and remedies expressly declared to be exclusive in this
Agreement, the rights and remedies of the parties are cumulative and the exercise by either party
of one or more of such rights or remedies shall not preclude the exercise by it, at the same or
different times, of any other rights or remedies for the same default or any other default by the
other party.
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7.6 Legal Action.

In addition to any other rights or remedies, either party may take legal action, in law or in
equity, to cure, cortect or remedy any default, to recover damages for any default, to compel
specific performance of this Agreement, to obtain declaratory or injunctive relief, or to obtain
any other remedy consistent with the purposes of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any contrary
provision herein, Consultant must file a statutory claim pursuant to Government Code Sections
905 et seq. and 910 et, seq., in order to pursue a legal action under this Agreement.

7.7  Liquidated Damages.

Since the determination of actual damages for any delay in performance of this
Agreement would be extremely difficult or impractical to determine in the event of a breach of
this Agreement, the Consultant and its sureties shall be liable for and shall pay to the City the
sum of Not Applicable ($0.0) as liquidated damages for each working day of delay in the
performance of any service required hereunder, as specified in the Schedule of Performance
(Exhibit “D”). The City may withhold from any monies payable on account of services
performed by the Consultant any accrued liquidated damages.

7.8 Termination Prior to Expiration of Term.

This Section shall govern any termination of this Contract except as specifically provided
in the following Section for termination for cause. The City resetves the right to terminate this
Contract at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to Consultant,
except that where termination is due to the fault of the Consultant, the period of notice may be
such shorter time as may be determined by the Contract Officer. In addition, the Consultant
reserves the right to terminate this Contract at any time, with or without cause, upon sixty (60)
days’ written notice to City, except that where termination is due to the fault of the City, the
period of notice may be such shorter time as the Consultant may determine. Upon receipt of any
notice of termination, Consultant shall immediately cease all services hereunder except such as
may be specifically approved by the Contract Officer. Except where the Consultant has initiated
termination, the Consultant shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered prior to the
effective date of the notice of termination and for any services authorized by the Contract Officer
thereafter in accordance with the Schedule of Compensation or such as may be approved by the
Contract Officer, except as provided in Section 7.3. In the event the Consultant has initiated
termination, the Consultant shall be entitled to compensation only for the reasonable value of the
work product actually produced hereunder. In the event of termination without cause pursuant to
this Section, the terminating party need not provide the non-terminating party with the
opportunity to cure pursuant to Section 7.2.

7.9 Termination for Default of Consultant.

If termination is due to the failure of the Consultant to fulfill its obligations undet this
Agreement, City may, after compliance with the provisions of Section 7.2, take over the work
and prosecute the same to completion by contract or otherwise, and the Consultant shall be liable
to the extent that the total cost for completion of the services required hereunder exceeds the
compensation herein stipulated (provided that the City shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate
such damages), and City may withhold any payments to the Consultant for the purpose of set-off
or partial payment of the amounts owed the City as previously stated.
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7.10  Attorneys’ Fees,

If either party to this Apreement is required to initiate or defend or made a party to any
action or procecding in any way connected with this Agreement, the prevailing party in such
action or proceeding, in addition to any other relief which may be granted, whether legal or
equitable, shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees. Attorney’s fees shall include attorney’s
fees on any appeal, and in addition a party entitled fo attorney’s fees shall be entitled to all other
teasonable costs for investigating such action, taking depositions and discovery and all other
necessary costs the court allows which are incurred in such litigation.  All such fees shall be
deemed to have accrued on commencement of such action and shall be enforceable whether or
not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

ARTICLE 3. CITY OFFICERS AND EMPLOYERS: NON-DISCRIMINATION

8.1  Non-liability of City Officers and Employees.

No officer or employee of the City shall be personally liable to the Consultant, or any
successor in inferest, in the event of any default or breach by the City or for any amount which
may become due 1o the Consultant or to its successor, or for breach of any oblipation of the terms
of this Agreement.

8.2 Conflict of Interest,

Consultant covenanis that neither it, nor any officer or principal of ifs firm, has or shall
acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, which would conflict in any manner with the interests
of City or which would in any way hinder Consultant’s performance of services under this
Agreement. Consultant further covenants that in the performance of this Agreement, no person
having any such interest shall be employed by it as an officer, employee, agent or subcontractor
without the express written consent of the Contract Officer, Consultant agrees to at all fimes
avoid conflicts of inferest or the appearance of any conflicts of inferest with the interests of City
in the performance of this Agreement.

No officer or employee of the City shall have any financial interest, direct or indirect, in
this Agreement nor shall any such officer or employee participate in any decision relating to the
Agreement which effects his financial interest or the financial interest of any corporation,
partnership or association in which he is, directly or indirecily, interested, in violation of any
State statute or regulation. The Consultant warrants that it has not paid or given and will not pay
or give any third party any money or other consideration for obtaining this Agreement.

8.3 Covenant Against Discrimination.

Consultant covenants that, by and for itsclf, its heirs, execulors, assigns, and all persons
claiming under or through them, that there shall be no discrimination against or segregation of,
any person or group of persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex, gender, sexual
orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, or other protected class in the performance of
this Agreement, Consultant shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants are employed
and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, creed,
religion, sex, marital status, national origin, ancestry, or other protected class,

8.4 Unauthorized Aliens.
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Consultant hereby promises and agrees to comply with all of the provisions of the Federal
Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C.A. §§ 1101, et seq., as amended, and in connection
{herewith, shall not employ unauthorized aliens as defined therein. Should Consultant so employ
such unauthorized aliens for the performance of work and/or services covered by this Agreement,
and should the any liability or sanctions be imposed against City for such use of unauthorized
aliens, Consultant hereby agrees to and shall reimburse City for the cost of all such liabilities or
sanctions imposed, together with any and all costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred by City.

ARTICLE 9, MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
9.1 Notices.

Any notice, demand, request, document, consent, approval, or communication either party
desires or is required to give to the other party or any other person shall be in writing and either
served personally or sent by prepaid, first-class mail, in the case of the City, to the City Manager
and to the attention of the Contract Officer, CITY OF BANNING,99 E. Ramsey St. , Banning,
CA 92220 and in the case of the Consultant, to the person at the address designated on the
execution page of this Agreement, TEither party may change its address by notifying the other
party of the change of address in writing. Notice shall be deemed communicated at the time
personally delivered or in seventy-two (72) hours from the time of mailing if mailed as provided
in this Section.

9.2 Interpretation.

The terms of this Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the meaning of the
language used and shall not be construed for or against either party by reason of the authorship of
this Agreement or any other rule of construction which might otherwise apply.

9.3 . Counterparts.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an
original, and such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument.

9.4  Integration; Amendment.

This Agreement including the attachments hereto is the entire, complete and exclusive
expression of the understanding of the parties. It is understood that there are no oral agreements
between the parties hereto affecting this Agreement and this Agreement supersedes and cancels
any and all previous negotiations, arrangements, agreements and understandings, if any, between
the parties, and none shall be used to interpret this Agreement. No amendment to or
modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and approved by the
Consultant and by the City Council. The partics agree that this requirement for written
modifications cannot be waived and that any attempted waiver shall be void.

9.5  Severability,

In the event that any one or more of the phrases, sentences, clauses, paragraphs, or
sections contained in this Agreement shall be declared invalid or unenforceable by a valid
judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall
not affect any of the remaining phrases, sentences, clauses, paragraphs, or sections of this
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Agreement which are hereby declared as severable and shall be interpreted to carry out the intent
of the parties hereunder unless the invalid provision is so material that its invalidity deprives
either party of the basic benefit of their bargain or renders this Agreement meaningless.

9.6  Corporate Authority.

The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto warrant that (i) such
party is duly organized and existing, (i) they are duly authorized to execnte and deliver this
Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii} by so executing this Agreement, such party is formally
bound to the provisions of this Agreement, and (iv) the entering info this Agreement does not
violate any provision of any other Agreement to which said party is bound. This Agreement shall
be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]
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N WITNESS WHERECFE, the partles hereto have execuled this Agreement on

the date and year first-above written,

ATTEST:

Lo ot o it

Marie A, Calderon, City Cletk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP

Kog fasgpn

Interim City Manager

Lotia Laymon(Assistact City Attorney

Two signatures nre required if n corporation.

CITY:

CITY OF BANNING a mamclpal
cmpoaataon )

, *,r '
{i,;_»;.": ,.th@ /f/{/ :

CONSULTANT:
%\f’k}" D"‘J’f‘ e "“}L\ C/mJ{

o Gnit

N}nﬁé HAM IS R4S cAR
Tatic' (Res1penT

By\ ’)7* \//} Wf‘%

Name: . o Doy o
Tlt[e' “i(_l; r"r(’.&}jﬂt’\

Address: ') U LL“’ 5" hro R, {';;ﬁ"’" )
= U A (,?;; (—J\S‘ ﬁi‘-} ¥

....

NOTE: CONSULTANT'S SIGNATURES SHALL B DULY NOTARIZED, AND APPROPRIATE
ATTESTATIONS SHAXIL BE INCLUDED AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE BYLAWS, ARTICLES OF
INCORPORATION, OR OTHER RULES OR REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO CONSULTANT'S

BUSINESS ENTITY,
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CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

. ., 2015 before me,w?fm’f%‘ Wy dpdrsonally appeared f7ass s o fsﬂé?%i%éproved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(gh whose names{s) is/ayé subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/s?’e/ﬂ)éy executed the same in his/h‘e'r/th.{ir authorized capacity@a{s), and that by
his/hgﬁ‘/ﬂ;é’ir signatureg,sa"on the instrument the persons‘qﬁ, or the entity upon behalf of which the persoz}@ acted,
executed the instrument.

1 certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under ihe laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is
true and cortect. 5o

WITNESS my hand :ﬂﬁg@fﬁciﬁs

Signature; T

e ROUIAN TR

Commission & 202@&29

Notory Fublle - Califoraia
Los Angeles Gounty

OPTIONAL
Though the data below is not reguired by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document and could
prevent fraudulent reattachment of this form

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

[] INDIVIDUAL i
K]  CORRORATE OFFICER P’la Yemioved  Servie, ﬂjw““”’
et dden TITLE OR TYPE OF DOCUMENT
TITLE(S)

[1  PARTNERES) [  LIMITED 14
| GENERAT, NUMBER OF PAGES
1 ATTORNEY-IN-FACT '
1 TRUSTEE(S)
[]  GUARDIAN/CONSERVATOR Kuwaast 3, 20~
[l OTHER DATE OF DOCUMENT
— .
SIGNER IS REPRESENTING: ) o D s v olo o
(NAME OF PERSON(S) OR ENTITY(IES)) SIGNER(S) OTHER THAN NAMED ABOVE
bg.‘m Er o s ol 4—0&53
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CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

On % [ &, 2015 before me,YRouiAe i Surtlersonally appeared T3 ew Padidsosproved to me on
the basts of satisfactory evidence to be the person{sj wiosc names(s} is!a,vfe subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/sfe/ifey excouted gle same in his/hp’w’ﬂ;éir authorized capacily(ie8), and that by
his/hgh/thdir signatm‘eg,s'j ol the instrument the person@, or the entity upon behalf of which the personggb’ acted,
executed the instrument.

T certify under PENALTY OF PERIURY under the laws of the State of Catifornia that the foregoing paragraph is
true and correct, e

]
WITNESS my hand and offfcial seal.

'
OPTIONAL

Signature; e
Though the data below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons yelying on the document and could
prevent fraudulent reattachment of this form

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
[]  INDIVIDUAL ) it
[W  CORPORATEOFFICER |, PaoPessiord  Seesic ‘P‘\,‘jm”‘“"

Viece “eniebnd TITLE OR TYPE OF DOCUMENT
TITLE(S)
[0  PARTNERGS) [  LIMITED v9
[] GENERAL NUMBER OF PAGES

% ATFORNEY-IN-FACT

TRUSTEE(S)
[]  GUARDIAN/CONSERVATOR Pragust B Do
1 OTHER DATE OF DOCUMENT
SIGNER IS REPRESENTING: {4 ocnan ol YeMﬁﬂ“w
(NAME OF PERSON(S) OR ENTIT:}[ES) ' SIGNER(S) OTHER THAN NAMED ABOVE

BB P Envigananaad { 'Sh.uaf‘;
¥
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EXHIBIT "A"
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consultant will perform the following Services:

To provide environmental and permitting services (o the City for the purpose of
obtaining a US Forest Service (USFS) Special Use Permit and any other applicable
agency permils or anthorizations, to repair, upgrade, operate, and maintain existing water
conveyance facilities. In addition, the City may pursue a Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) license to operate the existing conveyance system as a hydroelectric
power plant, consistent with its historic use.

Upon receipt of a written Notice to Proceed from the City of Banning, consultant
shall conduct a kick-off meeting with the City and/or Participating Entities (“PE”) to
teview the scope of the project, develop a project schedule, and confirm deliverables.
The project schedule shail include each task and subtasks, milestones, critical path
designation and a schedule for progress meetings. Additionally, it is estimated that the
consultant will be required to attend ten (10) mectings Jocated at City Hall, Banning,
California. The meetings will be held between staff, Consultant, and participating entities

It As part of the Services, Consultant will prepare and deliver the following tangible
work products fo the City:

Deliverable Event [ | Weel 1 Timeframe
IS/MND and EA
Administrative Draft IS and Draft EA
Notice to Proceed (NTP) Issued 0
Project Daia Request 1 Within 1 week of Projecl Kick-Off Meeting
Administrative IS,EA, and Potential Technical _ . . .
Reparts to City 6 5 weeks from Project Kick-Off Meeting
City provides Comments on Administrative 10
Draft 15 and EA 4 weeks for County {including Caltrans} review
Revised Administrative Draft 1S and EA to 12
County 2 weeks for Aspen to incorporate changes
Draft IS/IVIND and EA
Print Public Draft IS/MND and EA 13 1 week to receive approval to print
Draft ES/MND and EA released for 30'day 14 3.5 months from NTP
Public Comment Period
End of 30-day Public Comment Period 18 4.5 months into CEQA/NEPA Review Period
Response to Comments/NOD and FONSI
Aspen/City to review public comments on 19 1 week from close of comment period
Draft IS/MND and EA
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oberation authorization, per Fish and Game
Code Section 1605)

Aspen prepares responses o comments 21 2 weeks from receipt of comments

City prou‘ides Comments oh responses to 24 3 weeks for County (including Calirans) review
comments

Aspen finalizes Response to Comments and o5 6 to 6.5 months inta CEQA/NEPA Revie Period
prepares NOD and FONSI

Parmitting

Subr:nit 4'(}4 Notification and 401 14 Approximately 180 days to approval
cerfification request -
Submit LSAA Notification (Inﬂg't@Tm 14 Approximate]y 180 days o approVal for

Section 1605

IEE.  In addition to the requirements of Section 6.2, during performance of the Services,
Consultant will keep the City appraised of the status of performance by delivering

the following status reports:

A, Consultant shall prepare regular progress reports each month,

V.  All'work product is subject to review and acceptance by the City, and must be
revised by the Consultant withoat additional charge to the City until found

satisfactory and aecepted by City.

A. Jon Davidson, Principal in Charge
B. Chris Huntley, Project Manager
C. Scott White, Permitting Lead

D. Negar Vahidi, NEPA/CEQA Lead

Consultant will utilize the following personnel to accomplish the Services:
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EXHIBIT “C”
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION
Consultant shall perform the following tasks af the following rates:

S5UB-BUDGET

A, Inidal 49.951.00
Coordination

B. Meetings - 32,147.80
Total 82,098.00

A retention of ten percent (10%) shall be held from each payment as a contract
retention o be paid as part of the final payment upon satisfactory completion of
services.

Within the budgeted amounts for each Task, and with the approval of the Contract
Officer, funds may be shifted from one Task sub-budget to another so long as the
Contract Sum is not exceeded per Section 2.1, unless Additional Services are
approved per Section 1.8,

The City will compensate Consultant for the Services performed upon submission of
a valid invoice. Each inveice is to include:

A. Line items for all personnel describing the work performed, the number of hours
worked, and the hourly rate.

B, Line items for all materials and equipment properly charged to the Services.

C. Line items for all other approved reimbursable expenses claimed, with supporting
documentation,

D. Line items for all approved subcontractor labor, supplies, equipment, materials, and
travel properly charged to the Services,

The total compensation for the Services shall not exceed $82,098.00 as provided in
Section 2.1 of this Agreement,

The Consultant’s billing rates for all personnel ave attached as Exhibit C-1,
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Exhibit C-1

{Fiscal Year 2014/2015
lon Davidsan Principal Associate [Principal-In-Charge $195
Chris Hantley Senior Assoclate || |Project Manager, Biological Resources 5165
Seott White Senior Associate ] |Permitiing Lead, Biological Resources 5175
e ) . NEPASCEQA Lead, Land Use and .
Negar Vehidi Senior Associate i Planning, Environmental justice 160
Aesthetics, Nolse, Population, Heusing
Scott Debauche Assoclate I and Environmental Justice, Public 5100
Services and Utilitles, Transporiation
and Traffic
Willlam Walters Senior Associate {1l jAlr Quality and Greenhouse Gasses 170
Justin Wood Associate [ Biological Resources $100
Carla Wakeman Associate [l Biological Resources 5100
lared Varonin Senior Associate | JCDFW/USACE Permitting 5110
Elizabeth Bagwell |Senlor Associate] ]Cultural and Paleontological Resources $110 |
Evan Elliot Associate | Cultural and Paleontologicat Resoureces 575 '
Anton Kozhevnlkov|Senior Assaciate | |Geographic Information Systems $140
Tracy Poplei Assaciate | Geographic Information Systerns 475
Geology/Soils, Mineral Resources, g
Matthew Long Assaclate i Surfaciyl-!yd ro;ogy/Water Quality S}w/
Philfip towe Senior Assaciate Il \ifgtl; T:}“[f:s;et; Surface Hydrology and | -, oo
Susanne Huerts | Associate i Land Use and Plannin.g, PublicServices sa7
and UtHitles, Recreation
Jamtson Miner Associate Il Biological Resources 595
lennifer Lancaster |Associatell Biological Resources 595
Melissaordan Staff | Administrative Assistant 465
Maral Koshkarian _|Staff) Accounting 565

Geology/Soills, Mineral Resources,

James Thurber Sentor Geolagfst  |Groundwater, Hazards/Hazardous
Materials 4180

\ . Geology/Soils, Mineral Resources,
Aurie Patterson Senior Geologlst Hazards/Hazardous Materiats 3110
John Kesster Principal FERC Regulatory Specialist 5100
Willllam LaHaye Principal USFS Spedial Use Compliance $110
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I1.

III.

EXHIBIT "D"
SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE

Consultant shall perform all Services timely in accordance with the schedule to be
developed by Consuliant and subject to the written approval of the Contraet
Officer. Contractor will provide a written proposal within one week of the city’s
request for services, unless otherwise agreed to by the Contract Officer.

Consultant shall deliver the following tangible work proeducts to the City by the
following dates.

A. As requested by the Director of Public Works or his/her designee based on individual
maintenance and repairs to be determined as needed.

The Contract Officer may approve extensions for performance of the services in
accordance with Section 3.2.
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CITY OF BANNING

5 CITY COUNCIL REPORT

& Y
STAGECOACH TOWN USA

T0: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Michael Rock, City Manager
PREPARED BY: Rochelle Clayton, Deputy City Manager
MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016 |

SUBJECT: Receive and file or comment on the City of Banning’s Audited
Financial Siaterents for Fiscal Year 2014-2015

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file or comment on the City of Banning’s Audited Financial Statements for
Fiscal Year 2014-2015, prepared by Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP, also known as LSL
CPAs and Advisors.

JUSTIFICATION:

To meet the State Controller minimum requirements for California Cities.

BACKGROUND:

The City annually engages a cetified public accounting firm to review its financial

condition in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and government

auditing standards applicable to financial audits, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, which meets the State Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for
California Cities and the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133.

The auditor's responsibility is fo express opinions on the City’s financial statements
based on their audit, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
government auditing standards. Those standards require that they plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

In the Independent Auditor's Report, Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP expressed that in
their opinion “the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-




governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Banning, California, as of June 30,
2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows
therof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.”

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.
OPTIONS:

1. Receive and file.
2. Comment.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. City of Banning Management Representation Letter

2. Audit Communication Letter from Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP (LSL CPAs and
Advisors) :

3. City of Banning Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2015

Prepared by, ., Approved by:
g s ;
e . e i,
Ro€héllg Clayton Michael Rock
Deputy City Manager City Manager
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ATTACHMENT 1

City of Banning Management Representation Letter

121




City of Banning
Finance Department

y
Progperous Tomorrow

April 4, 2016

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

203 Norih Brea Boulevard, Suite 203
Brea, CA 92821-4056

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the
City of Banning, California, which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of
June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash fiows for the
year then ended, and the related notes fo the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions
as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all maierial respects, in accordance with
accounting principtes generally accepled in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are matetial. ltems are
considered material, regardless of size, if they Involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, In light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstaternent. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and bellef, as of Aptil 4, 2016, the following representations
made to you during your audit, )

Financial Statements

1) We have fulfilled our responsibilittes, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated
June 30, 2015, including our responsibility for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with U.S. GAAF and for preparation of the supplementary information in
accordance with the applicable critefia.

2} The financla! statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP and
include all properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and all
component unlts requlred by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the financial
reporting enfity.

3) We acknowledge our responsibllity for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
cotitrol relevant to the preparation and falr presentafion of financlal statements that ars free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
contral to prevent and detect fraud.

5} Sighificant assumptions we used in making accouriting estimates, including those measured at fair
value, are reasonable,
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8) Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expendituresfexpenses, loans,
transfers, leasing arrangemants, and guarantees, and amounts recalvable from or payable to related
parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

7} Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of noncompliance,
subsaqusnt to the date of the financial statements that would require adjustment to or disclosure in

the financial statements,

8) We are in agresment with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they have been
posted fo the accounts.

8) The effacts of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted
for and disclosed in accordance with U.5. GAAP,

10) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the City is caontingentty liable, if any, have heen
propetly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided
11} We have provided you with;
a} Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparafion and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters and
afl audif or relevant manitoring reporis, if any, received from funding sources,

b} Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

¢} Unrestricted access to persons within the City from whom you determined it necessary to obtain
audit evidence,

dy Minutes of the meetings of the City Councii of summaries of actions of recent meetings for which
minutes have not yet been prepared,

12} All material transactions have been recorded in the accounfing records and are reflected in the
financlal statements.

13) We have disclosed fo you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statemenis may
be matetially misstated as a result of fraud.

14) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the City and Involves:
«  Management,
o Employees who have significant roles in internat control, or
e Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the finandial slatements.

15) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the City's financial
statements commuhicated by employees, former emplayees, regulators, or others,

16) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions

of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agresments, or abuse, whose effects should be considered
when praparing financial statements,
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17} We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

18) We have disclosed to you the identity of the City's related parties and zll the refated party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

Government—specific

18) We have made available fo you all financial records and related data and all audit or relevant
monitoting reports, if any, received from funding sources.,

20) There have heen ne communications from regulatory agencies cencerning nencompliance with, of
deficlencies In, financial reporting practices.

21) We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

22) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to
the audit objectives and whather related recommendations have been implemented.

23) We have pravided our views an reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our
planned corrective actions, for the report.

24) The City has no plans or intentions that may materially afiect the carrying value or classification of
assets, fiabilities, or equity.

25) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, ahd provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt coniracts; and legal and contractual
provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

26) We have identified and disclosed to you al! instances that have oceurred or are likely to have
oceurred, of fraud ahd noncompliance with provislons of laws and regulations that we belleve have a
material effect on the financial statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives,
and any other Instances that warrant the attention of those charged with governance.

27) We have Identified and disclosed to you all instances, which have occurred or are likely to have
occurred, of noncompliance with provistons of contracts and grant agreements that we beliéve have a
material effect on the determiination of financial statement amounts or ofher financlal data significant
to the audit objedtives,

28) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occutred or are likely to have
occurred, of abuse that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or
other financial data significant to the audit objectives.

29) There are no Violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations
(including those pertaining fo adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts
-and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be
considered for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency,
or for reporting on nohcompliance,

30) As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes, We
acknowledge our responsibility as it refates to those nonaudit services, including that we assume all
management respensibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within
senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy
and results of the services performed; and accept responsibiility for the results of the services. We
have reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those finencial statements and related
notes.
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31) The City has satisfactory fitle to all owned assets, and there are no liens or sncumbrances on such
assets nor has any assat heen pledged as collateral,

32) The City has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on
the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

33) The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity interest,
and properly disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations.

34) The financial siatements properly dlassify all funds and activities, in accordance with
(GASB Statement No, 34,

35) All funds that meet the quantitafive criteria in GASB MNos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major are
identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly
Important to financiat statement users.

36) Gomponents of net posilion (net investment in capifal assets; restricted; and unrestricted), and
components of fund balance {nonspendable, restrictsd, committed, assigned, and unassigned) are
properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

37) Investments, derivative instruments, and Jand and other real estate held by endowments are properly
valued,

38) Provigions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

39) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated fo functions and programs in the
statemient of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis,

40) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund
principal,

41) Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and
reported,

42) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and
are propetly disclosed,

43) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and,
if applicable, depretiated.

44) We have appropriately disclosed the Cily Council’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expenss is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position Is properly recognized
under the policy,

45) We are following our established accounting policy regarding which resources (that is, restricted,
comniltted, assigned, or unassjgned) are considered to be spent first for expenditures for which more
than one resource classification is available. That policy determines the fund balance classificafions
for financial reporting ptirposes.

46) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RS}, The RSl Is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI.
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47) With respect to the combining and individual fund schedules and statements:

a) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the combining and individual non-major fund
schedules and statements in accordance with accounting principles gererally accepted in the
United States of America, and we believe the combining and individual non-major fund schedules
and statements, inciuding its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The methods of measurement and
presentation of the combining and individual non-major fund schedules and staternents have not
changed from those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlving the measurement and presentation of the
supplementary information.

b} 1f the combining and individual non-major fund schedules and statements is not presented with
the audited financial statements, we will make the auditad financial siatements readily available to
the intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date we issus the
supplementary information and the auditor's report theragn.

Signature:

Title: Finance Director
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Summary of Audit Differences

Name of Governmental Unii; ity of Bannhing
Date of Combined Balance Shest: June 30, 2015

Opinion Unit, Fund Type or Fund: All Funds

Gurreni Year Over (Under)
Revenues and
Expenditures/Expenses
and Changes In Fund
Batance/Equity

Unadjusted Audit Differences Cause
Understatement of
PY depreciation
Accumulated depreciation expense

Repairs capitalized
Capital Assels as assel cost

Cumulative efiect {before effect of prior year diffierences)
Effect of unadjusted audit difference - prior year

Cumulative effect (after sffect of prior year differences)
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April 4, 2016

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Banning {the City) for the year
ended June 30, 2015, Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, as well
as certain information related to the ptanned scope and timing of cur audit. We have communicated such
information in our letter to you dated July 6, 2015. Professional standards also require that we communicate
to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspecis of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the City are described in the notes to the financial statements.

As described in Note 1, the City changed accounting policies related to pensions reporting by adopting
Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards {(GASB Statement) Na. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions — an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 in fiscal year 2014-2015. Accordingly,
the cumulative effect of the accounting change as of the beginning of the year is reported in the
government-wide stalement of activities; proprietary funds statement of revenues, and expenses and
changes in net position.

We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the
proper period.

Accounting estimates are an intearal part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experierice about past and current events and assumptions about
future evenis. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly
from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the City’s financial statements were:

Management's estimate of its proportionate share of the net pension liability is based on
actuarial valuation specialist assumptions. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions
used to develop the proportionate share of the net pension lability in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Management's estimate of its Other Post-Employment Benefit Obligation is based on
actuarial valuation specialist assumptions. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions
used to develop the Other Post-Employment Benefit Obligation in determining that it is
reasohable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear,
Difficulties Encounterad in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatemerifs

Professional standards reguire us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
These differences are described below. In addition, we detected misstatements as a result of audit
procedures which were material, and were subsequently corrected by managemeant. The details of these
misstatements are describad in a separate letter dated April 4, 2016.

Current Year Over (Under)

Revenues and
Expenditures/Expenses
and Changes in Fund
Unadjusted Audit Differences Cause Balance/Equity

Understatement of
PY depreciation

Accumulated depreciation .expense $ 123,371
Repairs capitalized

Capital Assets as asset cost 111,966

Cumulative effect (before effect of prior year differences) 235,337

Effect of unadjusted audit difference - prior year -

Cumulative effect (after effect of prior year differences) % 235,337

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of thig lefter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or
the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our
audit,

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation lefter dated April 4, 20186,
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
maiters, similar to obtaining a *second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the City's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant
to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were
no such consultations with other accountants,

Other Audit Findings orlssues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the City’s auditors. However, these discussions
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were nhot a condition to
our retention.

Other Matiers

We applied certain limited procedures management's discussion and analysis, the budgetary comparison
schedules for the general fund, the schedule of changes in net pension liability and related ratio, the
schedules of contributions, and the schedule of proportionate share of the net pension fability; which are
required supplementary information (RSl) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures
consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management's responses fo our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other khowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did
not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RS,

We were engaged to report on the combining and individual non-major fund schedules and statements,
which accompany the financial statements but are not RS With respect to this supplementary information,
we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generafly accepted in the
United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the
information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared
and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

The following new Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements were effective for
fiscal year 2014-2015 audit:

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — An Amendment of
GASB Statement No. 27.

GASB Statement No. 89, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations.

GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to Measurement
Date — an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68.
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Ta the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements are effective in the
following fiscal year audit and should be reviewed for proper implementation by management;

Fiscal year 2015-2016
GASE Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application.
GASB Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assels
That Are Nol within the Scope of GASB Statement No. 68, and Amendments to Certain
Provisions of GASB Staternent Nos. 67 and 68.

GASE Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State
and Local Governments.

Fiscal year 2016-2017

GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Repoiling for Postemplioyment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans.

Fiscal year 2017-2018

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions.

Resftriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of City Council and management of the City of Banning and
is not infended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

%,&%W%

Brea, California

132




ATTACHMENT 3

City of Banning Audited Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015

133




CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

134




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

135




CITY OF BANNING
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Fage
Number
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ....ucitiiteeeeeee oot oot eeeee et eeeee s et s eeeees e ee e s es oo 1
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ..o oottt eeeeees e oo 5
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-Wide Financial Statements:
Statemant Of Net POSITION ...t e e ae e s reeesseve sttt ess e e 23
Statament Of AGHVITIES ..o e et e eee et e et 24
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet - GOVEIMMENTA] FUNGS .......ocvovviri oottt ee e ev st e seseeesse s essesesees i 26
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds -
to the Statement of NEt POSHION ...t se s sese s essaressent e et es et 27
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Governmental FUNAS ...t st ee et eee e 28
Recongciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
StAtemMEnt OF AGHVIEIES ....oeiees e e ettt e e eeee e e et ar e s ee e s ese e et emes 29
Statement of Net Position - Proprietarny FUNGS ... e er b e es s 30
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net
AsSELS - Proprictany FUNAS ...ttt e e eses e es e eeeeeenrrens 32
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary FUNGAS ......o.ooooomeeeee oo se e sasess 34
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position — Fiduciary FUnds ............co.ovveeeeeee e 36
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position — Fiduciary FURAS .........covecvreeeeeeeeeereseossiensonns 37
NOES 10 FINANCIAl StalEIMENES 1 uiviecc ettt ee et be bt te s te e et ees eees e e e s se s oe e ee s e ee e 39

136




CITY OF BANNING
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Number
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability
and Related Ratios (Miscellaneous PIan) ... 86
Schedule of Prapottionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Safety Plan) ....ccoe e, 87
Schadules of Plan Contributions:
MisCallan|oUs Plan. ... 88
Balety PlaN. . e e 89
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General FUnd ..........cco.ooviiciecv e e 90
Notes to Required Supplementary Information .........coociiin e e e s 93
COMBINING AND INDIVIBUAL FUND STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental FUNAs ... v venie e 94
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental FUNGAS ... 100
Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Special Revenue Funds
GAS TAX SHBOE ..ot st s st b st st eb b e e bbb e be st e et s e nnen 106
PAEASUIE Aot et e e e et c e e e st e e e eie s e s samreent b be s snearmnteseanbe e e benntens e arernee nan 107
OB SO0 SrEEL ..ttt ettt e ettt e e et e et e et ee et e e anee e etessennnerane et eraere 108
ATHCIE 3 SIAEWAIK ... s e et b e e 109
Community Development BIocK Grant........c..ooc e e 110
Landscape Maintenance DIstiCh......... et s st s e s 111
AQMD AIr Pollution Prograim ..o st s e s b e s e srnssins e s 112
Supplemental Law EnfOrCemMENnt.. . i e et srs e s e e s st e s s sns b esnesnsen 113
SPECIAl DONGTIONS ..o e e e s e e 114
SN Or Canter ACHVIIES .viii et st s e e vt e s e et n e e rarrares 115
PoliCE VOINMEBET ...t et s s te s envbesba e s vee e e stssevnneentbevasneesbete 116
Riverside County MOU ...t st e et e e eaeen it et e e sm e esnee e 17
Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Capital Projects Fund
General FAClItiEs ..ottt et e e e ee et e e e e e ey eane s 118
Police FACItIES ....coriieer ettt e e s te e s sarae s eve s sse et e e s e neenn 119
Traffic Comrol FRCHHIES. ..o et be et et a e e e 120
Park DevelopmMent.......c.ci e vr et e e bbb e s e e b me e nite 121
Capital IMPIOVEMENT ..ot e e ss s e s rrs s rebe s b e sbs s e b b s seaes 122

137




CITY OF BANNING
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Number
Combining Statement of Net Position - Nonmajor
Proprietarny FUNAS s vttt st e e s 123
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Fund Net Position - Nonmajor Praprietary FUNS ... e s 124
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Nonmajor Proprietary FUnds ...........ccocoevveeeccvvverinnnn 125
Combining Statement of Net Position - Internal Service FUNAS ..o e e s 126
Comhining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Fund Net Position - Internal Sernvice FUNAS.............occooeivveveeeee e st 127
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service FUNAS. ... 128
Combining Statement of Assets and Liabilities ~ All Agency FUunds.......ooooee oo 129
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities -
AlAGENCY FUIMAS ..ottt e et nssresnesersmanesneseesessen sen e 130

138




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

139




CPAs Ay ADVISCRS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Banning, California,
(the City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Managemeni's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsihility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circurnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respecis, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Banning, California, as of June 30, 2015, and
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2015 the City adopted new accounting guidance,
GASB Sfatement No, 68, Accounting and Financial Reporfing for Pensions — An Amendment of
GASB Statement No. 27 as amended by GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions
Made Subsequent o the Measurement Date.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, the budgetary comparison schedules for the general fund, the schedule of
changes in net pension liability and related ratio, the schedules of contributions, and the schedule of
proportionate share of the net pension liability be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such infarmation, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is reguired by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, econamic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accardance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial

statements and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of

the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the hasic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or ta the basic financial statements themselves,
and ofher additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. in our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and
schedules are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole,
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
April 4, 2016 on aur consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards in considering the City's internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

%,,%/%WW

Brea California
April 4, 2018
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Prosperous Tomorrow

- MANAGEMENT’S
DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS

.

financial comparison with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 (FY14). The City encourages readers
to consider the information presented within this discussien and analysis in conjunction with the
City’s financial statements. For the purpose of this analysis, calculations are rounded and
approximate.

“Yhe management of the City of Banning (City) presents this narrative overview and analysis of

the financial activities of the City for fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 (FY15}. This discussion
is intended to provide an introduction to the City's basic financial statements, as well as a

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The City, in conformance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 68 (Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions} and Statement No, 71 {Pension
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date) implemented the
new reporting guidelines for pensions. The new standards require that the Net Pension
Liability be presented on the face of the financial statements instead of reporting it only in
the footnotes.

As of June 30,2015 the City's Net Position, which is the difference between the City's assets
and deferred outflows of resources versus its liahilities and deferred inflows of resources, is
at $190.13 million, down by approximately $28.25 million versus last fiscal year.

Atthe close of the fiscal year, the Unrestricted portion of the Net Position, that which may be
used to meet on-gong obligations to citizens and creditors, amounts to $48.64 million, a
decrease of $4.76 million versus last fiscal; year. The Net Investment in Capital Assets,
another portion of the Net Position, is at $114.82 million, a decrease of $20.13 million versus
last fiscal year. The Restricted portion of the Net Position amounted to $26.67 million, a
decrease of $3.37 million versus last fiscal year.

Atthe close of the fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported a combined ending fund
balance of $16.18 million, an increase of $3.12 million or 23,9% versus last fiscal year,

Approximately $9.80 million or 99.95% of the General Fund halance is unrestricted (total of
the Committed, Assigned, and Unassigned Fund Balance). This represents 71.95% of the
General Fund expenditures and transfers-out.

Governmental revenues from Taxes generated $10.14 million, an increase of $0.731 million,
up by 7.78% from last fiscal year. Revenue from Mining Tax generated approximately $0.440
million.
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

“$his annual report consists of three parts —

G Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section),
+ The Basic Financial Statements,

< The Combining Statements for Non-Major Governmental Funds, Non-Major
Enterprise Funds, and Internal Service Funds.

The Basic Financial Statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the

City.

@

Government-Wide Financial Statements provide both long-term and short-term
information about the City’s overall financial status in a manner similar to a private-sector
business. These statements are further discussed in Section 1 of this discussion and analysis.

Fund Financial Statements focus on individual parts of the city government and report the
City’s operations in a more detailed format than the Government-Wide statements. These
statements are further discussed in Section [I of this discussion and analysis.

This section of the report ties in most closely to the financial information relied upon for
managing the budget and the day to day operations of the City.

The Fund Financial Statements are divided into three categories:

o Governmental fund statements tell how general government services such as police, fire,
public works and special revenue funds were financed in the short-term as well as what
remains for future spending. The General Fund is reported as a major fund in this section,
which also includes the General Fund “Budgetary Comparison Statement”. Additional
analysis is provided for the General Fund in Section [II of this discussion and analysis.

o Proprietary fund stgtements offer short-term and long-term financial information about
the activities the City operates like a business, such as: water, wastewater and electric
utility services, airport, and transit.

o Fiduciarv fund statements provide information about the financial relationships in which
the City acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of other governmental units,
private organizations, or individuals to whom the resources belong.

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to the
full understanding of the data provided in the Government-Wide and Fund Financial
Statements.

The Combining Statements provide details about Non-Major Governmental Funds, Non-Major
Enterprise Funds, and Internal Service Funds, Within the section for Non-Major Governmental Funds,
budgetary comparison schedules are provided for each governmental fund.
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I GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORTING THE CITY ASA WHOLE

he Government-Wide Financial Statements provide information about the City's overall
financial picture from the perspective of all the City’s governmental and business-type funds
.. combined together. This form of financial reporting is intended to provide a perspective
similar to that found in the private sector with its basis in full accrual accounting and elimination or
reclassification of internal activities.

e 'The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as Net Position. This is one way to measure the
City’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's Net
Position may serve as an indicator of whether or not its financial health is improving or
deteriorating.

e The Statement of Activities presents information on how the City’s Net Position changed
during the fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows
in future fiscal periods; (e.g., uncollected taxes or earned but unused vacation leaves, such as
compensated absences).

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the City activities are separated as
follows:

e Governmental Activities - Most of the City’s basic services are reported in this category,
including general administration {city manager, city clerk, finance, etc.), police and fire
protection, public works, community development, parks and recreation, and interest on
long-term debt. Property taxes, sales tax, transient occupancy tax, user fees, interest income,
franchise fees, state and federal grants, contributions from other agencies, and other
revenues fund these activities,

s Business-Type Activities - The City charges customers a fee to cover all or most of the cost
associated with providing certain services. The City's Municipal Airport, Transit, Refuse,
Electric, Water, and Wastewater operations are reported in this category.

The Government-Wide Financial Statements include not only the City, butalso the Banning Financing
Authority, Banning Housing Authority, Banning Public Facilities Corporation, and the Banning Utility
Authority, These component units, while legally separate from the City, provide services entirely or
almost exclusively for the benefit of the City. Therefore, these component units are blended with the
City government because of their governance and their financial relationships with the City.
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THE CITY AS A WHOLE ~ FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Rhis section provides discussion and analysis on the Government Wide Financial Statements,
This section of the report provides a summarized analysis of the financial condition of the
City, which is different from the fund leve] budgeting and reporting methods used in the day

to day operations.

In an effort to align the audited financial statements with the City's internal financial reporting
system, effective in FY15, previous items recognized in the Public Works category have been
reclassified to either the Transportation or Community Development category and the Parks and
Recreation category has been renamed Culture and Leisure.

Table 1 summarizes the Statement of Net Position and provides a comparison with FY14, The focus
of the analysis relates to the Changes in Net Position of the City as a whole.

TABLE 1 -NET POSITION (IN MILLIONS)
Table 1 - Summary of Net Position {in Millions)

Sovernmental Activities Business-Type Activities Government-Wide Totals
Assets: 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 % CHG
Current and other assets 24.58 27.17 86.87 89.27 111.45 116.44 4.5%
Capital assets 8593 81.54 107.18 106.50 183.11 188.44 2.4%
TOTAL ASSETS 5 11051 $ 10911 S 19405 $ 19577 § 304.56 S 304.88 0.1%
Deferred outflows on refunding - - 035 0.29 0.35 0.29 17.1%
Deferred pension related items - 1.91 - Q.75 - 2.66 -
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 3 - 3 191 S 035 5 104 5 035 5 285 _742.9%
Liabilities:
Current and other liabilities 340 4,02 671 6.70 1011 1072 6.0%
Long-term liabilities* 417 21.49 72.21 80.15 76.38 101.64 33.1%
TOTAL LIABILITIES ) 757 § 2551 ¢ 7892 5 8685 § 86.45 S 112.36 29.9%
Deferred inflows on refunding - - 0.03 0.02 0,03 0,02 33.3%
Deferred pension related items - 3.64 - 1.67 - 5.32 -
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 8 - 5 364 5 003 & 189 % 003 $ 534 17700.0%
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 84.09 79.80 50.86 35.03 134.95 114.82 14.9%
Restricted for:
Cormmunity Development Projects 281 316 - - 281 3.16 12.5%
Public safety 015 0,05 - - 015 0.05 66.7%
Cultureand Leisure 0.07 0.05 - - 0.07 0.05 28.6%
Transportatian 2.95 2.55 - - 2.95 2.55 13.6%
Capital Projects 0.33 0.01 18.26 15.37 18.5% 15.38 17.3%
Debt Service - - 5.46 5.48 5.46 5.48 0.4%
Unrestricted 12,53 [3.75) 40.87 52.40 53.40 48.64 3.9%
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 10294 $ 8187 $ 11545 § 10827 5 21839 5 19013 12.9%

Note: Details can be found in the "Statement of Net Position"

NET POSITION

Net Position represents the difference between the City’s resources {total assets and deferred
outflows of resources) and its obligations (total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources). Over
time, Net Position may serve as an indication of a government's financial position. The City's Net
Position is made-up of three components: Net Investment in Capital Assets (net of related debt},
Restricted, and Unrestricted.
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The Total Net Position retlected in Table 1 summarizes the information provided in the Basic
Financial Statements - Statement of Net Position. It includes both Changes in Net Position and any
Restatements of Net Position. The City's Government-Wide Total Net Position for FY15 is
$190.13 million, a decrease of $28.26 million or (12.94%) compared to FY14. No significant changes
are noted in the total assets while total Habilities increased by $25.88 million mainly due to the
inclusion of the net pension liability in conformance to GASB Statement No. 68 and 7L
Corresponding analysis of the causes of these changes are reflected in the following paragraphs.

The Net investment in Capital Assets of $114.82 million represents 60.39% of the City’s Total Net
Position. Investment in capital assets (e.g, infrastructure, land, structures and improvements,
furniture and equipment} for this purpose is reduced by unspent bond proceeds used to acquire
those assets that are still outstanding and the depreciation on those assets. The City uses these capital
assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the City's investment in its capital assets is reported Net of Related Debt, it should be noted
that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other resources, since the capital
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. No new long-term debt was incurred
during the current fiscal year that would have significantly affected this section. Any decrease
therefore, is mainly due to recurring annual depreciation of the capital assets offset by additional
capitalized expenditures for FY15.

The portion of the City’s Net Position subject to external restrictions in how they may be used is
$26.67 million {14.03% of the Total Net Position). The Restricted Net Position includes Community
Development Projects, encumbrances and continuing appropriations in Public Safety, Parks and
Recreation, Public Works, Capital Projects, and Debt Service.

The remaining Unrestricted Net Position balance of $48.64 million (25.58% of the Total Net Position)
may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors within the
program areas. The negative unrestricted net position in the Governmental Activities is mainly the
result of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 and 71. Net Pension Liability for
Governmental and Business Type Activities were $18.66 million and $10.17 million respectively.
Additional information can be found in the Notes to Financial Statements (see note 11).

Chart 1 - provides a visual summary of the information presented in Table 1.

Chart 1 - Net Position
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302.00

25¢.00
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2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015

Governmental Governmental Business-Type Business-Type TOTAL TOTAL
Activities Activities Activitles Adtivittes

B Total Assets 114,51 0811 1%4.05 185.77 304.56 304.838

B Total Deferred Outflows - 191 0.35 1.04 ¢35 2.95
= Total Liability 757 2551 78481 86.85 86.48 112.36

H Total Deferred Inflows - 3.64 0.03 1.69 0.03 533
B Total Net Position 102.94 81.87 115.46 108.27 21840 190.14

Note: Detajls can be found In the “Statement of Net Position”
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CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Table 2 summarizes the information on the Statement of Activities using a different layout in order
to facilitate providing a two year comparison of the Governmental and Business-Type Activities.

Table 2 - Statement of Activities {In Millions)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Government-Wide Totals
2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015
Revenues
Program Rmfenues:
Charges for Services 4,27 4.58 48.32 46.76 52.58 51.33
Operating Contributions and Grants 1.63 1.16 1.80 1.68 3.43 2.85
Capital Contributions and Grants 0.42 0.89 - - 0,42 0.89
Subtotal Program Revenues 6.32 6.63 50.12 48.44 56.44 55.07
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 4.00 4.24 - - 4.00 4.24
Sales Taxes 3.41 353 - - 3.41 353
Business Licenses Taxes 0.16 0.16 - - 0.16 0.16
Franchise Taxes 0.86 0.87 - - 0.86 0.87
Transient Occupancy Taxes 0.71 0.72 - - 0.71 .72
Other Taxes 0.26 0.68 - - 0.26 0.68
Motor Vehicle In-Lieu B a.01 - - - 0.01
Use of Money and Property 0.58 0.52 027 0.16 0.86 0.68
Other 0.47 Q.77 0.29 0.18 0.76 0.95
Gain on sale of capital asset 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 -
Subtotal General Revenues 10.46 11,51 0.56 0.34 11.02 11.86
TOTAL REVENUES 16.78 18.14 50.68 48.78 67.46 66.93
Expenses
General Government 258 2.16 - - 2.58 216
Public Safety 10,13 9.62 - - 10.13 962
Community Development 0.09 1.33 - - .09 133
Culture and Leisure 1.12 1.13 - - 1.12 113
Transportation 6.27 5.04 - - 6.27 5.04
Interest an Long-term debt 0.10 0.09 - - ¢.10 0.09
Airport - - 0.38 0.38 (.38 0.38
Transit - - 172 i.85 1.72 1.85
Electric Utility - - 28.82 28.25 28.82 28.25
BUA Water - - 7.57 7.79 7.57 7.75
BUA Wastewater - - 292 2.88 292 288
Refuse - - 3.07 3.08 3.07 3.09
TOTAL EXPENSES 20,29 19.38 44,48 44,25 64.78 63.63
increase/(Decrease) in Net Position
Before Transfers and Extraordinary
Items {3.51) {1.24) 6.20 4.53 2.69 3.29
Transfers 0.72 0.72 {0.72) {0.72) - -
Extraordinary Gain on Dissolution of
Redevelopment Agency - - - - - -
Increase/{Decrease) in Net Position {2.79) {0.52) 5.48 3.81 2.69 3.29
Net Position at Beginning of Year 105.73 102,94 109.97 115.45 215.70 218.39
Restatement of Net Position * - {20.56) - {10.9%) - {31.55)
Net Position at End of Year 102.94 81.86 115.45 108.27 218.40 190.13

Note: Details can be found in the "Statement of Activities™
* Restatement of Net Position due to GASB Statements No. 68 and 71 implementation.
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The decrease in the City's Government wide FY15 Net Position of $28.27 million was due to the
restatement of the beginning Net Position in the amount of ($31.55) million and a decrease in total
revenues of $0.54 million offset hy a decrease in total expenses in the amount of $1.15 million. The
restatement of $31.55 million in both governmental and business-type activities was due to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 and 71.

REVENUES - CITY WIDE

The total Government-Wide revenues (Table 2) for FY15 were $66.92 million, $18.14 million of
which is accounted for in the Governmental Activities, and $48.78 miliion is from Business-Type
Activities. Compared to FY14, city-wide total revenues fell by $0.54 million or 0.8% from
$67.46 million.

EXPENSES - CITY WIDE

Total Government-Wide expenses amounted to $63.63 million, a decrease of $1.15 million or 1.78%
from FY14 figures (see Table 2). The expenses in Governmental Activities totaled $19.38 million or
3046% of the total expenses while expenses from Business-Type Activities accounted for
$44.25 million, of 69.54%. Governmental expenses and Business-Type Activities have been steadily
decreasing annually by an average of $1.9 and $0.78 million respectively for the last five years.

G

Net Position as of June 30, 2015 for Governmental Activities amounted to $81.86 million, a decrease
of $21.08 million or 20.48% versus FY14 mainly due to the restatement of the beginning balance
amounting to $20.56 million, in conformance with GASB Statement No. 68 and 71. Overall, Total
Revenues for Governmental Activities were $18.14 million with expenses totaling $19.38 million.

Revenues:

Charges for Services amounted to $4.57 million for the current year which represents approximately
25% of the total revenues in the Governmental Activities category. This revenue source accounts for
fees collected by the different departments during the normal course of business. Of the $4.57 million,
roughly 70% of the revenue stream is contributed hy the Electric Department’s administrative
transfer {10% of Operating Revenues) amounting to $3.2 million.

Property Taxes continue to be the second largest revenue source under the General Revenues
category, amounting to $4.24 million. This revenue category showed a moderate increase of
$0.24 million from the prior year amount of $4.0 million, or 6.0% (see Table 7). Property tax revenues
amounting to $1.65 million received by the former Redevelopment Agency are heing reported in the
Successor Agency Trust Fund as a result of AB 1X 26, a law enacted by the State in 2012 dissolving
the Redevelopment Agencies (see note 16).

Revenues from Sales taxes amounted to $3.53 million, a slight increase of $0.12 million or 3.52%
versus last fiscal year. Sales tax revenues from the Cabazon outlets generated $0.83 million, an
increase of $0.14 or 20.97% from last fiscal year.

Other Taxes increased by $0.42 million or 161.54% from last year mainly due to the Mining Tax
implemented as a result of the voter-approved Measure ] proposal in November of 2014. In the first
year of collections, revenues from the mining tax generated $0.44 million.

Additional information on other revenue sources can be found in Section I1I- Financial Analysis of the
General Fund.
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Expenses:

Government-wide expenses showed a decrease of $1.15 million or 1.78% versus last year, focused
primarily in the Public Safety category mainly due to the settlement payment made in FY14 to the
former Chief of Police ($0.15 million), a non-recurring expense. Others include higher warkers’
compensation reimbursement offsetting expenses ($0.10 million), and lower overtime ($0.052
million) versus last fiscal year.

Due to certain expenses being reclassified from the Public Works category to the Community
Enhancement category this year, it would appear that there is a drop in Transportation (previously
Public Works) expenses and an increase in Community Development (previously Parks &
Recreation}. However, if combined, overall expenses for the two categories are almost the same
versus last year.

Net Revenues (Expenses):

The Net Revenues (Expenses} show the financial burden that was placed on the City’s taxpayers by
each of the functions.

Table 3 and Chart 2 focus on the information on the Statement of Activity that relates to
Governmental Activities. Chart 2 clearly depicts that with the exception of the General Government,
program expenses exceed program revenues for all other governmental activities. The remaining gap
in program expenses and revenues are subsidized by General Revenues (Taxes, Use of Money and
Property, Other Revenue and Transfers).

Table 3 - Pragram Net Cost: Government Activities

Program Revenues Total Cost of Services Net Revenues {Expenses)
2014 2015 % Chg 20114 2015 % Chg 2014 2015 % Chg
General Government 3,528,043 3,755,168 6% 2,584,454 2,161,242 16% 943,549 1,593,926 69%
Public Safety 724,678 830,109 15% 10,126,310 9,615,308 5% (9,401,632} (8,785,149) 7%
Community Development - 581,449 - 89,000 1,333,832 1399% (88,000} (752,383) 745%
Culture & Leisure 137,573 424,683 209% 3,122,226 1,132,717 1% {084,653) (708,034)  28%
Transportation 1,928,764 1,035,671 46% 6,270,524 5,044,885 20% {4,341,760) (4,009,214) 8%
interest on fong-term debt - - - 101,479 88,096 13% (101,479) {88,006) 13%
Gavernment Subtotal 6,319,058 6,627,080 5% 20,294,033 19,376,080 5% (13,974,875) {12,749,000) 9%
General Revenues* 10,459,677 11,513,282 10% - - - 10,459,677 11,513,282 10%
Transfers 724,000 720,432 0% - - - 724,000 720,432 0%
SUBTOTAL 17,502,735 18,860,784 8% 20,294,033 19,376,080 5% (2,791,298) {515,286} 83%
Extraordinary Gain/{loss)
on dissolution of - - - - - - - - E
redevelopment agency
TOTAL 17,502,735 18,860,794 8% 20,294,033 19,376,080 5%  [2,791,298) {515,286)  82%

Note: Detalis can be found In the "Statement of Activities”
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Chart 2 — Governmental Activities Program Revenue & Expenses
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Note: Details can be found in the “Stotement of Activities"

Table 2 (see page 10) indicates that the Net Position from Business-Type Activities were $108.27
million, a decrease of $7.18 million. Program and General Revenues amounted to $48.78 million, a
decrease of approximately $1.90 million or 3.75% while expenses totaled $44.25 million, a slight
decrease from last year's $44.48 million.

Certain services provided by the City are funded by customer fees. Table 4 and Chart 3 focus on the
information on the Statement of Activity that relates to Business-type Activities and represent the
cost of each of the City's six programs - Airport, Transit, BUA Water Utility, Electric Utility, BUA
Wastewater Utility, and Refuse Utility - as well as each program’s net cost (total cost less revenues
generated by the activities).

Table 4 - Program Net Cost: Business-Type Activities

Program Revenues Tota! Cost of Services Net Revenues {Expenses)
2014 2015 % Chg 2014 2015 % Chg 2014 2015 % Chg

Alrport 643,861 245,639 62% 382,611 382,510 0% 261,250 (136,871) 152%
Transit 1,435,699 1,684,210  17% 1,722,416 1,854,509 8% (286,717) (170,299)  41%
BUA Water Uhility 10,577,301 $,697,254 8% 7,569,525 7,786,308 3% 3,007,778 1,910,946 36%
Eiectric Utility 30,823,395 30,173,668 2% 28,815,584 28,253,812 2% 2,003,811 1,919,856 4%
BUA Wastewater Utility 3,425,907 3,462,692 1% 2,915,736 2,884,856 1% 510,171 577,836 13%]
Refuse Utility 3,218,011 3,175,849 1% 3,074,393 3,088,208 0% 143,618 B7.641 39%|
Business Subtotal 50,124,374 48,439,312 3% 44,484,265 44,250,203 1% 5,639,908 4,188,109 25%)
General Revenues 561,814 343,175 39% - - - 561,814 343,175 39%)
SUBTOTAL 50,685,988 48,782,487 4% 44,484,265 44,250,203 1% 6,201,723 4,532,284 27%
Transfers {724,000) (720,432) 0% - - - (724,000) {720,432) 0%
TOTAL 49,961,988 48,062,055 4% 44 484,265 44,250,203 1% 5,477,723 3,811,852 30%

Note: Details can be found in the "Statement of Activities” -
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Chart 3 — Business-1ype Activities Program Revenue & Expense
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Noter Details can be found in the "Statement of Activities”

Key elements of this year's activity versus last fiscal year are as follows:

L]

The decrease in net position primarily relates to the re-statement in the beginning balance of
the net position in the amount of $10.99 million for all Business-Type Activities in the current
fiscal year as result of the implementation of the new pension accounting and financial
reporting standards under GASB Statements 68 & 71.

Airport net revenues dropped by 152% due to the timing of program grant revenues received
in FY14 from the Federal Aviation Authority relative to the relocation of Taxiway A and the
relocation of the fuel facility, This project was completed in the previous fiscal year.

Banning Utility Authority (BUA) net revenues dropped by $0.90 million versus last fiscal year
mainly due to the reduction in operating revenues. Water production levels were reduced in
compliance with the State-mandated water conservation program requiring reduction of
total potable water production by 32% versus 2013 production numbers.

Electric Utility net revenues show a very minimal drop of $0.83 million, or 4%. Revenues from
Sales and Services dropped by $0.75 million but were offset by a reduction in power
purchases of $0.61 million.
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1. FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Jhe “Fund Financial Statements” and the “Combining and Individual Fund Statements and
Schedules” provide detailed information about the City's funds. The focus of the fund
statements relates more closely to the information used for managing the budget and day to
day operations.

A fund is an accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts that the City uses to keep track of
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. In addition, while some funds
are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants, management has also established
other funds to help control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that the legal
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other resources are being met.

The City uses fund accounting to demonstrate and ensure compliance with finance-related legal
requirements, The Fund Financial Statements focus on individual parts of the City government, thus
reporting the City’s operations in more detail than the Government-Wide statements. The types of
Governmental Funds reported by the City include the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capital
Project Funds, and Internal Service Funds, Proprietary and Fiduciary Funds are also reported in this
section. The fund statements provide information on near-terin inflows, outflows and balances of
spendable resources. These funds representthe reporting structure of the budget and interim council

reports.

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
Governmental Activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements. However, unlike the
Government-Wide Financial Statements, Governmental Fund Financial Statements focus on
near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating 2
government’s short-term financing requirements.

The information in the Governmental Funds statements provides more detail of Governmental
Activities reported in the Government-Wide Financial Statements. The Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet and the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between Governmental Funds and
Governmental Activities.

The City maintains twenty-six individual governmental funds. These funds report financial
transactions using the modified accrual accounting method. Information for the City's General Fund
is presented separately in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances. The General Fund is considered a Major Governmental Fund. Data for the
Non-Major Governmental Funds is broken down further to the fund level in the “Combining and
Individual Fund Statements and Schedules” that follow the Notes to Financial Statements.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget which includes the General Fund, Special Revenue
Funds, Capital Project Funds, and Debt Service Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been
provided for each of the funds to demonstrate compliance with the budget.
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GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

Table 5 below presents a summary of Governmental Fund Revenues for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2015, with comparative amounts from the prior year. Revenues from Governmental Funds for
Fiscal Year 2015 amounted to $18.37 million, an increase of $1.83 million or 11.09% compared to
the previous fiscal year.

Table 5 - Comparison of Governmental Revenues

% of Total % of Total § Increase /
2013-14 Revenues 2014-15 Revenues (Decrease) % Change

Taxes 9,406,564 56.87% 10,138,020 55.17% 731,456 7.78%
Licenses & Permits 219,598 1.33% 542,773 2.95% 322,775 146.72%
Intergovernmental 1,935,257 11.70% 2,388,989 13.00% 453,732 23.45%
Charges far Services 3,580,518 21.65% 3,555,706 19.35% (74,812} 0.68%
Use of Money & Property 540,560 3.27% 519,940 2.83% (20,620) 3.81%
Fines and Ferfeitures 291,125 1.76% 303,308 1.65% 12,183 4.18%
Contributions 27,671 0.17% 139,713 0.76% 112,042 404.91%
Miscellaneous 538,711 3.26% 786,454 4.28% 247,743 45.99%

TOTAL 16,540,404 100.00% 18,374,903 100.00% 1,834,499 11.09%

Note: Detalls can be found in the "Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances"

For the last three years in a row, General Fund revenue from Taxes, which accounts for 55% of
Governmental Revenues, again showed consistent growth with an increase of 7.78% or $731,456.
Property Taxes, a major component of Tax revenues, continue to show an upward trend for the last
four years and are now back to FY10 levels.

Intergovernmental revenues increased by $453,732 or 23.45% versus last year due to the timing of
grant reimbursements arising from Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), Article 3-
Sidewalk construction projects, and the Sunset Grade Separation project. Charges for Services
decreased by $24,812 or 0.69%, mainly due to reimbursable Environmental Impact Review and Plan
Development fees for the on-going Rancho San Gorgonio project. The increase in Contribution
Revenues was mainly due to the receipt of pass-thru Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund
(RPTTF) which, compared to last year, increased by $112,042 or 404.91%, due to the distribution of
excess RPTTF funds to all affected taxing entities in the redevelopment area.

Please refer to the analysis on the General Fund Revenues in Section Ill-Financial Analysis of the
General Fund for further details.

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES

Table 6 summarizes the Governmental Fund Expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015,
with comparative amounts from fiscal year 2013-2014 (FY14). Expenditures for FY15 were $16.65
million, an increase of $0.609 million or 3.80% from the prior year.
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Table 6 - Comparison of Governmental Expenditures

% of Total % of Total S increase /
2013-14 Expenditures 2014-15 - Expenditures {Decrease} % Change -
General Government 2,359,703 14.71% 2,515,876 15.11% 156,173 6.62%
public Safety 9,322,284 58.12% 8,973,171 53.89% {349,113) 3.74%
Community Development - 0.00% 1,320,264 7.93% 1,320,264 -
Parks and Recreation 729,874 4.55% 727,793 4.37% {2,081) 0.29%
Public Works 2,373,978 14.80% 1,015,760 6.10% {1,358,218) 57.21%
Qperating Expenditures 14,785,839 92.18% 14,552,864 87.41% {232,975) 1.58%
Capital Outlay 818,606 5.10% 1,660,791 9.97% 842,185 102.88%
Debt Service 436,253 2.72% 435,982 2.62% {271) 0.06%
TOTAL 16,040,698  100.00% 16,649,637 100.00% 608,939 3.80%

Note: Details can be found in the "Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances"

The increase in General Government expenditures of $0.156 million is due to the General Fund share
in the settdement agreement with the former City Manager, the cost of election services for the Nov,
4 elections, and higher inter-fund transfers for City Attorney expenditures. The decrease in Capital
Qutlay expenditures of $0.84 million relates primarily to the Sunset Grade Separation Fund
expenditures as the City’s commitment to the project is almost compiete.

When the City charges customers for the services it provides, these services are generally reported
in Proprietary Funds. Proprietary Funds and Financial Statements, like the Government-Wide
Financial Statements, provide both long-term and short-term financial information.

e Enterprise Funds are used to report the same functions presented as Business-Type
Activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements.

e [Internal Service Funds report activities that provide services for the City's other programs
and activities such as the City's Self Insurance, Fleet Maintenance, Information Systems and
Utility Billing Services.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

The City is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain funds held on behalf of those entities outside of the
government. The City's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net
Position. The City excludes these activities from the City’s other financial statements because the City
cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the assets
reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

The Fiduciary Funds now include all of the funds related to the Successor Agency of the Former
Redevelopment Agency, which was formed upon dissolution of the Banning Community
Redevelopment Agency (CRA). The Successor Agency is subject to the control of the newly
established oversight board and can only pay enforceable obligaticns in existence at the date of
dissolution. Furthermore, it will hold the remaining assets of the former Redevelopment Agency until
the enforceable obligations are legally satisfied or they are distributed to local taxing entities.
Additional information on the dissolution of the CRA can be found in the Footnotes to the Financial
Statements (Note 16).
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III. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GENERAL FUND

[he City Council committed $3.81 million as an emergency contingency in the General Fund
(see page 26, Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds). Funds classified as Non-spendable total
B $.005million for prepald costs. Funds classified as Assigned total $2.72 million which account
for capital projects, continuing appropriations and encumbrances in public safety, public works, debt
service, general government, future compensated absences, litigation contingency, gas tax
commitment, police reward, SB1186 Disahility Access and PEG. The remaining fund balance ($3.27
million]) is identified as Unassigned. The terminology and presentation of fund balance has changed
with the implementation of GASB 54.

NU D EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS

Table 7 below summarizes the General Fund Revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

Table 7 - General Fund Revenues

S Increase /
{Decrease)
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 % of Total  to Last Year % Change

Property Tax 3,794,362 4,001,147 4,238,873 25.21% 237,826 5.94%
Sales Tax 2,738,500 2,917,944 2,952,014 17.55% 34,070 1.17%
Transient Occupancy Tax 626,255 712,135 722,434 4.30% 10,299 1.45%
Franchise 813,682 861,155 871,284 5.18% 10,129 1.18%
Other Taxes 258,282 282,250 703,118 4.18% 420,868 145.11%
License & Permits 171,406 219,998 542,773 3.23% 322,775 146.72%
Intergovernmental 1,265,573 278,026 203,831 1.21% {74,195} 26.69%
Charges for Services 3,565,536 3,580,448 3,655,635 21.14% (24,813} 0.69%
Use of Money & Praperty 482,732 511,083 506,294 3.01% {4,789} 0.94%
Fines & Forfeitures 291,465 291,125 303,308 1.80% 12,183 4.18%
Transfers In 745,087 720,003 1,402,241 8.34% 682,238 94.75%
Contributions* 13,000 11,727 129,240 0.77% 117,513 1602.07%
Miscellaneous 720,708 504,223 685,109 A4.07% 180,886 35.87%
TOTALS 15,490,588 14,891,264 16,816,254  100.00% 1,924,990 12.93%

*Category did not exist prior to fiscal year 2013
Note: Details can be found in the "Budgetary Comparison Schedule, General Fund”

For Fiscal Year 2014-2015 (FY15), General Fund revenues were $16.92 million, an increase of $1.93
million or 12.93% versus last year. Key elements of this year’s activity versus last fiscal year are as
follows:

e Property Tax revenues increased by $0.24 million compared to last year, or 5.94%, signaling
the consistent increase in assessed values over the last four years.

o Sales Taxrevenues show a minimal increase of 1.17% as the increase in sales taxes from sale
of autos were offset by reductions in sales tax revenues from fuel and service stations which
were negatively impacted by lower retail fuel prices versus last year, owing to a worldwide
ghlut in oil supply.
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The increase in Other Taxes is mainly due to the receipt of $0.44 million in Mining Tax
revenues due to the voter approved Measure | in the November 2014 ballot. This tax measure
was implemented in FY15.

Revenues from Charges for Services decreased hy ($0.02) million or .69% mainly due to the
decrease in the Electric Department’s mandated 10% administrative service transfer to the
General Fund and fee revenues arising from the Rancho San Gorgonia project.

Compared to the last fiscal year, revenues from Transfers In increased by $0.68 million or
94,75%. This increase is mainly due to the settlement agreement regarding the oil spill case
(City of Banning vs. Dureau and HCI) resulting in a reimbursement of costs to the General
Fund in the amount of $0.69 million which is a non-recurring revenue.

Miscellaneous Revenue increased by $0.18 million or 35.87% mainly due to the increase in
CRA - pass-thru tax apportionments from the RPTTF (Redevelopment Property Tax Trust

Fund}.

Table 8 below summarizes the General Fund Expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013,

Table 8 - General Fund Expenditures

S Increase/
{Decrease)
2012-13 2013-14 2014-i5 % of Total  to Last Year % Change

General Government*® 2,273,136 2,359,703 2,515,876 18.48% 156,173 6.62%
Public Safety 8,818,847 8,715,083 8,278,738 60.80% {436,355) 5.01%
Community Development - - 1,291,523 9.49% 1,291,523 -
Culture & Leisure 595,189 588,171 727,793 5.35% 128,622 21.47%
Public Works * 1,156,102 1,299,066 - 0.00%  {1,299,066) 100.00%
Capital Outlay 138,014 153,674 196,340 1.44% 42,666 27.76%
Debt Service 435,787 436,253 435,982 3.20% (271) 0.06%
Transfers Qut 164,325 164,325 169,955 1.25% 5,630 3.43%
Refunding Debt Issued costs - - - - - -
TOTALS 13,581,400 13,727,285 13,616,207 100.00% (111,078} 0.81%

* Some items reclassified from General Government & Public Works to Community Development category.
Nate: Details can be found in the "Budgetary Comparison Schedule, General Fund”

Public Safety showed a decrease in expenditures versus last fiscal year in the amount of $0.44 million
due to the severance package payment made in FY14 with the former Police Chief ($0.15 million),
the increase in workers’ compensation reimbursements ($0.10 million), and decrease in regular

payroll [$0.18 million) due to vacancies of Police personnel.

Certain expenditures previously categorized as General Government and Public Works were
reclassified to the Community Development category in an effort to align the audited financial
statements to the City's internal financial reporting software. Overall, expenses for the two categories

are almost the same versus last year.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The original FY15 budget for the General Fund was a structurally balanced budget incorporating the
estimated upswing in the economy primarily indicated by increased property taxes and sales tax
reventue projections offset by projected increases in personnel costs.

The final adjusted revenue budget differs from the Original Budget in that it contains carry-forward
appropriations and revenues for various projects, supplemental revenues, carry-forward
appropriations for open purchase orders from the previous year, and appropriations approved by
City Council throughout the year. The budgetary comparison information can be found in the
“Budgetary Comparison Statement, General Fund” (see page 91).

For the City’s General Fund, actual ending revenues of $16.82 million were $0.73 million higher than
the final budgeted revenues of $16.09 million (please refer to Budgetary Comparison Schedule-
General Fund). This is mainly due to improved revenues from Taxes and higher than expected
revenues from RPTTF (Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund), offset by lower than expected
service fee revenues from Engineering, Police, Fire and other fees.

The General Fund actual ending expenditures of $13.62 million were $1.66 million less than the final
budget of $15.28 million. The majority of the difference is accounted for by salary savings due to
vacancies in the City Manager, Police and Planning departments, and the unused contingency account
in Central Services. $0.59 million of this amount was carried forward as continuing appropriations
to be spentin FY16.

Overall, the City's General Fund showed a net increase in fund balance of $3.20 million as a result of
improved revenues and reduced expenditures,

IV. CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL ASSETS

The City’s investment in capital assets (Table 9, see next page) for its Governmental and Business-
Type Activities as of June 30, 2015, is $188.44 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes land, structures and improvements, furniture and equipment,
infrastructure and construction in progress. The Capital Assets of the City are those assets which are
used in the performance of the City’s functions including infrastructure assets. Depreciation on
capital assets is recognized in the Government-Wide Financial Statements.

Details on the capital assets can be found on Note 4 of the Notes to Financial Statements section,

20

159




Table 9 - Capital Assets by Activity

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Totals
2014 2015 % Chg 2014 2015 % Chg 2014 2015 % Chg

Land 3,061,500 3,061,900 0% 1,184,229 1,184,229 0% 4,246,179 4,246,128 0%
Construction in Progress 5,283,510 6,202,908 17% 6,023,844 6,255,521 4% 11,307,354 12,458,429 10%
Building and Structures* 12,855,478 11,787,514 8% 115,732 189,585 5%  12,971,21G 11,897,095 8%
land Improvements * 3,788,533 3,919,155 3% 1,776,138 2,432,001 37% 5,574,671 6,351,156 14%
Machinery and Equipment* 920,745 635,307 31% - - - 920,745 635,307 31%
Vehicles® 204,497 229,001 12% - - - 204,497 229,001 12%]
Utility Plant - - - 98,080,932 96,518,970 2% 98,080,932 96,518,970 2%
Infrastructure® 59,805,232 56,107,536 6% - - 59,805,232 56,107,536 6%

TOTAL 85,929,895 81,943,321 5% 107,180,875 106,500,306 1% 193,110,770 188,443,627 2%

Note: Details can be found in "Note 4 (Changes in Capital Assets}"
* Net of accumulated depreciation

LONG-TERM DEBT
TR

R

Table 10 below is a summary of the City's long-term deht for the year ended June 30, 2015; it also
incorporates amounts recorded as Net Pension Liability. At year-end, the City's Governmental
Activities had long term debt in the amount of $4.44 million, a decrease of $0.59 million or 12%
versus last year, In addition, $18.66 million in Net Pension Liability is being reported due to the
implementation of GASB Statements No. 68 and 71 requiring the reporting of net pension liability on
the face of the financial statement rather than in the footnotes. No new debts were issued in the
governmental activities for the current year. The Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bonds and other
loans are no longer reported as a Gavernmental Activity. For additional information on the
Redevelopment Tax Allocation bonds, refer to Note 15 of the notes to the Financial Statements.

Long-term debt in the Business-Type Activities amounted to $72.39 million, a decrease of $2.31
million or 3% from FY14. In addition, Net Pension Liability of $10.17 million is being reported for the
Business-Type Activities due to the implementation of GASB Statements No, 68 and 71. For additional
information on long-term debt refer to the Note 8 of the Notes to the Financial Statements. For
additional information on the Net Pension Liability refer to Note 11 of the Notes to the Financial
Statements. Except for regular principal payments and the implementation of GASB 68 and 71, there
were no new issuances of debt and other significant events affecting the City's long term debt.
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Table 10 - Long Term Debt/Liability Recap

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Totals
2014 2015 % Chg 2014 2015 % Chg 2014 2015 % Chg

Compensated Absences 1,143,952 1,020,723 11% 742,995 645,830 13% 1,886,947 1,666,553 312%)
Refunding tease 2,483,082 2,147,361 14% - - - 2,493,082 2,147,361 14%
Revenue Bonds - - - 70,590,000 68,695,000 3% 70,590,000 68,695,000 3%
Ciaims & Judgements 1,389,920 1,270,939 9% - . - 1,389,920 1,270,939 9%
Loans - - - 1,824,715 1,670,469 13% 1,924,715 1,670,469 13%)
SUBTOTAL 5,026,854 4,438,023 12% 73,257,710 71,011,299 3% 78,284,664 75,450,322 A%

Less:
Unamortized original issue premium 1,536,719 1,466,609 5% 1,536,719 1,466,609 5%
Unamortized original issue discount {90,653} {86,437} 5% 190,653} {86,437) 5%|
Net Business-Type Activities 74,703,776 72,391,471 3% 79,730,730 76,836,494 4%
Net Pension Hability - 18,664,140 - - 10,172,416 - - 28,836,556 -
TOTAL 5,026,954 23,103,163 360% 74,703,776 82,563,887 11% 79,736,730 165,667,050 33%

Note: Details can be found in Note & {long Term Debt) ond in Note 11 {City Employees Retirement Plan]

CONTACTING THFE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the City of Banning's finances and to show the City’s
accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the City’s Finance
Department, at the City of Banning, P.0. Box 998, Banning CA, 92220,
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

Assets:
Cash and invesiments
Receivables:
Accounts
Leans
Interest
Grants
Internal hatances
Prepaid cosis
Deposits
Due from other governments
Inventories
Restricted assets:
Cash and investmenis
Cash with fiscal agent
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets, net of depreciation

Total Assets

Deferred Quiflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding
Deferred pension related items

Total Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liahilities
Accrued interest
Uneamed revenue
Deposits payable
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Net pensicn liability

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Peferred gain on refunding
Deferred pension related items

Total Peferred Inflows
of Resources

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restiicted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Culiure and leisure
Transportation
Capital projects
Debt senvice
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See Notes to Financial Statements

Primary Gavernment

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activiiies Total
$ 18,205,686 $ 50,889,039 $ 78,094,725
769,883 5,435,240 6,205,123
906,205 8,062 914,267
24,145 67,480 91,625
84,5657 - 84,557
705,080 (705,080) -
5,100 730,766 735,866
- 109,512 109,512
5,751,070 - 5,751,070
61,068 2,687,742 2,748,810
- 192,887 162,887
657,858 20,852,195 21,510,053
9,264,808 7,438,750 16,704,558
72,678,511 99,060,556 171,738,067
109,113,971 195,768,149 304,882,120
- 287,504 287,594
1,910,696 752,531 2,663,227
1,910,696 1,040,125 2,950,821
1,259,490 1,774,177 3,033,667
375,784 168,104 543,898
13,452 454,705 468,157
101,982 1,125,861 1,227,843
661,218 758,198 1,419,416
1,610,629 2,418,358 4,028,987
2,828,304 69,973,113 72,801,507
18,664,140 10,172,416 28,836,556
25,515,099 86,844,932 112,360,031
- 16,917 16,917
3,644,424 1,673,839 5,318,263
3,644,424 1,690,756 5,335,180
79,795,858 35,025,342 114,821,300
3,163,879 - 3,163,979
45,467 - 45,467
46,495 - 46,495
2,549,973 - 2,549,973
14,051 15,369,198 15,383,249
- 5,482,997 5,482,997
{3,750,779) 52,395,049 48,644,270
$ 81,865,144 $ 108,272,586 $ 190,137,730
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Functions/Programs

Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Culture and leisure
Transportation
Interest on long-term debt

Total Governmental Activifies

Business-Type Activities:
Airport
Transit
Banning Utility Autherity Water
Electric Utility

Banning Utility Authority Wastewater

Refuse Utility
Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

See Notes to Financial Statements

Program Revenues

Operating Capital

Charges for Contributions Confributions

Expenses Services and Grants and Grants
$ 2161242 $ 3,673,140 $ 82,028 $ -
9,615,308 167,426 520,744 141,839
1,333,832 581,449 - -
1,132,717 78,191 2,236 344,256
5,044,885 75,897 557,728 402,046
88,096 - - .
18,376,080 4,576,103 1,162,736 888,241
382,510 147,965 97,674 -
1,854,509 153,211 1,530,999 -
7,786,308 9,696,891 363 -
28,253,812 30,163,068 10,800 -
2,884,856 3,462,692 - -
3,088,208 3,131,670 44,179 -
44,250,203 46,755,497 1,683,815 -
$ 63,626,283 $ 51,331,600 $ 2,846,551 $ 888,241

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Praoperty taxes, levied for general purpose
Transient occupancy taxes

Sales taxes

Franchise taxes

Business licenses taxes

Other taxes

Motor vehicle in lieu - unrestricted
Use of money and property

Other
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position at Beginning of Year

Restatermnent of Net Position

Met Position at End of Year
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Net (Expenses) Revenies and Changes in Nat

Position

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activifies Activities Total

$ 1,583,928 3 - $ 1,593,926
{8,785,189) - (8,785,198}
(752,383) - {752,383)
{708,034) - {708,034)
(4,009,214) - (4,008,214)
(88,008) - (88,096)
{12,749,000) - (12,749,000)
- {136,871} (136,871)
- {170,299) (170,289)

- 1,910,046 1,910,948

- 1,919,856 1,919,856

- 577,836 577,836

- 87,641 87,641

- 4,189,108 4,189,109
(12,748,000) 4,188,108 (8,559,891)

4,238,973 - 4,238,973

722,434 - 722,434

3,533,478 - 3,533,478

871,284 - 871,284

155,025 - 155,025

684,734 - 684,734

12,427 - 12,427

519,940 164,885 684,825

774,987 178,290 953,277

720,432 (720,432) -

12,233,714 (377,257) 11,856,457

(515,286} 3,811,852 3,296,566

102,938,135 115,452,128 218,390,263
(20,557,705) (10,991,384) (31,549,005)

$ 81,865,144

$ 108,272,586

$ 180,137,730

See Notes to Financial Statements
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CITY OF BANNING

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30,2015

Assets:
Pooled cash and invesiments
Receivables:

Accounis

lLoans

Interest

Grants
Prepaid costs
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liahilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Unearned revenues

Deposits payable

Due to other funds

Advances from aother funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid costs
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Culture and leisure
Transportation
Capital Projects
Committed to:
Emergency Conlingency
Assigned to:
Culture and leisure
Transportation
Capital Projects
Debt service
General government
Future compensated absences
Litigation Contingency
Gas tax commitment
PEG
5B1186 Disability Access
Police Reward
Community development projects
Mining Tax - Pending Litigation
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferrad Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Qther Totat
Governmental Governmental
General Funds _ Funds
$ 8,254,030 $ 5,619,603 % 13,873,633
744,702 2,591 747,293
- 908,205 808,205
15,008 6,242 21,250
79,303 5,254 84 557
5,100 - 5,100
1,132,378 4,547 753 5,680,131
2,107,300 - 2,107,300
- 657,858 657,858
$ 12,337,821 $ 11,745,506 $ 24,083,327
$ 934,124 $ 67,611 L3 1,001,735
296,218 26,628 322,846
- 101,982 101,982
560,027 101,191 661,218
- 2,107,300 2,107,300
394,118 - 394,118
2,184,487 2,404,712 4,589,159
351,738 2,962,107 3,313,845
351,738 2,962,107 3,313,845
5,100 - 5,100
- 3,163,979 3,163,979
- 45 467 45467
- 46,495 48,495
- 2,549,973 2,549,973
- 14,051 14,051
3,808,936 - 3,808,936
11,232 - 11,232
68,430 - 68,430
1,100,000 2,620,462 3,720,462
4,299 - 4,299
165,104 - 165,104
433,850 - 433,850
179,189 - 178,189
164,325 - 164,325
125,840 - 125,840
3,578 - 3,578
25,000 - 25,000
1,523 - 1,623
439,795 - 439,795
3,267,385 (2,081,740) 1,205,655
9,801,596 6,378,687 16,180,283
$ 12,337,821 $ 11,745,506 $ 24,083,327
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CITY OF BANNING

RECONGILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 308, 2015

Fund balances of governmental funds 3 16,180,283

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:

Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included as financial resources
in governmental fund activity. 81,579,135

Governmental funds report all pension coniributions as expenditures. However, the net

pension liability has a measurement date of June 30, 2014, and pension contributions

subsequent to the measurement date are reclassified as deferred pension

contributions. 1,673,794

Lonhg-term debt, net pension liability and compensated absences
that have not been included in the governmental fund activity:

Bonds payable b {2,147.361)
Net pension liability (15,461,780}
Compensated Absences (867,700) (18,476,841)

The difference betweaen the propartionate share of the projected and actual eamings on
the pension plan investments is reporied as deferred inflows of resources and
amortized over the remaining service life. (3,117,487)

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on
Bonds has not been reported in the governmental funds, (13,452}

Revenues reported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
in the statement of activities. These are included in the intergovernmental revenues
in the governmantal fund activity. 3,313,845

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain

activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds,

The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds must be added ta the

statement of net position. 725,867

Met Position of governmental activities

=g

81,865,144

See Notes to Financial Statements 27 166




CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Revenues:

Taxes

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Use of money and property

Fines and forfeitures

Contributions

Contribution from Successor Agency
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current;
General government
Public safety
Community development
Culture and leisure
Transportation
Capital outiay
Debt servica:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

See Notes to Financiai Statements

Other Total
Governmental Goverinmeintal
General Funds Funds
$ 9,487 823 $ 650,197 $ 10,138,020
542773 - 542773
203,831 2,185,158 2,388,989
3,555,635 71 3,555,706
506,294 13,646 519,840
303,308 - 303,308
5,400 10,473 15,873
123,840 - 123,840
685,109 101,345 786,454
15,414,013 2,960,890 18,374,903
2,515,876 - 2,515,875
8,278,738 694,433 8,973,171
1,291,623 28,741 1,320,264
727793 - 727,793
- 1,015,760 1,015,780
196,340 1,464,451 1,660,791
345,721 - 345,721
80,261 - 90,261
13,446,252 3,203,385 16,649,637
1,967,761 {242,495) 1,725,266
1,402,241 599,262 2,001,603
(169,955) {432,875) {602,830)
1,232,286 166,387 1,398,673
3,200,047 (76,108) 3,123,839
6,601,549 6,454,795 13,056,344
£ 9,801,596 $ 6,378,687 $ 16,180,283
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CITY OF BANNING

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND GHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

MNet change in fund balances - total governmental funds 3 3,123,939

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the costs of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives

as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outiays exceeded
depreciation in the current period.

Capital ouflay $ 1,666,340
Depreciation (5,599,614) (3,933,274)

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmentat funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position.
Principal repayments 345721

Accrued interest for long-term liabilities. This is the net change in accrued interest
for the current pericd. 2,165

Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. $3,596

Pension ohligation expenses reporfed in the statement of activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. These include: 192,051

Revenues raported as unavailable revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
in the statement of activities, These are included in the intergovernmental revenues
in the governmental fund activity, (234 542)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.
The net revenues {expenses) of the internal service funds is reported with

govarnmental activities. {104,943)
Change in net position of governmental activities $ (515,2868) -

See Notes to Financial Statements 29 168




CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 39, 2016

Business-Type Actlvities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility

Banning Liility Authority
Authority Water Electric Liility Wastewater
Assets:
Current:
Pooled cash and investments % 16,571,765 $ 23,834,417  $ 17,393,667
Receivables:
Accaunis 1,183,427 3,395,008 427,471
Loans 1,836 2,568 -
Interest 18,834 27,238 19,581
Prepaid costs - 730,766 -
Deposits . 109,512 -
Due from other govemments - - -
Ilnventories 438,230 2,233,089 -
Restricied:
Cash and investments - 192,887 -
Cash with fiscal agent 3,675418 13,830,349 3,346,427
Total Current Assets 21,899,611 44,356,834 21,187,146
Nanourrent:
Advances to other funds - 394,118 -
Capital assets - net of acoumulated depreciation 47,749,713 41,053,163 14,341,488
Total Noncurrent Assets 47,749,713 41,447,281 14,341,488
Total Assels 69,649,324 85,804,115 35,528,634
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding - 172,708 - 114,885
Deferred pension related items 164,521 383,820 80,137
Total Deferred Outfiows of Resources 337,296 383,820 195,026
Liabititfes:
Current:
Accounts payable 157,035 1,217,449 122,678
Accrued liabilities 32,514 89,182 14,686
Accrued interest 244,919 141,442 68,344
Unsamed revenues - - -
Deposits payable 169,793 380,398 91,834
Compensated absences 38,696 92,189 22,265
Claims and judgments - - -
Bonds, notes, and capital leases 840,000 470,000 420,857
Total Current Liabilitias 1,482,962 2,890,660 740,664
Noncurrent:
Net Pension LiabHity 2,224 874 5,186,333 1,083,258
Compensated absences 84,580 225345 54,424
Ciaims and judgmenis - - -
Bonds, notes, and capital leases 29,350,984 33,730,625 6,423,175
Total Moncurent Liabilitfes 31,680,448 39,144,303 7,560,857
Total Liabilitles 33,763,410 42,034,963 8,301,624
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred gain an refunding - 16,917 -
Deferred pension related items 366,096 853,724 178,247
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 366,096 870,641 178,247
Net Position:
Net investment in capiial assets 17,721,434 6,335,621 7,612,345
Restricted for capital projects 044 585 11,158,193 3,266,420
Resiricted for debt service 2,730,834 2,672,156 80,007
Unrestricted 15,080,261 23,116,361 16,285,120
Total Net Position ] 36,457,114 § 43,282,331 & 27,243,892

Reconciliation of Net Position to the Statement of Net Position
Net Position per Statement of Net Position - Praprietary Funds

Prior years' accumulated adjustment to reflect the consolidation of
internal service funds aciivities related to the enterprise funds

Current years' adjustments to reflact the consolidation of infernal
service activities related to enterprise funds

Net Position per Statement of Net Position

See Notes to Financial Statements 30 1 6 9




CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Asseis:
Current:
Povied cash and invesiments
Receivables:
Accounts
Leans
Interest
Prepaid costs
Deposits
Bue from other govemments
Inventaories
Restricted:
Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent

Total Current Assets

Noneurrent:
Atvances to other funds
Capital assets - net of acoumuiated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Defarred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding
Deferred pension related items
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities:
Current:

Accounts payahble

Accrued liabilities

Accrued interest

Uneamed revenves

Deposits payable

Compensated absences

Claims and judgments

Bonds, notes, and capital leases

Total Gurrent Liabilities

Noncurrent:
Net Pension Liability
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred gain on refunding

Deferred pension related items
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Net Pogition:
Net investment i capital assets
Restricted for capital projects

Reslricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total Net Poslion

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise

Funds
Governmental
Activities-
Cther Enterprise Infernal Service
Funds Totals Funds

$ 2,089,190 % 56,889,039 4,332,053
418,334 5,435,240 22,690
3,558 8,062 -
1,827 87,480 2,895

- 730,766 -

- 09,512 -

- - 70,839

16,423 2,687,742 61,068

- 182,887 -

- 20,852,195 -
2,528,332 88,972,923 4,489,545
- 394,118 -
3,355,942 108,500,308 364,184
3,365,042 106,894,424 364,184
5,886,274 196,867,347 4,853,729
- 267,564 -

123,983 752,531 236,902
123,983 1,040,125 236,902
277,015 1,774,177 257,755
31,722 168,104 52,048

- 454,705 -
1,125,861 1,125,861 -
118,168 758,198 -
34,351 187,501 100,265

- - 854,033

- 2,230,857 -
1,685,117 6,699,403 1,275,001
1,675,951 10,172,418 3,202,360
83,970 458,329 52,758

- - 406,906

- 69,514,784 -
1,759,921 80,145,629 3,662,024
3,345,038 86,844,932 4,937,025
- 16,917 -

275,772 1,673,839 526,837
275,472 1,690,756 526,937
3,355,842 35,026,342 364,184
- 15,369,168 -

- 5,482,997 -
(967,495) 53,454,247 {737,515)

$ 2,388,447 $ 104,371,784

{373,331)

$ 109,371,784
{1,189,468)

90,270

3 108,272,586
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GITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES 1N FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expanses!
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Street lighting costs
Power purchased

Bad debt expense
Insurance premiums
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmenial
Interest revanue and change In fair value of investments

Interest expense

Total Nonoperating
Revenues {(Expenses)

Income {Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Changes in Nat Position
Met Position:
Beginning of Year, as
previously reporied
Restatements

Beginning of Fiscat Year, as restated

End of Fiscal Year

See Notes to Financlal Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility

Banning Utility Authotity
Authority Water Electric Utility Wastewater

$ 9,696,891 $ 30,163,068 5 3,462,692
21,124 124013 23,584
8,718,015 30,287,081 3,488,276
1,443,638 3,274,233 708,590
3,649,175 5,449,860 1,270,599

9,803 17,001 20,049

- 108,215 -

- 16,393,665 -

15,772 106,838 14,652

1,238,118 1,262,815 561,191
6,356,504 26,612,627 2,575,051
3,361,511 3,674,454 911,225

363 10,600 -

46,938 69,240 45,532
{1,474,266) {1,760,535) (317,468)
{1,426,965) {1,620,695) {271,938)
1,934,546 2,053,759 639,289

2,009 131 1,124
{488,000 - (181,000)
1,448,645 2,053,890 459,413
37,412,467 48,834,485 27,954,950
{2,403,988) {5,606,044) (1,170,47)
35,008,469 41,228,441 26,784 479

$ 36,457,114 $ 43,282,331 $ 27,243,892

Reconclliation of Changes In Net Position to the Statement of Activities:

Changes in Net Position, per the Statement of Ravenues,
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Funds

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of current fiscal year

intermal service funds activities related to enterprise funds

Changes in Net Position of Business-Type Activities per Statement of Activitles
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Misceltansous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Street lighting costs
Power purchased

Bad debi expense
Insurance premiums
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses):
Intergovernmental
Interest revenue and change in fair value of investments

Interest expense

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Changes in Net Position
MNet Position:
Beginning of Year, as
previously reported
Restatemenis

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated

End of Fiscal Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise

Funds
Governmentai
Other Activities-
Enterprise Internal Service
Funds Totals Funds
5 3,432,845 46,755,497 5 5,702,426
9,569 178,290 916,443
3,442,415 46,933,787 6,618,869
1,250,708 6,677,167 1,998,154
3,543,772 13,913,406 2,871,874
20,063 66,886 220,264
- 108,215 -
- 16,393,665 -
9,504 146,766 1,877
- - 845,202
479,975 3,542,089 53,300
5,304,022 40,848,204 5,990,671
{1,861,607} 6,085,583 628,198
1,672,852 1,683,815 -
3,175 164,885 35,370
- (3,492,269) -
1,676,027 {1,643,569} 35,370
(185,580) 4,442,014 663,568
214 3,568 -
{55,000) {724,000} (678,241)
{240,366) 3,721,582 {14,673}
4,439,694 116,641,595 3,101,623
{1,810,881) {10,891,394) (3,460,181)
2,628,813 105,650,202 '(368,658)
$ 2,388,447 109,371,784 $ (373,331}
3,721,582
80,270
3,811,852
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash recaived from customers and users

Cash received from/{paid to} interfund service provided
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and servicas

Cash paid to employees for services

Cash received from (payments to) othars

MNet Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash transfers in

Cash transfers out

Intergovernmental

Repayment received from other funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital

and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt

Net Cash Provided {Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Callections of repayment on loan receivables
Issuance of notes and loans receivable
Interest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income {loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided {used) by operating activities:
Dapreciation
Bad debt expense
({Increase} decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in deposils receivable
{Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expanse
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase {decrease) in deposits payable
Increase {decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase (decrease) in employee salary/benefit obligations
Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments
Increase (decrease) in compensaied absences

Total Adjustments
Net Gash Provided {Used) by
Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Unamortized Premiums/Discounts
Amortization of GainfLoss on Defeasance

Seea Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility
Banning Utility Authority
Authority Water Electric Ltllity Wastewatar
$ 10,265,089 $ 30,902,732 $ 3,473,141
21,608 124,013 23,584
(3,790,445) (23,450,775) {1,250,404)
{1,467,059) (3,199,540) (740,606)
5,029,183 4,376,430 1,505,715
2,089 131 1,124
(488,000) - {181,000)
363 - -
- 10,600 -
(485,538) 10,731 {179,878}
{144,832) (2,593,302} (83,658)
{855,536) {854,574} {405,030)
(1,480,303) (1,720,763) (322,895)
(2,480,671) {5,268,639) {811,583)
- 3.366 200
(109) - -
55,464 82,798 57,654
55,355 86,164 57,854
2,118,339 (795,314} 572,110
18,128,845 38,652,967 20,167,984

§ 20,247,184

$ 37,857,653

§ 20,740,094

$ 3361511 % 3674454 § 911,225
1,238,118 1,262,815 561,491
15,772 106,838 14,652

554,211 552,842 {3,654)

- (9,341) .

484 - -

N {260,086) -

980 (552,158) -

(154,782) (677,385) 30,465

{272) 14,413 {1,130)

36,504 (10,678) 24,982

22,381 52,193 10,897
(45,804) 22,500 (42,913)
1,667,682 701,976 594,490

$ 5029193 $ 4376430 $ 1505715
$ 50,536  $ 19,574 % (4,216)
(38,379) 16,917 25,531
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers and users

Cash recelved from{{paid to) intarfund service provided
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services

Cash paid to employees for services

Cash received from (payments ta} athers

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash transfers in

Cash transfers out

Intergevernmental

Repayment received from other funds

Met Cash Provided {Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital

and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid an capital debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Callections of repayment on loan recetvables
Issuance of notes and loans receivable
Interest received

Net Cash Provided {Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Pecrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Recongciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
QOperating income {loss)

Adjustments fo reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
(Increase} decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase} decrease in deposits receivable
(increase) decrease in due from cther governments
(Increass) decrease in prepaid expense
{Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in deposlts payable
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase (decrease) in employse salary/benefit obligations
increase (decrease) in claims and judgments
Increase {decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided {Used) by
Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Unamortized Premiums/Discounts
Amoriization of Gain/Loss on Defeasance

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Business-Type Activities «

Other Enterprise

Governmental
Activities-
Internal

Funds Totals Service Funds

$ 3,473,814 $ 48,114,776 $ 5,706,541
220,487 389,682 944,462
(2,780,320} (31,271,944) (4,045,185)
(1,264,797) (6,672,002) (1,995,572)
17,746 17,746 -

{333,070) 10,578,268 610,266

214 3,568 -
(55,000) {724,000) (678,241}
1,575,178 1,575,541 -
66,674 77,274 -
1,587,066 932,383 (678,241)
(39,738) (2,861,530) -

- (2,215,140) -

- (3,623,861 -

(39,738) {8,600,631} -

- 3,668 -

(3,558) {3,667) -

3,255 199,171 36,456

{303) 199,070 36,456
1,213,955 3,109,080 (31,519)
875,235 77,825,031 4,363,572

$ 2,089,180 $ 80,934,121 $ 4,332,053
$ (1,861,607) $ 6,085,683 $ 628,198

479,975 3,542,009 53,301

- 137,262 -

51,486 1,254,888 4,115

- (9,341) -

228,664 229,148 28,019

- (260,0885) -

{2,076) {553,254) 28,079
(34,227) {735,809) {16,489)

3,366 16,377 1,452

{1,617 49,884 -

816,452 816,452 -

16,858 102,330 32,215
- - {118,881)
(30,948) {87,165) {28,833)
1,528,537 4,492,685 {17,932)

$ {333,070) $ 10,578,268 $ 610,266
$ - $ 65,884 $ -
- 4,069 -
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIBUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Assets:
Pocled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Notes and loans
Interest
Due from othar govarnments
Land held for resale
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total Assets
Liabilities and Net Position:

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued interest
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders
Long-term liabilities:
Due in one year
Bue in more than one year

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Held in trust for other purposes

Total Net Position

See Notes to Financiai Statements
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Private-Purpose

Trust Fund
Successor
Agency Agency of the
Funds Former RDA

368,381 $ 1,588,530
- 18,176

- 6,015,081

367 2,485
13,891 -
- 4,675,556
223,069 11,596,137
- 3,967

- 5,789,138
605,708 29,699,080
32,452 41,154
- 664,151
77,357 1,696
495,899 -
- 1,262,406

- 37,015,838
605,708 38,985,245
(9,286,165)

$ {9,286,165)
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CiTY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CHANGES N FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Additions:

Taxes

interest and change in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous

Total Additions
Deductions:
Administrative expenses
interest expense
Amortization expense
Depreciation expense
Loss of sale of capital assets
Centributions to the city
Forgiven [oan expense

Total Deductions

Changes in Net Position
Net Position - Beginning of the Year
Restatement of Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of the Year, as restated

Net Position - End of the Year

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Privaie-Purpose
Trust Fund
Successor
Agency of the

Former RDA

$ 1,648,964
61,055
17,250

1,727,270

129,158
1,609,315
30,236
250,218
1,206,679
123,840
323,815

3,673,362

(1,946,092)

(7,343,484)

3,411

(7,340,073)
§ 9,286,165
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

L. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Note 1i: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
a. Descripiion of the Reporting Entity

The City of Banning was incorporated in 1913 under the laws of the State of California
and enjoys all the rights and privileges applicable to a general law city. It is governed by
an elected five-member board, As required by accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, these financial statements present the City of Banning
(the primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed
below are included in the reporting entity because of their operational or financial
relationships with the City of Banning.

Biended Component Units

The Banning Wastewater Facilities Corporation (the Corporation) was organized at
the request of the City in 1984 pursuant to the Nonprofit Public Corporation Law of
the State of California (Title 1, Division 2, Part 2 of the California Corporations Code).
In 1986, an amendment fo its articles of incorporation changed the name of the
Corporation to the Banning Public Facilities Corporation. It exists for the purposes of
participating with the City of Banning in projects to improve the health, safety and
welfare of the City and its residents, purchasing and leasing real and personal
property in connection with such projects, and assisting the City in financing,
acquiring and constructing such projects. It does not issue separate financial
statements. Its activities are included with the City's activities in these financial
statements.

The City of Bannihg Financing Authority ({the Authority) was formed by a joint
exercise of powers agreement between the City of Banning and the former Banning
Redevelopment Agency. it was established November 12, 2003 under Article 1
(commencing with Section 8500) of the Joint Powers Law of the State of California
for the purpose of providing an entity to assist in providing financing for the City and
the Agency. it does not issue separate financial statements. Its activities are included
with the City's activities in these financial statements.

The Banning Ulility Authority (Authority} is a joint powers authority which was
established on July 12, 2005 pursuant to a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement
hetween the City of Banning and the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of
Banning in accordance with the Joint Powers Law (Articie 1 through 4 of Chapter 5,
division 7, title 1 of the California Government code) for the purpose of assisting the
City in the leasing of the utility system.

The Banning Redevelopment Agency was dissolved as of January 31, 2012, through
the Supreme Court decision on Assembly Bill 1X26. The City serves as the
successor agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Banning. The
Agency's Officers are the Banning City Council. The Agency is a separate legal
entity, which is financially accountable fo the City of Banning. It is considered a
component unit of the Cily and, accordingly, is included with the City's activities in
these financial statements.
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

The City of Banning Housing Authority was established on January 10, 2612 to
accept the assets of the former Redevelopment Agency. On December 29, 2011, the
California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill 1X26 {('the Biil") that provides for the
dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. The Bill impacted
the reporting entity of the City that previously had reporied a redevelopment agency
within the report of the City as a blended component unit. On January 10, 2012 and
in accordance with California Health and Safety Code Section 34176, the City
Council as part of City resolution numbers 2012-01 and 2012-04, elected to retain the
housing assets and transfer those assets over to the Housing Authority. The housing
assets and funclions are reporied in the Banning Housing Authority, a special
revenue fund of the City.

bh. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The governmeni-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the
primary government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements, Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely, to a significant extent, on fees and
charges for support, Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain
legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially
accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function or segment are offset by program revenues, Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2} grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function ar segment. Taxes and other items not propetly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Major individual governmental funds are reporied as separate columns in the fund
financial statements,

¢. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met,
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 20158

Mote 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual hasis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available, Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as
under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures
related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recarded only when
payment is due,

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessiments receivable
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue
of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the government.

The proprietary and private-purpose trust funds are reporied using the economic
resources measurament focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The agency funds
have no measurement focus but utilize the accrual basis of accounting for reporting its
assets and liabilities.

The City reports the following major governmental fund;

o The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those reguired to be
accounted for in another fund.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

e The Banning Utility Authority Water Fund is used to account for the construction,
operation, maintenance and consumption of water services within the City's
water service area.

e The Electric Utility Fund is used to account for the costs of labor and materials
used in the maintenance, construction and consumption of electric services
throughout the City.

e The Banning Utility Authority Wastewater Fund is used to account for the costs of

labor and materials, construction and consumption of wastewater services within
the City's wastewater service area.
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Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

= Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

= Capital Project Funds are used to account for capital project expenditures
throughout the City.

s Deht Service Funds are used to account for debt service related expenditures.

» Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency for other departments or agencies of the
City, or to other governments, on a cost reimbursement basis,

o The Agency Funds are used to report resources held by the City in a purely
custodial capacity, which involves only the receipt, temporary investment and
remittance of fiduciary resources to individuals, private organizations or other
governments, The City’s agency funds account for assessments levied for debt
service on bond issues which are not a debt of the City.

» The Private-purpose Trust Fund accounts for the assets and liabilities of the
former redevelopment agency and is allocated revenue to pay estimated
installment payments of enforceable obligations until obligations of the former
redevelopment agency are paid in full and assets have been liquidated.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants
for goods, services or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and
3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated
resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise,
general revenues include all taxes. Certain indirect costs are included in the program
expense reported for individual functions and activities.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds and of the internal service funds
are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses,

d. Assets, Deferred Outflows/inflows of Resources, Liabilities and Net Position or
Equity

Investments and Cash and Cash Equivalents
The City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand

deposits and short-term investments with otiginal maturities of three months or less
from the date of acquisition.
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Investments for the City, as well as for its component units, are reporied at fair value.
The State Treasurer's Investment Pool operates in accordance with appropriate state
laws and regulations. The reported value of the poo! is the same as the fair value of
the pool shares.

The provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board {(GASB) Statement
No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investmants and External
Pools, require governmental entities to report certain investments at fair value in the
balance sheet and recognize the carresponding change in the fair vaiue of
investments in the fiscal year in which the change occurred. All investments have
been stated at fair value.

Receivables and Payabies

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due toffrom other
funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances toffrom other funds”
{(i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances
hetween funds are reported as "due toffrom other funds.” Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activitiess and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by
nonspendable fund balance in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they
are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial
resources.

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for
uncolleciibles.

The noncurrent portion of receivables related to revenue is set up as unavailable
revenue and recoghized as revenue when the receivables become current. The
noncurrent portion of loans and other receivables are offset by fund balance
non-spendable accounts. Property tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes have been levied providing they become available. Property taxes in
the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county levet and
consist of secured, unsecured and utility tax rolls. The foliowing is a summary of
major policies and practices relating to property taxes:

Property Valuations are established by the Assessor of the County of Riverside
for the secured and unsecured property tax rolls; the utility property tax rolls are
valled by the State Board of Equalization. Under the provisions of Article XillA of
the State Constitution (Proposition 13 adopted by the voters on June 6, 1878),
properties are assessed at 100% of full value. From this base of assessment,
subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to a maximum of 2%.
However, increases to full value are allowed for prapertty improvements or upon
change in ownership. Personal property is excluded from these limitations and is
subject to annual reappraisal.
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Tax Levies are limited to 1% of appraised value, which resuits in a tax rate of
$1.00 per $100 assessed valuation, under the provisions of Proposition 13. Tax
rates for voter-approved indebtedness are excluded from this limitation.

Tax Levy Dates are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied. The fiscal year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the
following year. Taxes are levied on hoth real and unsecured personal property as
thay exist at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personal
property, are not relieved by subsequent renewal or change in ownership.

Tax Collections are the responsibiiity of the county tax collector. Taxes and
assessments oh secured and utility rolls, which constitute a lien against the
property, may be paid in two installments; the first is due on November 1 of the
fiscal year and is delinguent if not paid by December 10, and the second is due
on January 1 of the fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by April 10.
Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property
unless the taxes become delinguent. Payment must be made in one instaliment,
which is delinquent if not paid by August 31 of the fiscal year. Significant
penalties are imposed by the county for late payment.

Tax Levy Apportionments are due to the nature of the citywide maximum levy. Itis
not possible to identify general purpose tax rates for specific entities. Under state
legislation adopted subsequent to the passage of Proposition 13, apporticnments
to local agencies are made by the county auditor-controlier based primarily on the
ratio that each agency represented of the total City-wide levy for the three years
prior to fiscal year 1979,

Property Tax Administration Fees for the State of California fiscal year
1890-1991 Budget Act authorized counties to collect an administrative fee for
collection and distribution of property taxes. Property taxes are recorded net of
administrative fees withheld during the fiscal year.

Inventories and Prepaid ltems

Inventories of materials and supplies (if material) are carried at cost on a first-in,
first-out (FIFO) basis. The City uses the consumption method of accounting for
inventories. Certtain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting
periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund
financial statements,

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful
life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation.
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The cosis of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add {o the value of the
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital asseis and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed.

Property, plant and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component
units, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated

useful lives:

Assels Years
Building and Structures 20-50
improvements 15-25
Machinery and Equipment 3-25
Vehicles 5-10
Infrastructure 40 - 50
Airport Master Plan 10 -20
Utility Plant 20 -60

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position and governmental balance sheets
will sometimes report a separate section for deferred oufflows of resources. This
separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The
government currently has two items that qualify for reporting in this category. The first
item is the deferred charge on refunding reported in the Statements of Net Position. A
deferred charge on refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of
refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized over
the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. The second item relates to
the deferred outflows from changes in net pension liability arising under a full accrual
basis of accounting, which are reported only in the Statements of Net Position.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and governmental balance sheet
will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This
separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The government
currently has three items that qualify for repotting in this category. The first item,
which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, unavailable revenue,
is reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds
report unavailable revenues from sources; such as, taxes, grant revenues, and long-
term receivables, The second item is a deferred gain on refunding, which is reporied
in the Business-Type Activities and Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position. The
third item relates to changes in net pension liability arising under a full accrual basis
of accounting, which is reported only in the Statements of Net Position.
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Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are the amounts due to employees for future absences that
are attributable to services already rendered. The City has determined that no current
liability exists for compensated absences; therefore, the liability for governmental
activities is shown only in the government-wide statements. For proprigtary funds the
liability for compensated absences, if any, is segregated between short-term and
long-term as indicated above and both portions are reflected in the fund involved.
Vacation pay is payable to employees at the time a vacation is taken or upon
termination of employment. Sick leave is payable when an employee is unabie fo
work because of illness or upon termination. Compensatory iime, personal leave,
axscutive leave and holiday pay are payable at the time leave is taken or upon
termination. The vested portion of these compensated absences is accrued in the
government-wide statements and is also accrued in proprietary funds at year-end.

The following are summaries of the City's compensated leave policies:

Compensatory Time/ Personal Leave/Executive Leave may be accrued in the
foliowing manner: Compensatory time for Police employees up to 240 hours, Utility
and General employees up to 160 hours, and Non-exempt Managers up to
240 hours,

Exempt Managers receive 98 hours of personal leave per year that may be accrued
up to 192 hours. Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, all personal leave
balances above 150 hours were moved to a unigue leave account.

Police Management receives 98 hours of personal leave per year that may be
accrued up to 98 hours. Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, all personal
leave balances were moved to a unique leave account.

The City Manager and Department Directors receive 98 hours of executive leave
annually that may be accrued up to 200 hours. Effective the first full pay period in
July 2013, all executive leave balances above 98 hours were moved fo a unique
leave bank.

Utility employees may cash out 40 hours of compensatary time, or vacation, or any
combination thereof, annually. Non-exempt Management employees may cash out
60 hours of compensatory time per ysar. Police Management and Exempt
Management employees may elect to cash out 60 hours of personal leave per year.
The City Manager and Department Directors may cash out 98 hours of executive
leave per year.

All compensatory time/personal leavelexecuiive leave is payable to employees upon
termination at the rate of pay at termination.

Sick Leave accrues to employees in the following manner; Police employees accrue
sick leave without limit. Each employee may be eligible to convert up to 40 hours of
unused sick leave to vacation each vear, and after 10 years of service to the City,
each employee, upon voluntary separation or involuntary disability, shall be eligible to
be paid 40% of accrued sick leave.
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Management employees, Utility personnel and General employees will accrue sick
leave up to a cap of 400 hours. Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, excess
hours above 224 were moved to an "old sick” leave account. During the year ended
June 30, 2014 and thereafter, any hours that exceed the regular cap of 400 hours will
not be accrued.

Upon separation, service retirement, disability retirement or termination, after
10 years of service, Utility and General personnel may receive a cash payment for
30% of all unused sick leave or contribute the entire remaining balance of sick leave
to the employee’s 457 Deferred Compensation Account (subject to IRS maximum
contributions provided by [aw) or City's Retiree Medical Savings Account.

Upon separation, service retirement, disability retirement or termination, Management
employees shall be eligible to receive a cash payment for accrued sick leave in an
amount not to exceed 96 hours. After 10 years of continuous City service, all hours
accrued, less the total hours cashed out, shall be eligible for conversion fo cash in an
amount equivalent to 30% of such unused sick leave.

Beginning with the 11th year of service, all Management, Utiity, and General
employees, as well as Police employees, have the option to convert their sick leave
bank, less 40 hours, to defarred compensation or the City's Retiree Health Savings
Flan.

The City Manager shall accrue sick leave to a maximum of 320 hours and may
receive an annual sick leave pay off of up to 86 hours. Upon separation, the City
Manager shall receive payment for all sick hours accrued.

Department Directors shall accrue sick leave up to a maximum of 480 hours.
Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, excess sick hours above 96 were
moved to an “old sick” leave bank. Annually, Department Directors may receive a
96-hour sick leave pay off, but will not be able to cash out sick leave below 40 hours.
Upon separation, service retirement, disability retirement or termination, Department
Directors shall receive payment for all sick hours accrued.

Police Management employses will accrue sick leave up to a cap of 320 hours. All
sick hours above 224 will be moved to a unigue sick leave account. Annually,
employees may receive a 95-hour sick leave pay off or convert hours to deferred
compensation, but will not be able to cash out sick leave below 40 hours. Upon
separation, service refirement, disability retirement, or termination, an employee may
receive a cash payment for a maximum of 96 hours, Beginning the 10th year of
continuous City service, all hours accrued shall be eligible for conversion to cash in
an amount equivalent to 30% of such unused sick leave. Beginning with the
11th year of service, unit members may convert 50% of their sick leave bank, less
40 hours, to deferred compensation or the City's Retiree Health Savings Plan.

Vacation and Holiday Leave Police employses accrue hours according to schedules
set forth in @ memorandum of understanding. After one year of employment, each
employee is eligible to be paid for accrued vacation. Maximum accrual for vacation is
320 hours and 336 hours for non-supervisory and supervisory personnel,
respectively. Holiday leave may be accrued to a maximum of 160 hours. At
termination, after 1 year of continuous full-time service, employees shall be paid for
100% of accrued vacation and holiday leave.
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General and Ulility personnel accrue vacation ieave in accordance with schedules set
forth in a memorandum of understanding. Holidays do hot accrue, but are paid per
schedules set forth in a memorandum of understanding. Vacation leave accrues up
to a maximum of 320 hours. Upon termination, all union persannel with at least
six months service will be paid for all accrued hours.

The City Manager's maximum accrual for vacation is 320 hours. Dspartment
Directors will accrue vacation leave up to a cap of 480 hours. Effective the first full
pay period in July 2013, excess hours above 160 (for Depariment Directors) were
moved to a unique vacation bank. Upon separation, the City Manager and
Department Directors shall he entitled fo 100% of the unused vacation leave on the
books. Effective July 2013, existing holiday hours were moved to a unique leave
bank and the City Manager and Department Directors will no longer accrue holidays,
but are paid for holidays per schedules referred to in individual contracts. Upon
termination, the City Manager and Department Directors shall be entitled to be paid
for the entire amount of holiday time accrued.

Police Management will accrua vacation leave up to a cap of 320 hours. Effective the
first full pay period in July 2013, excess hours above 160 were moved to a unique
vacation bank. Upon separation, employee shall be entitled to 100% of the unused
vacation leave on the books. Police Management shall accrue holiday hours up to
the cap of 96 hours. Effective the first full pay period in July 2013, all holiday hours
were moved to a unique bank. Upon separation, employees shall be entitled fo 100%
of the unused holiday leave on the books.

Management employees accrue vacation and holiday leave in accordahce with
schedules set forth in a memorandum of understanding. Vacation accrues to a limit of
320 hours, Effective July 2013, existing holiday hours were moved to a unigue leave
bank and the Management employees are no longer accrue hclidays, but are paid for
holidays per schedules contained in a memorandum of understanding, All accrued
vacation and holiday leave shall be paid upon termination up to a maximum of 320
hours for vacation and an unlimited amount of hours for holiday, after
six months of service. The cash value of holiday hours (for Management employees)
in the unique bank will remain at the employee's July 2013 pay rate.

Employees may cash out vacation/holiday time annually as follows:

Haurs
City Manager (vacation) 120
Department Directors {vacation) 80
Managers 80 {vacation in excess of 80)
Police Management (vacation) 80
Police {vacation) 40
Potice (holiday) 88
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Floating Holiday General employees, Utility employees, the City Manager,
Department Directors and Managers will be credited one floating holiday {10 hours)
with the first payroll in each fiscal year. Floating holiday leave balances must be used
during the fiscal year or cashed out.

Career part-time classification employees shall accrue leave balances on a prorata
basis derived from the leave rates and caps set forth in the most recent
memorandum of understanding for Management employees. Career pari-time
employees are not eligible for cash oui of any accrued hours, except upon
termination.

Claims and Judgments

Both the long-ferm and short-term liability for claims and judgments payable are
reported in an internal service fund. The short-term liability, which will be liquidated
with expendable available financial resources, is the amount of settlement reached,
but unpaid related to claims and judgments entered,

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liahilities in the governmental activities, business-type activities or proprietary fund
type statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and
amorttized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums
and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face
amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources, Premiums received on
debt issuances are reporfed as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are repotied as debt service
expenditures.

Net Pension Liability

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows and inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the pension
plans fiduciary net positions and additions to/deductions from the pension plans
fiduciary net positions have been determined on the same basis as they are reported
by the CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
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Net Position Fiow Assumpiion

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both
restricted (e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In
order to calculats the amounts to report as restricted — net position and unrestricted
— net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a
flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are
considered to be applied.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
government's policy to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources
as they are needed.

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both
restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to repott as restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassighed fund balance in the governmental fund
financial statements a flaw assumption must be made about the order in which the
resources are considered to be applied. It is the government's policy to consider
restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of
unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first,
followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.

Fund Balance Policies

In the fund financial statements, government funds report the following fund balance
classification;

Nonspendable include amounts that cannot be spent because they are either
{a) not in spendable form ar (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact.

Restricted inciude amounts that are constrained on the use of resources by
either (a) external creditors, grantors, contributars, or laws of regulations of other
governments or (b} by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Committed include amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the government's highest authority,
City Council. The formal action that is required to be taken to establish, modify,
or rescind a fund balance commitment is a resolution.

Emergency Contingency - City Council has determined the specific
purposes for which this may be used for are local disasters, recessions
or other financial hardships; to subsidize unforeseen operating or capital
needs; and cash flow requirements,
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Assigned include amounts that are constrained by the government's intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed, The City
Manager or Deputy City Manager are authorized to assign amounts to a specific
purpose, which was established by the governing body by resolution.

Unassigned include the residual amounts that have not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes,

An individual governmental fund could include nonspendable resources and
amounts that are restricted. Restricted amounts are to be considered spent when
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
fund balance is available then unassigned amounts are considered to have been
spent when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of
those unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used.

Fund Balance Deficits

The following funds contained a deficit fund balance:

Fund Amount
Transit Fund $ (1,247,895)
Community Development Block Grant - Special Revenue (11,915)
Sunset Grade Separation - Capital Projects Fund {2,049,825)
Successor Agency {9,286,165)
Information Services (369,986)
Utility Bifling Services {(1,731,966)

e. New Accounting Pronouncements

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the City implemented the following
GASB standards:

GASB Statement No. 88 — Accounting and financial Reporting for Pensions—an
Amendment of GASE Statement No. 27 will improve the decision-usefulness of
information in employer and governmental nonemployer contributing entity financial
reports and will enhance its value for assessing accountability and interperiod equity
by requiring recognition of the entire net pension liability and a more comprehensive
measure of pension expense. Decision-usefulness and accountability also will be
enhanced through new note disclosures and required supplementary information.
The requirements of this statement are retroactive and effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2014.

The City has fully implemented this standard, which resulted in restated Net
Pasitions’ as of June 30, 2014. Please refer to Note 17 regarding the restatement.

GASB Statement No. 71 — Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to
the Measurement Date — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The objective of
this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions
of Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue
relates to amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a sfate or local
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension
plan after the measurement date of the government's beginning net pension liability.
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The provisions of GASB Siatement No. 71 are effective for financial statements
beginning after June 15, 2014,
. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FURNDS
Note 2; Cash and Investments

As of June 30, 2015, cash and investments were reported in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Governmental activities $ 18,863,544
Business-type adlivities 80,934,121
Fiduciary funds 13,776,117

Total Cash and Investments $ 113,573,782

The City of Banning maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use for all
funds, Each fund type's position in the pool is reported on the combined balance sheet as
cash and investments. The City has adopted an investment policy, which authorizes it to
invest in various investments.

Deposits

At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the City’s deposits was $8,266,572, and the
bank balance was $7,808,289. The $458,283 difference represents outstanding checks
and other reconciling items.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan
associations to secure a City's deposits by pledging government securities with a value of
110% of a City's deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City
deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a City's
total deposits. The City Treasurer may waive the collateral requirement for deposits that
are fully insured up to $250,000 by the FDIC. The collateral for deposits in federal and
state chartered banks is held in safekeeping by an authorized Agent of Depository
recognized by the State of California Department of Banking. The collateral for deposits
with savings and loan associations is generally held in safekeeping by the Federal Home
Loan Bank in San Francisco, California as an Agent of Depository. These securities are
physically held in an undivided pool for all California public agency depositors. Under
Government Code Section 53655, the placement of securities by a bank or savings and
loan association with an "Agent of Depository” has the effect of perfecting the secutity
interest in the name of the local governmental agency. Accordingly, all collateral held by
California Agents of Depository are considered to be held for, and in the name of, the
local governmental agency.
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Investments

Under provision of the City's investment policy and in accordance with the California
Government Code, the following investments are authorized:

e Securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S, Treasury or agencies of the United
States Government

Bank certificates of deposit

Shares of savings certificates of savings and loan associations

Mortgage backed securities

State of California Local Agency Investment Fund

® & B @

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

The above investments do nhot address investment of debt proceeds held by a bond
trustee. Investments of debt proceeds held by a bond frustee are governed by provisions
of the debt agreements rather than the general provisions of the California Government
Cade or the City's investment policy.

Investments in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16428 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California. LAIF is overseen by the Local Agency Investment
Advisory Board, which consists of five members, in accordance with State statute. The
State Treasuret’'s Office audits the fund annually, The fair value of the position in the
investment pool is the same as the value of the pool shares.

GASB Statement No. 31

The City adopted GASBE Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
certain investments and for External Investment Pools, as of July 1, 1997.
GASB Statement No. 31 establishes fair value standards for investments in participating
interest earning investment contracts, external investment pools, equity securities, option
contracts, stock warrants and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values.
Accordingly, the City reports its investments at fair value in the balance sheet. All
investment income, including changes in the fair value of investments, is recognized as
revenue in the operating statement.

Credit Risk

The City’s investment policy does not limit investments in Federal Agency Securities by
ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. As of
June 30, 2015, the City's investments in Federal Agency Securities consisted of
invesiments in Federal Home Loan Bank Bonds, Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation Notes, Federal Farm Credit banks, and Federal National Mortgage
Corporation. At June 30, 2015, all Federal Agency Securities were rated “AA+" by
Standard & Poor's. All securities were investment grade and were legal under State and
City law. As of June 30, 2015, the City's investments in external investment pools are
unrated,
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Note 2: Cash and Investments (Continued)
Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover deposits or will
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, a government will not he able to recover the value of
investment ar collateral securities that are in the possession of an cutside party.

As of June 30, 2015, none of the City's deposits or investments were exposed to
custodial credit risk,

Concentration of Cradit Risk
The City is in compliance with restrictions imposed by its investment policy, which fimits
certain types of investments. In addition, GASB 40 requires a separate disclosure if any
single issuer comprised more than 5% of the total investment value. The investments in
mutual money market funds and external investment pools are excluded from this
requirement. As of June 30, 2015, the City has investments with the following issuer that
exceeded 5%:

Federal Home Loan Bank $ 5,997,480 6%

Interest Rate Risk
The City's investment policy limits investment maturities as a means of managing its
expostre to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. The City has elected
to use the segmented time distribution method of disclosure for its interest rate risk.

As of June 30, 2015, the City had the following investments and maturities:

Remaining nvastment Maturities

1 year 1103 3to5 Fair

Investment Type or less years years Value
Federat Agency Securities $ - % 7698123 $ 009810 $ 8,697,933
Lacal Agency Investment Fund 45,428,852 - - 45,428,852
Money Market 17,408,347 - - 17,408,347

Cash with Fiscal Agents:

Money Market 33,772,078 - - 33,772,078
Total $ 96600277 $ 7608123 § 909,810 § 105,307,210
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Note 3:

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers
The compasition of interfund balances as of June 20, 2015, is as follows:

Due TofFrom Other Funds

Dueto
Other Funds
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds Funds
Due from Other Funds:
General Fund % 2,167,300

The interfund balances were the results of routine interfund transactions not cleared prior
to year-end.
Advances To/From Other Funds

Advances to
Other Funds

Electric
Funds Litility
Advances from Other Funds:
General Fund $ 394,118
Total $ 394,118

During previous fiscal yaars, the Electric Utility Fund had made loans to the General
Fund. These loans bear interest af rates up to 12% per annum depending upon when the
loan was initiated. The Electric Utility Fund may demand payment of all or a portion of the
principal balance at any time as funds become available; however, such demands are not
anticipated with the next fiscal year. As of June 30, 2015, principal owed on those loans
was $394,118.

Interfund Transfers

Transfers Qut:
Banning Utility Other Intemal Neonmajor
BUA Water Aulhority Entamprise Service Govemmeantal
Funds Generaf Fund Fund Wastewater Funds Funds Funds Totals
Transfers In:
General Fund $ - $ 488,000 1) 188,000 § 55000 § 67824 & $ 1,409,247
Electric Utility 131 - - - - 131
BUA Waler Fund 2,098 - 2,008
BUA Walslewater Fund 1,124 - - 1,124
Qther Enterprise Funds 214 - - - 214
Nonmajor Gevemmantal Funds 186,387 - - 432,875 589,262
Totals $ 169,955 $ 55000 3 678,241 $ 432,875 $ 2,012,071

$ 48000 § 188,000
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Note 3: Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)
Transfers out of the General, Water, Nonmajor Governimental Funds, the BUA Water
Fund, the BUA Wastewater Fund, and Refuse Utility Funds to the General Fund and
other Nonmajor Governmental Funds are to pay certain costs incured for special
projects undertaken in the other Nonmajor Governmental Funds.

Note 4: Changes in Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015, is as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 3,081,800 3 - $ - $ - $ 3,061,800
Construction-in-progress 5,283 510 1,534,961 " (615,563) 6,202,808
Total Capital Assets,
Mot Being Depreciated 8,345,410 1,534,961 - {615,563) 9,264,808
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and struciures 26,047,895 - 136,177 18,150 25,927,868
Land improvemenis 7,074,384 - - 423,100 7,497,484
Machinery and equipment 6,133,638 131,379 12,498 48,848 5,301,367
Vehicles 4,212,327 - 155,866 113,285 4,169,945
Infrastructure 112,780,872 - . - 14,180 112,795,052
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated 156,249,116 131,379 304,341 815,563 156,691,717
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and sfructures 13,192,417 1,084,114 136,177 - 14,140,354
Land improvements 3,275,851 302,478 - - 3,578,329
Machinery and equipment 5,212,883 465,665 12,428 - 5,666,080
Vehicles 4,007,830 88,781 156,666 - 3,940,945
Infrastructure 52,975,640 3,711,876 - - 56,687,516
Total Accumutated
Depreciation 78,684,631 5,652,914 304,341 - 84,013,204
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depraciated, Net 77,584,485 (5.521,635) - 615,563 72,678,611
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 85,925,895 $  (3.986574) § - 3 - % 81,943319
Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:
Governmental Activities:
General government $ 223985
Public safety 895,938
Public works 4,087,718
Transportation 391,973
Internal Service Fund 53,300
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmentai Activities $ 5,652,914
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Note 4: Changes in Capital Assets (Continued)

Beginning eEnding
Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciatad:
Land $ 1,184,229 § - % - 8 - $ 1,184,229
Construction-in-progress 6,023,844 2,780,575 - {2,518,898) 6,255,521
Total Capital Assets,
Not Being Depreciated 7,208,073 2,750,575 - {2,518,898) 7,439,750
Capital assets, being depraciated:
Airport master plan 38,875 - - - 38,875
Buildings and structures 519,247 - - - 516,247
Land improvements 3,561,602 - - 851,231 4,412 833
Machinery and eguipment 29,109 - - - 29,108
LHifity plant 164,725,256 110,955 10,722 1,667 667 166,493,156
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated 168,874,089 110,855 10,722 2,518,898 171,493,220
Less accurnutated depreciation:
Airport master plan 38,875 - - - 38,875
Buildings and structures 403,515 6,147 - - 409,662
Land Improvemenis 1,785,464 195,368 - - 1,980,832
Machinery and equipment 29,108 - - - 29,109
Utility plant 66,644,324 3,340,584 10,722 Lo 69,974,186
Total Accumulated
Depreciation 68,901,287 3,542,089 10,722 - 72,432,664
Total Capital Asseis,
Being Depreciated, Net 99,972,802 {3.431,144) - 2,518,898 99,060,556
Business-type Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 167180875 § {680,569) $ - & - $ 106,500,306

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

Business-Type Activities:

Banning Utility Authority Water $ 1,238,118
Electric Utility 1,262,815
Banning Utility Authority Wastewater 561,191
Airport 202,485
Transit 277,490

Total Depreciation Expense - Business-Type Activities $ 3,542,099
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Nofe 5:

Note §:

Note 7:

Accounts Recelvable

Accounts receivable for enterprise funds are shown net of applicable allowances for doubtful
accounts. The accounts receivable and respective allowances are as follows:

Allowance
Gross For Doubtfut Net
Receivable Accounts Receivable

Water $ 1237132 3 (43,705) $ 1193427
Electric 3,5622.815 (126,807) 3,396,008
Wastewater 443 453 {(15,982) 427,471
Nonmajor Proprietary

Funds 433,268 {14,934 418,334

$ 5636468 $  (201,228) $ 5435240

Loans Receivable

The City has entered into various loan agreements relating to ownei's participation
agreements, developer loans, the first time home buyer loan program, the rehabilitation loan
program, and various other loans receivable. The owners' participation agreements have
repayment terms between 6 and 55 years, The following summatizes the loans outstanding
at June 30, 2015:;

Balance at
Description June 30, 2015
Owners participation loans $ 500,000
First time home buyer down payment assistance loans 380,000
Rehabilitation loans 26,205
Other loans 8,062

Total loans receivable at June 30, 2015 $ 914,267

Deposits with Other Agencies

On August 14, 2001, the City of Banning adopted Resolution 2001-85, approving the Utility
Services Agreament between the City of Banning and the City of Riverside. Under this
agreement, the City of Riverside shall provide scheduling, dispaiching and other related
electric utility services to the City. The implementation of this agreement required the
payment of a refundable deposit by the City of Banning to the City of Riverside. This is shown
as a restricted investment. The amount of deposit with the City of Riverside as of
June 30, 2015, amounted to $192,887.
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Note 8: Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of the changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2015;

Balance at Balance at Due Within
July 1, 2014 incurred Retired June 30, 2015 One Year
Governmental Activities:
2011 Refunding l.ease $ 2493082 % - 345721 8 2,147,361 358,807
Compensated Absences
Gavernmental Funds 961,286 224,943 318,539 867,700 287,524
Internal Service Funds 182,656 4,832 39,465 153,023 100,265
Claims and Judgment 1,389,920 825940 944,921 1,270,938 864,033
Total § 5,026,954 § 1,060,715 1648646 $ 4,439,023 1,610,628
Business-Type Acfivities:
L.oans Pavable § 192475 8 - 254,246 § 1,670,468 260,857
2005 Water Revenue Bond 29,970,000 - 805,000 28,165,000 §40,000
2005 Wastewater Revenue Bond 5,415,000 - 155,000 5,260,000 160,000
2007 Elechric Revenue Bond 35,205,000 - 935,000 34,270,000 a70,000
Compensated Absences 742,995 118,545 215,710 645,830 187,501
Total § 73257710 % 118,545 2,364,956 71,011,299 2,418,358
Less:
Unamortized original issue premium 1,466,608
Unamortized originat issue discount (86,437)
Net Business-Type Activities $ 7239147

a. Compensated Ahsences

For governmental activities, accumulated vacation, sick leave benefits, holiday and
compensatory time payable at June 30, 2015, was $1,020,703 which includes $153,023
recorded in the internal service funds. These amounts are payable from future resources
and, therefore, have been recorded in the statement of net position, Vacation, sick leave,
holiday and compensatory time are recorded as expenditures in the related funds when
used. For enterprise funds, accumulated vacation, sick leave, holiday and compensatory
time amounted to $645,830.

2011 Refunding Lease Agreement

On April 27, 2011, the City entered into a lease agreement for the purpose of refunding
the 1997 Refunding Certificates of Participation. The lease agreement totals $3,455,000
and is subject to an interest rate of 3.75% per annum. The lease agreement is payable
on November 1 and May 1 of each year commencing November 1, 2011 through 2020
and is in connection with real property leased by the City to the funding corporate parties.
At June 30, 2015, the outstanding balance on the refunding lease agreement is
$2,147,361.
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Mote 8: Long-Term Debt (Confinued)

c.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal interest Total
2016 $ 358,807 $ 77,193 $ 438,000
2017 372,388 63,612 436,000
2018 386,483 49517 436,000
2018 401,112 34,888 436,000
2020 416,295 19,705 436,000
2021 212,275 3,980 216,256
Total $ 2,147,381 $ 248,895 $ 2,396,256

2005 Water Revenue Bonds

On December 8, 2005, the Banning Ulility Authority issued $35,635,000 in Water
Enterprise Revenue Bonds, Refunding and [mprovement Projects. The Proceeds of
these Bonds were uiilized to refund and defease $2,475,000 in 1986 Water Utility Fund
Certificates of Participation and $1,890,000 in 1989 Water Utility Fund Certificates of
Patticipation and to provide additional funds to pay for certain capital project
improvements.

As a result, the 1986 and 1989 Water Ultility Fund Certificates of Participation are
considered fo be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
long-term debt. The advance refunding resulted in a decrease in the Authority’'s debt
service payments over the next 14 years of approximately $1,050,648, The economic
gain (diiference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and
new debt) ameounts to approximately $686,786.

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2008 io 2020 are payable
November 1 in annual installments of $620,000 to $1,025,000. The bonds bear interest at
3.25% to 4.5%. Bonds maturing after November 1, 2020, in the amount of $23,585,000
are term bonds and bear interest at 5.25%. At June 30, 2015, the cutstanding balance on
the refunding lease agreement is $28,165,000. The total debt service payment
requirements with respect to the above bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 840,000 $ 1,451,675 $ 2,291,675
2017 875,000 1,416,338 2,291,338
2018 910,000 1,380,638 2,290,638
2019 945,000 1,342,947 2,287,947
2020 985,000 1,302,203 2,287,203
2021 -2025 5,680,000 5,721,188 11,401,188
2026 - 2030 7,305,000 4,049,719 11,354,719
2031 -2035 9,430,000 1,864,538 11,294,538
2036 2,195,000 57,619 2,252,619
Totals $ 29165000 $ 18,586,865 $ 47,751,865
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Note 8: L.ong-Term Debt {Continued)
d. 2005 Wastiewaier Revenue Bonds

On December 8, 2005, the Banning Uiility Authority issued $7,100,000 in Wastewater
Enterprise Revenue Bonds, Refunding and improvemeant projects, The Proceeds of these
Bonds were utilized to refund and defease $1,895,000 in 1989 Wastewater Utility Fund
Certificates of Participation and to provide additional funds to pay for certain capital
project improvements.

As a result, the 1989 Wastewater Ufility Fund Certificates of Participation are considered
to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from long-term debt.
The advance refunding resulted in a decrease in the Authority’s debt service payments
over the next 14 years of approximately $1,550,638. The economic loss (difference
between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt)
amounts to approximately $404,306.

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2006 to 2020 are payable
November 1 in annual installments of $135,000 ta $265,000. The bonds bear interest at
3.25% to 4.5%. Bonds maturing between November 1, 2021 and November 1, 2025, in
the amount of $1,100,000 are term bonds and bear interest at 4.5%. Bonds maturing
between November 1, 2026 and November 1, 2035, in the amount of $3,105,000 are
term bonds and bear interest at 4.625%. The outstanding principal balance at
June 30, 2015, amounted to $5,260,000.

The total debt service payment requirements with respect to the above bonds are as

follows:
Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2018 $ 160,000 $ 233,094 $ 393,094
2017 165,000 226,430 391,430
2018 170,000 219,606 389,606
2019 180,000 212,494 392,494
2020 185,000 204,966 389,956

2021 -2025 1,055,000 894,403 1,949,403

2026 - 2030 1,320,000 626,538 1,946,538

2031 - 2035 1,650,000 284,438 1,834,438
2036 375,000 8,672 383,672
Total $ 5,260,000 $ 2910641 $ 8,170,641

e. Loan Payéble - California Water Resource Conftrol Board

On March 17, 1999, the City entered into a loan contract with the California Water
Resource Caontrol Board (Board). The loan was to provide the City with assistance for the
Wastewater treatment facility upgrade project. The loan amount was $4,658,883 and is
subject to a service charge of 2.6% per annum. The loan is to be repaid within 20 years
through 20 equal annual installments of principal and service charges. The outstanding
loan balance at June 30, 2015, was $1,670,469. The loan is recorded in the
BUA Wastewater Ulility Enterprise Fund.
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Mote 8: Long-Term Debt {Continued)

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Service Charge Total
2016 5 260,857 3 43,432 $ 304,288
2017 267,639 36,650 304,289
2018 274,597 29,691 304,288
2019 281,737 22,652 304,289
2020 289,063 15,227 304,290
2021 256,576 7,711 304,287
Total 3 1,670469 $ 155,283 $ 1,825732

. 2007 Electric Revenue Bond

In July 2007, the City of Banning Financing Authority issued $45,720,000 in Revenue
Beonds {Electric System Project) Series 2007. The proceeds of these bonds will be used
to finance certain improvements to the electric system of the City of Banning. The bonds
consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2009 through 2029 and are payable June 1
in annual instaliments from $725,000 through $1,815,000. The bonds bear interest at
4.0% to 5.0%. The bonds also consist of term bonds maturing in the years 2025 through
2038 and are payable June 1 ranging in amounts between $3,240,000 through
$15,025,000 and bearing interest between 4.5% to 5.0%.

in June 2010, the City bought back $5775,000 of the outstanding debt of the
2007 Electric Revenue Bonds and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
long-term debi. This resulted in an economic gain of $84,584 which will be amortized
over the remaining life of the bond.

The outstanding balance at June 30, 2015, amounted to $34,270,000. The tota! debt
service payment requirements with respect to the above bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 970,000 $ 1,897,300 $ 2,667,300
2017 1,020,000 1,648,800 2,668,800
2018 1,070,000 1,587,800 2,667,800
2019 1,125,000 1,544,300 2,668,300
2020 1,180,000 1,488,050 2,668,050

2021 - 2025 6,860,000 6,492,750 13,352,750

2026 - 2030 8,610,000 4,857,775 13,267,775

2031 - 2035 8,335,000 2,459,750 10,794,750

2036 - 2038 5,100,000 518,500 5,618,500
Total $ 34270000 § 22105025 § 56,375,025

Note 9: Assessment District and Community Facilities District Bonds

Bonds issuad for improvements in certain special assessment districts in accordance with the
provisions of the Municipal Improvement Acts of 1911, 1913 and 1915, as well as the
Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act, are liabilities of the property owners and are
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Mote 9:

Note 10:

Note 11:

Assessment District and Comimunity Facilities District Bonds (Continued)

secured by liens against the assessed properties. The City acts as an agent for collection of
principal and interest payments by the property owners and remittance of such monies to the
bondholders. Neither the faith and credit, nor the taxing power, of the City of Banning or the
Agency has been pledged to the payment of the bonds, Therefore, none of the following
special assessment honds are shown in the financial statements of the City.

Amount Outstanding
of Issue June 30, 2015
AD 2004-1 $ 2898000 $ 2390000

Operating Lease

in December 2005, the Banning Utility Authority entered into an operating lease with the City
for the use of the City’s water and wastewater systems. The lease agreement states that an
initial payment of $17,000,000 be paid to the City, with additional annual instaliments equal to
the fotal surplus revenues and other funds pledged. The lease agreement is for a term of
56 years and the amount paid to the City over that time cannot exceed the fair value of the
water and wastewater systems. In 2005-2008, the Banning Utility Authority paid the City the
initial payment of $17,000,000. The Banning Utility Authority made a payment of $651,000
during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015,

City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan}

a. Miscellaneous Plan

Plan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the
City's Miscellaneous Plan, agent multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS),
which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for its participating
member employers. Benefit provisions under the Plan are established by State
statute and City resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a
full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and
membership information that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and
beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of
full time employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at
age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits, Al members are eligible for non-duty
disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following:
the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement
2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for each plan are applied as
specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.
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Note 11:  City Employees Retirement Plan (Dafined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

The Plan provisions and henefits in effect at June 30, 2015, are summarized as

follows:

Miscellaneous Plan
Hire date Prior to January 1, 2013* On or after January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2.5% @ 55 2% @62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service b years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 52
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible
compensation 2.00% to 2.50% 1.1% to 2.00%
Required employee contribution rates 7.975% £.250%
Required employer contribution rates 20.255% 20.099%

* Closed to new entrants not previously in CalPERS

Employees Covered

At June 30, 2015, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms of the

plan:
Inactive employees or heneficiaries currently receiving benefits 238
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 66
Active employees 118
Total 422
Contribution

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employess’ Retirement Law requires that
the empioyer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual
basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change
in the rate. Funding contributions for both Plans are determined annually on an
actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuariafly determined rate is the
estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees
during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.
The City is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined
rate and the contribution rate of employees. For the period ended June 30, 2015, Gity
contributions totaling $1,511,733 was recognized as a reduction to the net pension
liahility.

Net Pension Liability

The City's net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the total pension liahility,
less the pension plan's fiduciary net position. The nat pension liability of the Plan is
measured as of June 30, 2014, using an annual actuarial valuation as of
June 30, 2013 rolled forward to June 30, 2014 using standard update procedures.
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Note 11:  City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

A summary of principal assurmnptions and methods used to determine the net pension
liability is shown below.

The total pensicn liabilities in the June 30, 2013 actuarial valuations were determined
using the following actuarial assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal in accordance with the
requirements of GASE Statement No, 68
Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.50%

Inflation 2.75%

Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service

Investment Rate of Return 7.50% Net of Pension Plan Investment and
Administrative Expenses; includes Inflation

Mortality Rate Table {1) Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data for
all Funds

Post Retirement Benefit

Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing
Increase

Power Protection Allowance Floor on
Purchasing Power applies, 2.75% thereafter

(1) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table includes
20 years of mortality improvements using Soclety of Actuaries Scale BB, For more details on this
table, please refer to the 2014 experience study report.

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on
the results of an actuarial experience study for the period from 1997 to 2011,
including updates to salary increase, mortality and retirement rates. The Experience
Study report can be obtained at CalPERS’ website under Forms and Publications.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50%. To
determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a
discount rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result
in & discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate.
Based on the testing, none of the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the
current 7.50 percent discount rate is adequate and the use of the municipal bond rate
calculation is not necessary. The long term expected discount rate of 7.50 percent
will be applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund (PERF). The
stress test results are presented in a detailed report that can be obtained from the
CalPERS website.

According to Paragraph 30 of Statement 88, the long-term discount rate should be
determined without reduction for pension plan administrative expense, The
7.50 percent investment return assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of
administrative expenses. Adminisirative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis
points. An investment return excluding administrative expenses would have been
7.65 percent. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher total
pension liability and net pension liability. CalPERS checked the materiality threshold
for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a material difference.
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Note 11:  City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) {Continued)

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset
Liability Management review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in
February 2018. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper
stakeholder outreach. For these reasons, CalPERS expeacts to continue using a
discount rate net of administrative expenses for GASB 67 and 68 calculations
through at least the 2017-18 fiscal year. CalPERS will continue to check the
materiality of the difference in calculation untif such time as they have changed their
methodology.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined
using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and
inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS feok into account both
short-term and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension
fund cash flows, Such cash flows were developed assuming that both members and
employers will make their required contributions on time and as scheduled in all
future years. Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected
compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years)
and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach, Using the expected
nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was
calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single
equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash
flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The
expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate
calculated ahove and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.

The table below reflects long-term expected real rate of retun by asset class. The
rate of return was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to
determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These geometric rates of return are
net of administrative expenses.

New Strategic Real Return Real Return
Asset Class Allocation Years1-10(1) Years 11+ (2)
Global Equity 47.00% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 19.00 0.99 243
Inflation Sensitive 6.00 0.45 3.36
Private Equity 12.00 £.83 6.95
Real Estate 11.00 4,50 513
Infrastructure and Forestland 3.00 4.50 5.08
Liquidity 2.00 (0.55) (1.05)

(1) An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
{2) An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period
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Noie 11:

City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan} {Continued)

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

The following table shows the changas in nhet pension liability recognized over the
measurement peried,

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability/(Assets)
{a) (b) (c)=(a)-(t)

Balance at: 6/30/2013 (Valuation Date) (1) $ 59527668 § 38,311,035 § 21,216,634
Changes Recognized for the Measurement Period:

Service Cost 1,308,205 - 1,309,205

Interest on the Total Pension Liability 4,417,332 - 4,417,332

Contribution from the Employer - 1,511,733 {1,611,733)

Contributions from Employees - 608,478 (608,478)

Net Investment Incoma (2) - 6,586,288 (6,586,288)

Benefit Payments including Refunds of

Employee

Contributions {2,569,019) {2,569,019) -

Net Changes During 2013-14 3,157,518 8,137,480 (2,978,962)

Balance at: 8/30/2014 (Measurement Date) (1) $ 62,685,187 $ 44448515 § 18,236,672

(1) The fiduciary net position includes receivables for employee service huybacks, deficiency
reserves, fiduciary self-insurance and OPEB expense. This may differ from the plan assets
repoited in the funding actuarial valuation report.

{2) Net of administrative expenses.

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rates

The following presents the net pension liability of the Plan as of the measurement
date, calculated using the discount rate of 7.50 percent, as well as what the net
pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
1 percentage-point lower (6.50 percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (8,50 percent)
than the current rate:

Discount Rate - 1% Cumrent Discount Rate Discount Rate +1%
(6.50%) {7.5%) (8.5%)
Miscellaneous Plan's
Net Pension

Liability/(Assets) $ 26,250,015 § 18,236,672 % 11,541,818

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pasition

Detailed information about the plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CalPERS financial report.
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Note 11:  City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Qutflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to

Pensions

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the City of Banning incurred a pension expense of
$1,532,559 for the Plan. At June 30, 2014, the City of Banning has deferred outflows
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions as follows:

Deferred Qutfiows  Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to

measurement date $ 1,349,103 § -
Net Difference between Projected and

Actual Earnings on Pension Plan

Investmenis - {3,000,788)
Total $ 1349103 $ {3,000,788)

The $1,349,103 reported as deferred oulflows of resources related to contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Qther amounts reported as
deferred outflows or deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized as pehsion expense as follows:

Deferred
Fiscal year ended Outflows/(Inflows)
June 30: of Resources
2016 % (750,197)
2017 {750,197)
2018 {750,197)
2019 (750,197)
Total § {3,000,788)

h. Safety Plan

Plan Descriptions

The City of Banning Safety Plan, is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plans administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS). All qualified safety employees are eligible to participate in the City's
Safety (Police and Fire) Plan. Benefit provisions under the Safety Plan are
estabiished by State statue and City resolution. CalPERS issues publicly availahle
reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit
provisions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on the
CalPERS website.
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Note 11:  City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) {Continued)

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and
beneficiaties. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of
fult time employment. Members with five years of tolal service are eligible to retire at
age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty
disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following:
The Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement
2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for each plan are applied as
specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

The Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) requires new benefits
and member contributions for new members as defined by PEPRA, that are hired
after January 1, 2013. These PEPRA members in pooled plans are reflected in the
new Miscellaneous and Safety risk pools created by the CalPERS Board in response
to the passage of PEPRA, beginning with the June 30, 2013, risk-pool valuations.

Safety cost-sharing plans

Hire date Priorfo January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 3% @ 50
Benefit vesting schedule § years service
Benefit payments monthly for life
Retirement age 50

Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible

compensation 3.000%
Required employee contribufion rates 8.000%
Required employer contribution rates 41.376%

Contribution Description

Section 20814{c} of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL)
requires that the employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined
on an annual hasis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice
of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined through the
CalPERS' annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is
based on the estimated amount necessary to pay the Plans allocated share of the
risk pool's costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, and any unfunded
accrued liability. The employer is required to contribute the difference between the
actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.

FFor the year ended June 30, 2015, the contributions recognized as a reduction to the
net pension liability was $952,158.
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Note 11:  City Employees Retirement Plan {Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Pension_Lishilities, Pension Expense and Deferred Qutflows and Deferred Inflows of
Resouices Related to Pensions

As of June 30, 2015, the City reporied a $10,599,884 net pension liability for its
proportionate share of the pooled net pension liability.

The City's net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of
the net pension lability. The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June
30, 2014, and the total pension liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2013 rolled forward
fo June 30, 2014 using standard update procedures, City's proportion of the net
pension liability was based on CalPERS’ Public Agency Cost-Sharing Allocation
Methodology Report, which can be obtained on the CalPERS website. The City's
proportionate share of the nst pension liability for the Plan as of June 30, 2013 and
2014 was as follows:

Safety Plan
Proportion - June 30, 2013 0.27073%
Froportion - June 30, 2014 0.28259%
Change - Increase {Decrease) 0.0119%

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the City recognized a total pension expense of
$793,856 far the Safety Plan.

At June 30, 2015, the City reported deferred outflows and deferred inflows of

resources related to pension as follows:

Deferred Quifiows Deferred inflows
of Resources of Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to
measurement date $ 1,034,818 $ -

Unamaortized difference between employer
contribution and the plans proportionate share of

aggregate employer contributions 156,337 -
Net Difference between Projected and Actual
Earnings on Pension Plan Investments  ° - (2,317 475)
Adjustment due to Difference in Proportiohs 122,869 -
-~ Total $ 1,314,124 $§  {2,317475)
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Note 11:  City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) {Continued)

The $1,034,818 reported as deferred outflows of rasources related to contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as
deferred outflows or deferred inflows of resources related io pensions will be
recognized as pension expense as follows:

Deferred
Fiscal year Outflows/{Inflows) of
ended June 30: Resources
2016 3 {389,994)
2017 {389,994)
2018 (389,994)
2019 (404,694)
2020 (463,493)
Total (2,038,169)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014 (the measurement date), the total
pension liability was determined by rolling forward the June 30, 2013 total pension
liability. The June 30, 2013 and the June 30, 2014 total pension liabilities were based
on the following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method Entiy Age Normal Cost Mathod
Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.50%
Inflation 2.75%
Salfary Increases 3.3% - 14.2% (1)
Investment Rate of Return 7.60% (2)
Mortality Rate Table (3) Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data faor
all Funds

Post Retirament Benefit

Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing
Increase

Power Protaction Allowance Floor on
Purchasing Power applies, 2.75% thereafter

(1) Depending on age, service and type of employement

(2) Net of Pension Plan Investment and Administrative Expenses; includes Inflation

(3) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS'’ specific data. The table
includes 20 years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB. For
more details on this table, please refer to the 2014 experience study report on the
CalPERS website.

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on the
results of an actuarial experience study for the period from 1997 to 2011, including
updates to salary increase, mortality and retirement rates. The Experience Study
report can be obtained at CalPERS’ websile under Forms and Publications.
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Note 11:  City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) {Continued)
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50 percent. To
determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a
discount rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would maost likely result
in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate.
Based on the testing, none of the tested plans run out of assets, Therefore, the current
7.60 percent discount rate is adequate and the use of the municipal bond rate
calculation is not necessary. The long term expected discount rate of 7.50 percent is
applied to all plans in the Public Employaes Retirement Fund. The siress test resulis
are presented in a detailed report called “GASB Crossover Testing Report” that can be
obtained at CalPERS’ website under the GASB 68 section.

According to Paragraph 30 of Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be
determined withoul reduction for pension plan administrative expense, The
7.50 percent investment return assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of
administrative expenses. Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points.
An investment return excluding administrative expenses would have been
7.65 percent. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher total
pension liability and net pension liability, CalPERS determined this difference was
deamed immaterial to the Public Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined
Benefit Pension Plan.

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset
Liability Management review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in
February 2018. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper
stakeholder outreach. For these reasons, CalPERS expects to continue using a
discount rate net of administrative expenses for GASB 68 calculations through at least
the 2017-18 fiscal year. CalPERS will continue to check the materiality of the
difference in calculation until such time as they have changed their methodology.

The long-term expected rate of refurn on pension plan investments was determined
using a building-block method in which best-gstimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and
inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS taok into account both
short-term and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension
fund cash flows. Such cash flows were developed assuming that both members and
employers wilt make their reguired contributions on fime and as scheduled in all future
years. Using historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected compound
(geometric) returns were calculated over the shortterm (first 10 years) and the
long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal
returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent
expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as
the one calculated using both shott-term and long-term returns, The expected rate of
return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and
rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.
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Note 11:

City Employees Retirement Plan {Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

The table below reflects long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The raie
of refurn was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine
the discount rate and asset allocation. These geometric rates of return are net of
administrative expenses.

New Strategic Real Return Real Refurn
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10 (1) Years 11+ (2)
Global Equity 47.0% 5.25% 571%
Global Fixed Income 18.0 0.99 243
Inflation Sensitive 6.0 0.45 3.36
Private Equity 12.0 6.83 6.95
Real Estate 11.0 4.50 513
Infrastructure and Farestland 3.0 4.50 5.08
Liquidity 2.0 {0.55) {1.05)

(1) An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
{2) An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate

The following presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability for the
Plan, calculated using the discount rate for the Plan, as well as what the City's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1% point lower or 1% point higher than the current rate:

Safety Plans Net Pension Discount Rate -1%  Current Discount

Discount Rate +1%

Liability/{Asset) 6.50% 7.50% 8.50%
Plan's Net Pension
Liability/{Asset) $ 16524617 §$ 10,599.884 § 5,718,159

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CalPERS financial reports.

PARS

Plan Description

Effective July 2005, the City began participating in a Public Agency Retirement
System (PARS) program, which is a defined contribution retirement plan for
part-time, seasonal and temporary employees. A defined contribution retirement plan
provides retirement benefits in return for services rendered, provides an individual
account for each participant, and specifies how contributions to the individual's
account are to be determined instead of specifying the amount of benefits the
individual is to receive.
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Note 11:

Note 12;

Note 13:

City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Contihued)

As established by the plan, all eligible employees of the City will became patticipants
in the plan from the date they are hired. An eligible employee is any employee who, at
any time during which the employer maintains this plan, is nat aceruing benefits under
the Public Employees Retirement System.

Funding Plan
Contributions made to the plan vest immediately. As determined by the plan, all
members must contribute 7.5% of their gross earnings to the plan. The City is not
required fo contribute,

Annual Contributions

The amount of employee contributions was $13,476 (7.5% of covered payrolf). Total
payroll for employees covered under this plan for the year was $179,684.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a defarred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all City employees, permits them
to defer a portion of their salary unti! future years. The deferred compensation is not available
to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts
of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amaunts, propetty or rights are solely the
property and rights of the employee. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to an
amount equal to the fair market of the deferred account for each participant. The City has no
liability for losses under the plan.

Insurance Programs

The City maintains self-insurance programs for workers' compensation, general liability and
wrongful employment practices. For general liability claims, the City is at risk for up to
$50,000 per occurrence; amounts in excess of $50,000 up to $50,000,000 are covered
through the Public Entity Risk Management Authority (PERMA) and excess insurance. For
workers' compensation claims, the City is at risk for up to $250,000 per occurrence. Losses
exceeding $250,000 up to statutory limits are covered by the PERMA under their tisk-sharing
pool program and excess insurance. For wrongful employment practices claims, the City is at
risk for up to $25,000 per occurrence; amounts in excess of $25,000 up to $1,000,000 are
covered through the Employment Risk Management Authority. Estimates for all liabilities,
including an estimate for incurred but not reported claims (IBNR's), have been included in the
Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund.

PERMA also provides a non-risk sharing "deductible" or claims-servicing pool for general
liability claims within the self-insured retention (SIR) level ($50,000). Annual contributions are
deposited with the Authority from which claims are paid on behalf of the City. Any claims paid
by PERMA for the City in excess of deposits at year-end are recorded as "Due to Other
Agencies" within the Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund.

In addition, the City makes deposits with PERMA for workers' compensation claims below the
$250,000 SIR from which claims are paid on behalf of the City.
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Noie 13: Insurance Programs

Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred
and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses include an estimaie
of claims that have been incurred but not reporied. At June 30, 2015, the amount of these
liabilities was $1,270,939. The amount represents an estimaie of $871,316 for reported
claims through June 30, 2015, and $464,811 of estimate incurred but not reported claims.
This liability is the City's best estimate based on available information. There are no
significant reductions in insurance coverages from prior years and, also, there have been no
setilements exceeding the insurance coverages for each of the past three fiscal vears.

Changes in the reported liability since June 30, 2015, resulted from the following:

Liability at Claims and Liability at
Begihning of  Changes in Claim End of
Year Fiscal Year Estimates Payments Fiscal Year
2014 $ 919981 § 953,090 § 483,151 3 1,389,920
2015 1,388,920 825,940 944,921 1,270,939

The City of Banning is a member of the Public Entity Risk Management Authority
(a joint powers authority of 22 California cities, one Transit Agency and one other special
district) which was established to pool resources, share risks, purchase excess insurance
and share costs for professional risk management and claims administration. The City
continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss.

Note 14: Conmmmnitinents and Contingencies
a. Grant Compliance Audits

The City participates in certain federal and state assisted grant programs. These
programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their
representatives. Any liability for reimbursernent that may arise as the result of these
audits is not believed to be material,

b. Pending Litigation

The City is involved in several pending lawsuits of a nature common to many similar
jurisdictions. City management estimates that potential claims against the City, not
covered by insurance, will not have a materiat adverse effect on the financial statements
of the City.

c. Proposition 218

Was approved by the voters in November 1996, regulates the City's ability to impose,
increase and extend taxes, assessments and fees. Any new, increased or extended
taxes, assessments and fees subject to the provisions of Proposition 218 require voter
approval before they can be implemented. Additionally, Proposition 218 provides that
these taxes, assessments and fees are subject to the voter initiative process and may be
rescinded in the future by the voters. Therefore, the City's ability to finance the services
for which the taxes, assessments and fees were imposed may be significantly impaired.

75

214




CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 14: Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

At this time, it is uncertain how Proposition 218 will affect the City's ability to maintain or

increase the revenue it receives from taxes, assessments and fess.
d. Construction Contracis

The jollowing material construction commitments existed at June 20, 2015:

Expenditures 1o
Contract date as of June Remaining
Project Name Amount 30, 2015 Commitments
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion-Parsons $ 2,387,929 $ 2,169,811 $ 228,118
Irrigation Water Pipeline - Albert Webb 196,090 189,312 6,778
Street lights - Wesco Dist 985,248 917,240 68,008
Hydroelectric rehab - Charlas King Co 702,350 688,500 13,850
Sunset Grade Seperation- Perry C Thomas 199,806 141,180 58,626
Mgmt- downtown underground conv - Leidos Eng 178,144 30,846 147,198
Downtown underground- phase 3 - West Coast El 1,324,230 1,203,845 120,385
Const Mamt- Corp Yard - Bernards Bros 356,159 138,608 217,551
Corp yard warehouse -Phase 1 - Molej Builders 1,200,850 581,422 619,221
Corp yard warehouse- Phase 2 - Kinsman Const 944,800 128,334 815,566
Design for 4 substations - Leidos Engineering 125,000 74,483 50,517
$ 8610506 $ 6264688 $ 2345818
Note 15:  Southern California Public Power Authority

The City, through its Electric Utility Fund, has entered into a "take or pay" contract and “take
and pay” contract through its participation in the Southern California Public Power Authority
(SCPPA) in order to meet the electric needs of its customers. These contracts are not
considered a joint venture since the City has no interest in the assets, liabilities, or equity
associated with any of the projects to which these contracts refer. Under the “take or pay”
contract, the City is obligated to pay its share of the indebtedness regardless of the ability of
the contracting agency to provide electricity or the City's need for the electricity. The City is
only obligated to pay its share of the indebtedness upon delivery of energy under the "take
and pay” contracts. A long-term obligation has not been recorded in the accompanying basic
financial statements as these commitments do not represent an obligation of the Electric
Utility untit the year the power is available to be delivered to the Electric Utility.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the Electric Utility Fund made payments totaling
$1,222,066 for these contracts. SCPPA membership consists of 10 Southern California cities
and one public inigation district of the State of California, which serves the electric power
needs of its Southern California electricity customers. SCPPA, a public entity organized
under the laws of the State of California, was formed by a joint powers agreement dated
November 1, 1980, pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act of the State of California.
SCPPA was created for the purpose of planning, financing, developing, acquiring,
constructing, operating and maintaining projects for the generation and transmission of
electric energy for sale to its participants. The joint power agreement has a term of 50 years.
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Mote 15:  Southern California Public Power Authority (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the City of Banning had power purchase agreements in
the following SCPPA operating projects:

a. Palo Verde Project

Pursuant io an assignment agreement dated August 14, 1981 with the Salt River Project,
SCPPA purchased a 5.910% interest in the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station, a
3,810 MW nuclear-fueled generating station near Phoenix, Arizona and a 6.550% share
of the right to use cestain portions of the Arizona nuclear power project valley
transmission system (collectively, the PV). Units 1, 2 and 3 of PV began commercial
operations in January 1986, September 1986 and January 1988, respectively. The City’s
ownership share of this project Is 1.0%.

b. San Juan Project

Effective July 1, 1963, the SCPPA purchased a 41.80% interest in Unit 3 and related
commeon facilities of the San Juan Generation Station from Century Power Corporation.
The City’s ownership share of this project is 9.8%.

¢. Mead-Phoenix Project

SCPPA enterad into an agreement dated December 17, 1991 fo acquire an interest in the
MP, a transmission line extending between the West Wing substation in Arizona and the
Marketplace substation in Nevada. The agreement provides SCPPA with an 18.308%
interest in the West Wing-Mead project, a 17.758% interest in the Mead substation
project component and a 22.408% interest in the Mead-Marketplace component. The
project is a 256 mile, 500 kV AC transmission line with a rating of 1,300 MW. The City's
ownership share of MP is 1.0%.

d. Mead-Adelanto Project

SCPPA also entered into an agreement dated December 17, 1991 to acquire a 67.917%
interest in the MA, a transmission line extending between the Adelanto substation in
Southern California and the Marketplace substation in Nevada. Funding for these
projects was provided by a transfer from the Multiple Projects Fund, and commercial
operations commenced in April 1996. LADWP serves as the operations manager of MA.
The project is a 202 mile, 500 kV AC transmission line with a rating of 1,200 MW, The
City's ownership share of MA is 1.3%.

e. Hoover Uprating Project

On March 1, 1988, SCPPA and the City, and eight parficipants including the Cities of
Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Colton, Glendale, Pasadena, Riverside and Vernon entered
into an agreement pursuant to which each participant assigned its entitlement to capacity
and associated firm energy to SCPPA in return for SCPPA’s agreement to make advance
payments to the USBR on behalf of such participants. SCPPA has an 18.680% interest in
the contingent capacity of the HU. All 17 “uprated” generators of the HU have
commenced commercial operations. The City has a 2.1% (15 MW) ownetship interest in
this project.
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MNota 15:

Mote 16:

Southern California Public Power Authority {Continued)

A summary of the City's contracts and related projects and its commitments at June 30, 2015
are shown below:

City of City of Banning

Banning City of Banning obligation relating fo

portion share of bonds total debt service
Pale Verde 1.00% $ 244,400 $ 375,030
San Juan 9.80% 2,091,810 4,258,492
Mead-Fhoenix 1.00% 297,300 372,280
Mead-Adelanto 1.30% 1,294,410 1,613,144
Hoaver Uprating 2.10% 87.801 138,285
§ 4015721 § 6,757,241

Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill 1X 28 (“the Bill")
that provides for the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. This
action impacted the reporting entity of the City of Banning that previously had reported a
redevelopment agency within the reporting entity of the City as a blended component unit.

The Bill provides that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agency, either the city or another
unit of local government wili agree to serve as the "successor agency” to hold the assets until
they are distributed to other units of state and local government. On January 24, 2012, the
City Council elected to become the Successor Agency for the foimer redevelopment agency
in accordance with the Bill as part of City resolution number 2012-01.

After enactment of the law, which occurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopment agencies in the
State of California cannot enter into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subject to the
control of a newly established oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay
enforceable obligations in existence at the date of dissolution (including the completion of any
unfinished projects that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments).

in future fiscal years, successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is
necessary to pay the estimated annual instaliment payments on enforceable obligations of
the former redevelopment agency until all enforceable obligations of the prior redevelopment
agency have been paid in full and all assets have been liquidated.

The Bill directs the State Controller of the State of California to review the propriety of any
transfers of assets betweean redevelopment agencies and other public bodies that occurred
after January 1, 2011. If the public body that received such transfers is not contractually
committed to a third party for the expenditure or encumbrance of those assets, the State
Controlier is required to order the available assets to be transferred to the public body
designated as the successor agency by the Bill.

Management believes, in consultation with legal counsel, that the obligations of the former
redevelopment agency due to the City are valid enforceable obligations payable by the
successor agency trust under the requirements of the Bill. The City’s position on this issue is
not a position of settled law and there is considerable legal uncertainty regarding this issue. It
is reasonably possible that a legal determination may be made at a later date by an
appropriate judicial authorily that would resclve this issue unfavorably to the City.

78

217




CITY OF BANNING
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JUNE 30, 2015

Note 16:

Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

In accordance with the timeline set forth in the Bill (as modified by the California Supreme
Court on December 29, 2011) all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were
dissolved and ceased to operate as a legal entity as of February 1, 2012,

a.

Cash and Investimentis

Cash and investments reported in the accompanying financial stalements consisted of
the following:

Cash and investments pooled with the City $ 1,588,530
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 11,596,137
$ 13,184,667

L.oans Receivable

The farmer redevelopment agency had entered into various loan agreements relating to
owners’ participation agreements and various other loans receivable. The owners’
participation agreements have repayment terms between 6 and 55 years. The following
summarizes the loans outstanding at June 30, 2015:

Balance at
_ Description June 30, 2015
Owners participation loans $  4,895081
Disposition and development agreements 1,020,000

Total loans receivable at June 30,2015 § 6,015,081

During the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2015, $323,915 worth of rehabilitation and
owner participation agreement loans were forgiven. These forgiven loans are reported
as forgiven loan expense on the Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Paosition.
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Note 16:

c. Capital Assets

An analysis of capital assets as of June 30, 2015, foliows:

Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency

Nondepreciable Assets:
Land $
Construction-in-progress

Total nondepreciable assets

Depreciable Assets:
Land Improvements
Building and Struciures
Machinery and Equipmant
Infrastructure

Total depreciable assefs

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Land improvements
Building and Structures
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total depreciable assets, net

Capital Assets 3

Balance Balance
July 1, 2014 Transfers Additions Deletions June 30, 2015
3,845 - % - 3 - 5 3,845
- - 122 - 122
3,845 - 122 - 3,967
2,201,160 - - - 2,201,160
1,830,002 - - - 1,830,082
28,378 - - - 28,378
3,307,882 - - - 3,307,988
7,367,619 - - - 7,367,619
616,177 - 97,883 - 714,060
210,093 - 52,390 - 262,483
28,378 - - - 28,378
463,618 - 99,945 - 563,560
1,318,263 - 250,218 - 1,568,481
6,049,356 = (250,218) - 5,799,138
6,053,201 - § (250,096) § - & 5,803,105

d. Long-Term Deht

A description of long-term debt outstanding

June 30, 2015, follows:

Fiduciary Funds:
2003 Tax Allocation Bonds
2007 Tax Allocation Bonds
L.oans Payable
SERAF loan

Total Fiduciary Funds

of the Successor Agency as of

Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2014 Additions Repayments June 30, 2015 One Year
§ 10,100,000 3§ - § 480,000 § 9620000 $ 500,000
27,585,000 - 710,000 26,875,000 750,000
136,655 - 11,648 125,007 12,406
2,288,433 - - 2,208,433 -
$ 40,120,088 % - & 1,201,648 38018440 § 1,262,408
Unamortized Premiums/Discounts {640,196)
Total Lang-term Debt  § 38,278,244

e. 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds

On December 16, 2003, the Banning Public Financing Authority issued $14,095,000 in
Tax Allocation Bonds. The proceeds were used to currently refund the Agency's
$4,130,000 Series 1892 Tax Allocation Bonds and to finance various redevelopment

acfivities,

80

219




CITY OF BANNING
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Note 18: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2004 to 2018 payable August 1
in annual installments of $360,000 to $570,000. The bonds bear interest at 2,0% to 5.0%.
Bonds maturing after August 1, 2018, in the amount of $7,485,000 are term bonds and
bear interest at 5.0%.

Serial bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2014, are subject to redemption in whole or in
part at the option of the Agency from any available source of funds. Term bonds maturing
on August 1, 2023 and 2028, are subject to mandatory redemption in part by lot from
sinking fund payments made hy the Agency.

A reserve fund was established in the amount of $371,763 from the bond proceeds for
the benefit of the City and as security for the Bond owners. The bonds are further
secured by a financial guarantee insurance policy. The bonds are a special obligation of
the Banning Redevelopment Agency payable from tax revenues. The amount of bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2015, totaled $9,620,000.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 500,000 $ 458,370 $ 958,370
2017 520,000 436,370 956,370
2018 545,000 412,733 957,733
2019 570,000 387,360 857,360
2020 595,000 359,375 954,375

2021 - 2025 3,455,000 1,307,625 4,762,625

2026 - 2029 3,435,000 354,375 3,789,375
Total $ 9,620,000 $ 3,716,208 § 13,336,208

f. 2007 Tax Allocation Bonds

On May 15, 2007, the Banning Public Financing Authority issued $29,965,000 in
Tax Allocation Bonds. The proceeds were used fo provide funds for the redevelopment
activities of the Agency, to fund a reserve fund for the Bonds and pay the expenses of the
Agency in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2009 fo 2030 payable August 1
in annual instaliments of $245,000 to $1,805,000. The bonds bear interest at 4.0% fo
4.25%. Bonds maturing after August 1, 2030, in the amount of $9,500,000 are term
bonds and bear interest at 4.375%. Serial bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2014,
are subject to redemption prior to maturity, in whole or in part at the option of the Agency
from any available source of funds. Term bonds maturing on August 1, 2037, are subject
to mandatory redemption in part or by lot from sinking fund payments made by the
Agency. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2015, totaled $26,875,000.
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Note 16: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continuad)

Year Ending
June 30, Principal interest Total

2016 L 750,000 $ 1,111,466 $ 1,861,466
2017 780,000 1,083,829 1,863,829
2018 805,000 1,054,799 1,859,799
2019 835,000 1,023,728 1,858,728
2020 865,000 990,250 1,855,250

2021 - 2025 4,885,000 4,389,088 9,274,088

2026 - 2030 6,650,000 3,245,388 9,895,388

2031 - 2035 7,235,000 1,654,044 8,889,044

2036 - 2039 4,070,000 255,083 4,325,063
Tatal $ 26,875,000 $ 14,807,655 $ 41,682,855

g. Loan Payable — Glick

On August 27, 2008, the Agency entered into a promissory note. The hote amount was
$200,000 and is subject to an interest rate of 8.5% per annum. The note is payable in
fifteen annual installments of $20,531. The principal amount of this note represents the
agreed-upon amount for the purchase of real property. At June 30, 2015, the outstanding
balance on the note payable is $125,007.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 12,406 $ 8,125 3 20,531
2017 13,212 7,318 20,531
2018 14,070 6,460 20,530
2018 14,985 5,548 20,531
2020 15,959 4,572 20,531

2021 - 2023 54,375 7,217 61,592
Total $ 125,007 8 39,239 3 164,246

h. Supplement Education Augmentation Fund (SERAF) Loan

The advance for $2,288,433 from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund to the
Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund was made to fund the mandated payment for
the “Supplemental” Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund.

i. Pledged Revenue

The City pledged, as security for bonds issued, either directly or through the Financing
Authority, a portion of tax increment revenue (including Low and Moderate income
Housing set-aside and pass through allocations) that it receives. The bonds issued were
to provide financing for various capital projects, accomplish Low and Moderate income
Housing projects and to defease previously issued bonds. Assembly Bill 1X 26 provided
that upon dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency, properly taxes allocated to

82

221




CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2015

Mote 16:

Note 17:

Successor Agency Trust For Asseis of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

redevelopment agencies no longer are deemed tax increment but rather property tax
revenues and will be allocated first fo successor agencies to make payments on the
indebtedness incurred by the dissolved redevelopment agency. Total principal and
interest remaining on the debt is $57,481,542 with annual debt service requirements as
indicated above. For the current year, the total property tax revenue recognized by the
Successor Agency for the payment of indebtedness incurred by the dissolved
redevelopment agency was $1,648,964 and the debt service obligation on the bonds was
$2,810,963.

insurance

The Successor Agency is covered under the City of Banning’s insurance palicies,
Therefore, the limitation and self-insured retentions applicable to the City also apply to
the Successor Agency. Additional information as to coverage and self-insured retentions
can be found in Note 13,

Commitments and Contingencies

At June 30, 2015, the Successor Agency was involved as a defendant in several lawsuits
arising out of the ordinary conduct of its affairs. It is the opinion of management that
settlements of these lawsuits, including losses for claims that are incurred but not
reportad, if any, will not have a material effect on the financial position of the Successor
Agency.

Fund Balance/Net Position Restatement

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 68 - “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions —
An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, the City's govetnmental activities and
business-type activities net positions on the government-wide statements, and proprietary
fund net positions were restated as of June 30, 2014, to reflect the City's propottionate share

of the net pension liability.

Restatements to net position made on the government-wide statements relating to the

implementation of GASB 68 are as follows:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
Beginning Net Position, as Previcusly Reported $ 102,938,135 $ 115452128
Restatements:
Miscellaneous Pension Plans {8,713,508) (10,991 .394)
Safety Pension Plans (11,844,197) -
Beginning Net Position, as Restated $ 82,380,430 3 104,460,734
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Note 18: Subsequent Events
a. Refunding Revenue Bonds {Electric System Project) Series 2015

in August 2015, the City of Banning Financing Authority issued $31,755,000
Banning Financing Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds (Electric System Project)
Series 2015, at a premium to make substantial deposits for the Acquisition and
Construction Fund, the Escrow Fund, and to pay the cost of issuance.

b. Refunding Water Revenue Bonds Series 2015

On September 7, 2015, the City of Banning Utility Authority issued $25,385,000 revenue
bonds with a $2,503,093 premium fo defease its outstanding 2005 Waier Revenue
Bonds,

¢. Pending litigations

City of Banning v. Hunter Consulting, Inc (HCI).

On October 4, 2013, the City filed its Complaint against HCI for Negiigent
Misrepresentation, Fraud, False Claims Act, Professional Malpractice, Breach of
Contract, Breach of Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing, and Breach of
Warranty. This is an action to recover excessive fees and costs billed to the City for the
cleanup performed by HCI in response to a waste material spilf on July 25, 2011. Per the
City’s retained experts in the Dureau lawsuit, HCI overcharged the City approximately
$1.3 million in fees. This Complaint was served on December 3, 2013. The City
attended a mediation session and was informed that HCI's insurance carrier was
defending under a reservation of rights, offered $10,000 in settlement of the case. The
parties have since engaged in mediation, which has concluded with no settlement.

Robertson's Ready Mix. L.TD. v. City of Banning
Roberisan ready mix has two suits outstanding against the City:

1) Robertson Ready Mix brought under the Public Records Act, alleges that the City did
not provide all records requested by Plaintiff at the time of request. After suit was
brought, City provided additional records. Under the Act, Plaintiff is entitled to
reasonable attorneys’ fees and have requested $90,000 in fees. The City admitted
that it did not produce all unprivileged documents responsive to Robertson's Public
Records Act requests and offered to have judgment entered against it prior to
adjudication by the court in order to cut off Robertson's right to recover attorneys’
fees incurred after such offer was tendered. Thus, judgment was entered in favor of
Robertson’s, and Robertson’s filed a motion for approximately $90,000 in attorneys’
fees. Hearing on such motion is set for a hearing on April 22, 2616.

2) Robertson Ready Mix seeks a refund of taxes paid pursuant to Measure J and
recovery for an alleged inverse condemnation of their mine. Robertson Ready Mix
contends that the City has “taken” the mine by imposing an unduly high mining tax
that will force it out of business, and such mining taxes paid by Robertson should be
refunded because Measure J is invalid. The City moved to dismiss this suit, and
hearing on such motion was originally set for March 17, 2016, but was continued to
May 20, 2016 because the court ordered the parties to mediation on May 3, 2016 at
2:30 pm. The court is requiring Roberison’s to have a settlement demand (not
necessarily confined to money), and the City to bring some authority to settle the
case,
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CITY OF BANNING

MISCELLANEQUS PLAN

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

MEASUREMENT PERIOD

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY
Service Cost
Interest
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of employse Contributions
Net Change in Total Pension Liability
Total Pension Liability - Beginning
Total Pension Liability - Ending (a)

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
Contribution - Employer
Contribution - Employee
Net Investment Inceme
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Employee Contributions
Net Change in Fiduciary Net Position
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b)

Plan Net Pension Liability/(Assets) - Ending (a} - (b)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total
Pension Liability

Covered-Employee Payroll

Plan Net Pension Liability/{Asset) as a Percentage of Covered-
Employee Payroll

2015

1,309,205
4,417,332
(2,569,019)

3,157,518
59,527,669

62,685,187

1,511,733
508,478

6,586,268

(2,569,019)

6,137,480
38,311,035

44,448,515

18,236,672

70.91%
7,427,270

245.54%

{1) Histarical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 638 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of

implermentation, therefare only one year is shown.
{2} Net of administrative expenses,

Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes: The figures above do not include any Yiability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which
occurred after June 30, 2013, This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service

Credit (a.k.a. Galden Handshakes).

Changes of Assumptions; There were no changes in assumptions.
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CITY OF BANNING

MISCELLANEOUS PLAN
SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

Actuarially Determined Contribution
Contribution in Relation io the Actuarially Determined Contribution
Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-Employes Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll

2015
$ 1,349,103
(1,349,103)
$ -
$ 6,378,436
21.15%

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of

implementation, therefore only cne vear is shown.

Note to Schedule:
Valuation Date:

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Assets valuation method
Inflation
Salary increases
Payroll growth
Investment rate of return

Retirement age

Mortality

a7

June 30, 2012

Entry age normal

Lavel percent of payroll

15 year smoothed market

2.75%

Varies by entry age and service

3.00%

7.50% net of pension plan investment and administrative
expenses, including inflation.

The probabilities of retirement are based on the 2010
CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997 to
2007.

The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2010
CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997 fo
2007. Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates
include 5 years of projected mortality improvement using
Scale AA published by the Society of Actuaries.
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CITY OF BANNING

SAFETY PLAN

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

Proportion of the Net Pension Liability
Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Covered-Employes Payroll

Proporticnate Share of the Net Pension Liahbiiity as
Percentage of Coverad-Employee Payroll

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total
Fension Liability

Motes to Schedule:
Benefit Changes: None.

Changes of Assumptions: None.

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable.

implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

88

2015

0.17035%
$ 10,599,884

$ 2,408,802

440.08%

$ 33,631,871

36.88%

Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year of
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SAFETY PLAN
SCHEDULE OF FLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

Actuarially Datermined Cantribution
Congribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution
Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-Employes Payroll

2015

3 1,034,818
{1,034,818)

% -

$ 2,408,602

42.96%

{1) Historical infermation is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year

of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

Mote o Schedule:

Valuation Date:

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method

Average remaining petiod
Assets valuation method

Inflation

Salary Increases
Investment rate of return

Retirement age

Mortality

89

June 30, 2012

Entry age normal

Level percent of payroll

19 years as of the valuation date
15 Year smoothed market

2.75%

Varies by entry age and service

7.50% net of pension plan investment and
administrative expenses, including inflation,

The probabilities of retirement are based on the 2010
CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997 to
2007,

The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2010
CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1887 to
2007. Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality
rates include 5 years of projected maortality
improvement using Scale AA published by the Society
of Actuaries.
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1
Resources (Inflows):
Taxes:

Sales and use

Property

Franchise

Transient occupancy

Other

Subtotal

Licenses and permits:
Building permits
Other permits

Subtotat

intergovernmental:
State motor vehicle in-lieu fees
Other intergovernmental revenues

Subtotal

Charges for services:
Engineering, police, fire and other fees
Recreation fees
Interfund charges

Subtotal

Use of money and property:
Interest and rents

Subtotal

Fines and forfeitures
Parking fines
Court fines and other fines

Subtotal

Contributions
Contribution from Successor Agency
Miscellaneous
Transfers in
Subtatal

Total Resources (inflows)

Amounts Available for Appropriations

See Notes to Required Supplemental information

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Originat Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 6,601,549 & 6,601,549 $ 6,601,549 $ -
2,597 666 2,947,666 2,052,014 (45,652)
4,085,755 4,131,815 4,238,973 107,158
851,000 861,000 871,284 10,284
620,000 620,000 722,434 102,434
250,000 525,000 703,118 178,118
8,814,421 9,135,481 9,487,823 352,342
98,000 98,000 72,978 {25,022
{98,000) (98,000) 469,795 567,795
- - 542,773 542,773
- - 12,427 12,427
09,414 219,131 191,404 (27,727}
99,414 219,131 203,831 (15,300)
150,087 202,364 200,549 (1,815)
60,500 60,500 72,112 11,612
3,081,618 3,103,008 3,262,874 179,966
3,292,205 3,365,872 3,555,635 189,763
483,700 483,700 506,294 22,594
483,700 483,700 506,294 22,594
12,160 15,000 7,785 (7.215)
245,800 242 950 295,523 52,573
257,950 257,950 303,308 45,358
5,400 5,400 5,400 -
- - 123,840 123,840
318,063 318,963 685,109 365,146
724,000 1,455,439 1,402,241 {53,108)
1,048,363 1,780,802 2,216,590 435,788
13,996,053 15,242,936 16,816,254 1,573,318
20,597,602 21,844,485 23,417,803 1,673,318
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Charges to Appropriations {Outflow}:
General government

City council

City manager

Persannel

City clerk

Elections

City attorney

Finance

Economic Development

Community enhancement

Central services

Building maintenance

Subtotal

Public safety
Police
Animal control
Fire
Dispatch
Subtotal

Community development
TV government access
Building safety
Cade enforcement
Planning
Developer pardee
Engineering
Community enhancement

Subtotal

Culture and leisure
Parks
Recreation
Aquatics
Senior Center

Subfotal

Capital outlay
Debf service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Transfers out
Subtotal

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

See Notes to Required Supplemental Information

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
181,756 176,797 174,072 2,725
415,474 474,631 412,891 61,740
143,021 174,793 155,789 19,004
93,262 94,834 90,648 4,186
40,150 37,700 37,532 168
422 534 494 810 494810 -
250,001 264,172 220,812 43,360
3,050 27,320 13,185 14,125
42 687 48,911 29,967 18,944
1,014,741 1,016,363 860,008 156,265
128,172 78,583 26,062 52,521
2,734,848 2,688,014 2,515,876 373,038
5,491,595 5,349,277 4,815,320 533,057
147,350 167,350 92,648 74,704
2,588,892 2,605,487 2,581,045 24,442
830,673 805,391 789,727 156,664
9,058,810 8,927,505 8,278,738 848,767
8,968 14,373 17,408 (3,033}
361,044 361,886 271,494 90,392
156,477 159,837 123,517 36,320
388,187 824,417 653,574 270,843
- 52,277 - 52,277
175,417 247,805 218,174 29,631
- 32,400 7,358 25,042
1,000,993 1,792,995 1,291,523 501,472
419,667 406,224 330,770 75,454
228,204 226,099 225,352 747
107,750 121,090 117,493 3,507
56,194 57,322 54,178 3,144
811,815 810,735 727,793 82,942
61,132 259,036 196,340 62,696
346,510 345,510 345,721 789
90,490 20,480 40,261 229
164,325 164,325 169,955 {5.630)
662,457 860,361 802,277 58,084
14,358,923 15,280,510 13,616,207 1,664,303
$ 6,238,679 $ 6563975 $ 9,801,596 $ 3,237,621
91
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

JUNE 30, 2015

I STEWARDSHIP

Mote 1: Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

=9

b.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City Council has the responsibility for adoption of the City’s budgets. Budgets are
adopted for governmental funds. From the effective date of the budget, the amounts
stated as proposed expenditures become appropriations to the various City departments.

The City Council may amend the budget by resolution during each fiscal year. The City
Manager is authorized to transfer funds from one major expenditure category to another
within the same department and fund. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of
any fund must be approved by the City Council.

All appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been
expended. Lease contracts eniered info by the City are subject to annual review by the
City Council; hence, they legally are ons-year contracts with an option for renewal for
another fiscal year.

Budgetary comparison is provided in the accompanying financial statements for the
General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds, except for the
Banning Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund, Asset Forfeiture Special Revenue
Fund, State Park Bond Act Special Revenue Fund, Animal Control Reserve Special
Revenue Fund, Ramsey/Highland Home Signal Special Revenue Fund, Wilson Median
Improvement Special Revenue Fund, the Fire Facilities Development Capital Project
Fund, and the Sunset Grade Separation Capital Project Fund. Budgeted revenue and
expenditure amounts shown represent the City's originally adopted legal budget adjusted
for unanticipated revenues and appropriations during the course of the fiscal year.
Budget amounts, as adijusted, reported for the governmental funds of the City are
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Excess expenditures over appropriations
General Fund Actuz! Budaget Excess

Community Dewelopment
™ govemment access § 17,4086 3§ 14,373 $ 3,033

a3
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Special Revenue Funds

QGas Tax Article 3
Street Measure A SB 300 Strest Sidewalk

Asseis:
Pooled cash and investments 3 390,468 $ 1,319,393 $ 71,475 $ 13,006
Receivables:
Accounts 2,591 - - -
Loans - -
Interest 371 1,449 98 i6
Granis - - - -
Due from other govemmenis 250 144,379 - -
Restricted assets:
Cash and investmentis with fiscal agents . - - - -

Total Assets $ 393,680 $ 1,485 221 $ 71,673 $ 13,111

Liahilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,

and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 7,136 $ - $ - $ -
Accrued liabilities 9,984 - - -
Unearned revenues -
Deposits payable 95,981 - - -
Due to other funds . - - -

Total Liabilities 113,061 - - -

Deaferred Inflows of Resources;
Unavailable revenues - - . -

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -

Fund Balances:
Restricted for;
Community development projects - - - -
Public safety - - - -
Culture and leisure - - -
Transportation 280,619 1,465,221 71,573 -
Capital Projects - - - 13,111
Assigned to:
Capital Projects - - - .
Unassigned - - - -

Total Fund Balances 280,619 1,466,221 71,673 13,111

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances $ 393,680 $ 1,465,221 $ 71,573 $ 13,111
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

(CONTINUED)

Assefs:
Pooled cash and invesiments
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Grants
Due from other governmenis
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agenis

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,

and Fund Balances:
Liahilities:

Accounis payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revanues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:

Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Culture and leisure
Transportation
Capital Projects

Assigned fo:
Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liahilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances

Speclal Revenue Funds

Community Landscape AQMD Air
Development Maintenance Pollution Asset
Block Grant District Program Forfeiture
$ 84 $ 271,968 $ 266,580 $ 2,515
- 328 297 2
5,254 - "
25,901 2,448 8,873 -
3 31,239 % 274,744 § 276,750 $ 2,547
$ - $ 2,269 $ - 5 -
37,900 - - -
37,900 2,269 - -
5,254 846 - -
5,254 846 - -
- - 276,750 -
- - - 2,517
- 271,629 - -
(11,915) - - -
(11,815) 271,628 276,750 2,817
$ 31,239 $ 274,744 $ 276,750 $ 2,517
895
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Assaols:
Pooled cash and invesiments
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Inferest
Grards
Due fram other governments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,

and Fund Balances:
Liabifities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Uneamed revenues
Deposiis payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances:

Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Culture and leisure
Transportation
Capital Projects

Assigned to:
Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources, and Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemantat

Law State Park Special Seniar Cenier
Enforcement Bond Act Donations Activitles

% 121,798 8939 % 26,313 $ 46,760

169 1 - 53

16,667 - -

$ 138,634 940 $ 28,313 $ 46,813

$ 36,652 - % - $ 318

101,982 - - -

- - 5,230 -

138,634 - 5,230 318

- - 21,083 -

- - - 46,485

- 940 - -

- 940 21,083 46,495

$ 138,634 940 $ 26,313 § 46,813
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JURE 30, 2015 {CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds
Animal Ramsey/ Wiison
Control Palice Highland Median
Reserve Volunteer Home Signal Improvement

Assets:
Peoled cash and investments $ 4928 $ 1,180 % 81,068 $ 378,341
Receivables:
Accoumnts - - - -
Loans - - - -
inferast 6 1 92 430
Grants - - - -
Due from other governments - - - -
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents - - - -

Total Asseis $ 4,934 $ 1,191 § 81,160 $ 379,771

l.iabilities, Deferred inflows of Resources,

ahd Fund Balances:

Liabilities:;

Accounts payable . $ - $ 11 % - $ -
Accrued liabilities - - - .
Unearned revenues - - - -
Deposits payable - - - -
Due to other funds - - - -

Total Liahilities - 11 - -

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues - - - -

Total Beferred Inflows of Resources “ - - .

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
Community development projects - 1,180 - -
Public safety 4,934 - - -
Culiure and leisure - - - -
Transporiation - - 81,160 379,771
Capital Projects - - - -
Asslgned to:
Capital Projects - - - -
Unassigned - - - -

Total Fund Balances 4,934 1,180 81,160 379,771

Total Liabllities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances $ 4,934 $ 1,191 $ 81,160 $ 379,771
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Special Revenue Funds Capital Projects Funds
Banning Police Traffic
Riverside Housing Facilities Fire Facilities Controi
County MOU Authority Development Pevelopment Facilities
Assefs:
Poaled cash and investments $ 54680 & 565,805 § 11,725 $ 048,428 3 440,360
Receivables:
Accounts - - - - -
Loans - 906,205 - - -
Interest - 638 38 1,076 499
Grants - - - - -
Due from other governments - 2,208,433 - - -
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents - - - - -
Totatl Assets $ 54680 $ 3,774,171 3% 11,763 $ 949,504 § 446,859
Liahilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances:
Liahilities:
Accounts payable 5 - % - % - $ - % -
Accrued liabilities 16,664 - - - -
Unearned revenues - - - - -
Deposits payable - - - - -
Due to other funds - - - - -
Total Liabilities 16,664 - - - -
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues - 906,205 - - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - 906,205 . - - -
Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
Community development projecis - 2,864,966 - - -
Public safety 38,016 - - - -
Culture and leisure - - - - -
Transportation - - - - -
Capital Projects - - - - .
Assigned to:
Capital Projects : - - 41,763 948,504 440,859
Unassigned - - - - -
Total Fund Balances 38,016 2,864,966 11,763 949,504 446,859
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances $ 54680 $ 3,771,171 § 11,763 $ 949,504 § 440,859
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Capital Projscts Funds

Total
General Park Capitai Sunsef Grade  Governmental
Faclilities Development  Improvement Separation Funds
Assets;
Paoled cash and investments $ 435975 & 164,334 § 216 % 75 & 5,619,603
Receivables;
Accounts - - - - 2,691
Loans - - - - 906,205
Inierest 494 185 - - 6,242
Grants - - - - 5,254
Due from other governmenis B - - 2,049,802 4,547,753
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agenis - - 657,858 - 657,858
Total Assets % 436,468 § 164,518 % 658,073 $ 2,049877 § 11,745,506
Liabilities, Deferred inflows of Rasources,
and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable % - 5 21,225 % - 8 - 3 67,611
Accrued liabilities - - - - 26,628
Unearned revenues - - - - 101,982
Depaosits payable - - - - 101,191
Due to other funds - - 19,500 2,049,900 2,107,300
Total Liabilities - 21,225 19,500 2,049,900 2,404,712
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenues - - - 2,049,802 2,962,107
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - 2,049,802 2,962,107
Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
Community development projects - - - - 3,163,979
Public safety - - - - 45467
Culture and leisure - - . - 46,495
Transporiation - - - - 2,549,973
Capital Projects - - - - 14,051
Assigned to:
Capital Projects 436,469 143,294 638,573 - 2,620,462
Unassigned - - - (2,048,825) {2,061,740)
Total Fund Balances 436,469 143,294 638,573 {2,049,525) 6,378,687
Total Liabtlities, Deferrad Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances $ 436,468 § 164,519 §$ 658,073 § 2049877 % 41,745,506
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20185

Revenues:

Taxes

Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Use of money and property
Contributions
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety
Community development
Transportation
Capital outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

QOther Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Special Revenue Funds

Gas Tax Article 3
Street Measure A §B 300 Street Sidewalk
$ - $ 513556 § - $ -
767,103 - - 155,048
871 2,572 222 31
1,072 ~ - -
769,046 516,128 222 155,077
889,979 21,912 - .
18,000 1,042 892 - -
907,979 1,064,804 - -
{138,933} {548,878) 222 155,077
166,387 432,706 - 168
{418,036} {169) (14,670} -
{251,649) 432,537 {14,670) 169
{380,582) (116,139) (14,448) 155,246
871,201 1,581,360 86,021 {142,135)
$ 280,678 $ 1,465,221 § 71,673 % 13,111
100
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CITY OF BAKNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 {CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds

Community lLandscape AQMD Air
Development Maintenance Pollution Asset
Block Grant District Program Forfeiture
Revenues:
Taxes $ - 8 136841 & - 5 -
Intergovernmental 344,256 - 37,625 -
Charges for services - - - -
Use of money and property - 700 702 5
Contributions - - -
Miscellaneous - - ~ -
Total Revenues 344,256 137,341 38,327 5
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety - - - -
Community development - - 3,000 -
Transportation - 103,869 - -
Cagital outlay 309,669 - - -
Total Expendifures 309,669 103,868 3,000 -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {(Under) Expendiures 34,587 33,472 35,327 5
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances 34,587 33472 35,327 5
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year (48,502) 238,157 241,423 2,512
Fund Balances, End of Year $ (11,915) & 271,629 % 276,750 % 2,617
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Revenues:

Taxes

Iniergoveramental
Charges for services

Use of money and property
Contributions
Miscellanaous

Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety
Community devetopment
Transportation
Capital cutlay
Total Expendifures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expendiiures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental

Law State Park Special Senior Center
Enforcement Bond Act Donations Activities

$ - -8 - § -
141,939 - - .

- - - 71

3556 2 - 112

- - 8,237 2,236

- - - 2,803

142,294 2 8,237 5,222
99,108 - - -

- - 10,102 10,586

43,185 - - -
142,294 - 10,102 10,586
- 2 (1,865) {5,364)
- 2 {1,865} (5,364)

- 938 22,948 51,859

$ - 940 $ 21,083 % 46,485
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

{CONTINUED)

Revenues:

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Use of money and property
Caontributions
Misceltaneous

Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety
Community develepment
Transportation
Capital outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Special Revenue Funds

Animal Ramsey/ Wilson
Control Police Highland Median
Reserve Voluntear Home Signal Improvement
$ -8 -8 - § -
13 2 209 976
13 2 209 976
- 149 - -
- 149 - -
13 {147) 209 976
13 {147) 209 976
4,921 1,327 50,951 378,795
$ 4,934 § 1,480 § 81,160 § 379,771
103
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Special Revenue Funds

Capital Projects Funds

Banning Police
Riverside Housing Facilities Fire Facilities  Traffic Control
County MOU Authority Development Development Facilities
Revenues:
Taxes 3 - % - 5 - % - & -
Intergovernmental 492,189 - - - -
Charges for services - - - - -
Use of monay and property - 1,452 97 2,456 1,155
Caontributions - - - - -
Misceltaneous - 60,250 6,167 9,031 13,583
Total Revenues 492 189 61,702 6,264 11,487 14,738
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety 595 324 - - - -
Community development - 4,904 - - _
Transportation - - - - .
Capital outlay - - 20,420 - -
Total Expenditures 585,324 4,904 29,420 - -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {103,135) 56,798 (23,156) 11,487 14,738
Other Financing Sources {Uses}:
Transfers in - - - - -
Transfers out - - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources .
{Uses} - - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances (103,135) £6,798 (23,156) 11,487 14,738
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 141,151 2,808,168 34,919 938,017 426,121
Fund Balancés, End of Year % 38,016 $ 2,864966 % 11,763 § 949,504 § 440,859
104
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds

Total
General Park Capital Sunset Grade  Governmental
Facilities Development Improvement Separation Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ - % - 3 - - 8 850,197
Intergovernimental - - - 247,000 2,185,158
Charges for services - - - - 71
Use of money and property 1,125 424 185 - 13,646
Coniributions - - - - 10,473
Miscellaneous 2,766 5,673 - - 101,345
Total Revenues 3,891 6,097 165 247,000 2,960,890
Expendiiures:
Current: ]
Public safety - - - - 694,433
Cammunity development - - - - 28,741
Transportation - - - - 1,015,760
Capital outlay - 21,285 - - 1,464,451
Total Expenditures - 21,285 - - 3,203,385
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures 3,891 (15,188} 185 247,000 {242,495)
Other Financing Sources {(Uses).
Transfers in - - - - 590,262
‘Transfers out - - - - {432,875)
Totat Other Financing Sources
{Uses) = - - - 166,387
. Net Change in Fund Balances 3,891 (15,188) 165 247,000 {76,108)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 432,678 158,482 638,408 {2,296,825) 6,454,785
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 436,469 % 143,294 & 638,573 $ (2,049,825) § 6,378,687
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GAS TAX STREET
YEAR-ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inilows):
Intergovernmental

Use of money and property
Miscelianeous

Transfers in

Amounts Avaitable for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Quiflow):
Transportation

Capital outlay

Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgei Amounis Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

$ 671,201 & 671,201 $ 671,201 $ -
756,916 1,445,862 767,103 (678,759}
900 200 871 (29)
1,500 3,000 1,072 (1,028)
164,325 493,714 166,387 (327,327)
1,564,842 2,614,677 1,606,834 {1,008,043)
965,453 1,354,543 889,979 464 564

- 18,027 18,000 27
- 417,376 418,036 (660)

965,493 1,789,946 1,326,015 463,931
$ 629,349 $ 824,731 $ 280,819 $ (544,112}
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MEASURE A
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Taxes

Use of money and property
Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Qutflow):
Transpartation

Capital outlay

Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with
Finai Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis {Negative)
$ 1,581,360 $ 1,581,360 $ 1,581,360 3 -

530,000 530,000 513,556 {16,444)
2,200 2,200 2,672 372
- 432,144 432 706 562
2,113,560 2,545,704 2,530,194 (15,510)
50,000 84,541 21,812 42,629
530,000 1,444,728 1,042,892 401,836
- 49737 169 49,568
580,000 1,559,006 1,064,973 494,033
$ 1,533,560 $ 986,698 $ 1,465,221 $ 478,523
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SB 300 STREET
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {(Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounis Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Qutitow):
Transfars out

Total Charges to Appropriaiions

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounis Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 86,021 [3 86,021 $ 86,021 $ -
200 260 222 22
86,2214 86,221 86,243 22
- 14,768 14,670 98
= 14,768 14,670 98
$ 86,221 % 71,453  § 71,573 & 120
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ARTICLE 2 SIDEWALK
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inflows):
Intergovernmental

Use of money and property
Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outfiow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges o Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

§ T (142135) § (142.135) § (142,135) § -

- 180,000 155,046 (24,954)

25 25 31 6
- 49,737 169 (49,568)
{142,110 87,627 13,111 (74,516)
- 69,441 - 69,441

- 69,441 - 89,441

$ (421100 $ 18,186 $ 13,111 $ {5,075)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inflows):
Intergovernmentat

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations {Ouiflow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts {(Negailve)
$ (45,502} % (46,502) % 46,562y % -
245,000 606,633 344,256 {262,377)
198,498 560,131 297,754 {262,377)
245,000 560,130 306,668 250,461
245,000 560,130 309,668 260,461
$ (46,602) § 1 $ {11,915) § (11,916)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Taxes

Use of money and property
Miscellansous

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations {Outflow):
Transportation

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Aciual Positive
Original Final Amounis {Negailve)
$ 238,157 $ 238157 $ 238,157 $ -
137,518 139,067 136,641 (2,428)
350 350 700 350
121 121 - {121)
376,146 377,695 375,498 (2,197)
128,582 128,582 103,868 24,713
128,582 128,582 103,869 24,713
$ 247,564 $ 249,113 $ 271,629 $ 22,516
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AQMD AIR POLLUTION PROGRAM
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
intergovernmentat
Use of monay and property

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow}):
Community development

Total Charges fo Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Varlance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Nepative)
$ 241423 $ 241,423 $ 241,423 $ -
30,000 60,000 37,625 {22,375)
350,300 700,300 702 {659,598)
621,723 1,001,723 279,750 (721,973)
418,000 418,000 3,000 415,000
418,000 418,000 3,000 415,000
$ 203,723 $ 583,723 $ 276,750 $  (306,973)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis {Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1, $ - % - 5 - 3 -
Resources {Inflows):
Intergovernmental - 100,000 141,939 41,939
Use of money and property 100 100 355 255
Amounts Available for Appropriations 100 100,100 142,294 42,194
Charges to Appropriations (Outflow):
Public safety - 179,408 99,109 80,299
Capital outlay - 58,282 43,185 15,097
Total Charges to Appropriations - 237,690 142,294 95,386
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 100 $ (137,590) & - $ 137,590
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CiTY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL DONATIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Confributions

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Ouiflow):
Community development

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 22,948 $ 22,948 3 22,948  § -
5,000 5,000 8,237 3,237
27,948 27,948 31,185 3,237
5,000 5,000 10,102 (5,102)
5,000 5,000 10,102 {5,102)
$ 22,948 % 22,948 $ 21,083 $ {1,885)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHERDULE
SENIOR CENTER ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inflows}):
Charges for services

Use of money and property
Contributions
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outilow):
Community development

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, Junes 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
3 51,859 3 51,859 $ 51,859 $ -
200 200 71 (129)
100 100 112 12
2,800 2,800 2,236 (564)
3,200 3,200 2,803 (397)
58,159 58,159 57,081 {1,078)
11,450 11,450 10,586 864
11,450 11,450 10,586 864
$ 46,709 $ 46,709 $ 46,495 $ {214}
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
POLICE VOLUNTEER
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Availabie for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow):
Community development

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 1327 % 1,327 % 1,327 & -
- - 2
1,327 1,327 1,329 2
220 1,317 148 1,168
220 1,317 149 1,168
[ 1,107 % 10 % 1,180 % 1,176
116
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISCON SCHEDRULE
RIVERSIDE COUNTY MOU
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inflows}:
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Qutflow):
Public safety

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgei Amounis Actual Posiiive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 141,151 $ 141,151 $ 141,151 L -
494,614 404614 492,189 (2,425)
175 175 - (175)
635,940 635,940 633,340 {2,600)
607,581 608,278 595,324 13,954
807,581 609,278 595,324 13,954
$ 28,359  § 26,662 § 38,016 $ 11,354
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
POLIGE FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 349189 % 34919 % 34918 % -
Resources {Inflows):
Use of money and property 50 50 a7 47
Miscellaneous - - 6,167 6,167
Amounts Available for Appropriations 34,969 34,969 41,183 6,214
Charges to Appropriations (Outflow):
Capital outlay - 29,421 29,420 1
Total Charges to Appropriations - 29,421 29,420 1
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 34,969 $ 5,548 $ 11,763 $ 6,215
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRAFFIC CONTROL FACILITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2045

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inflows):
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Amountis Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations {Outflow):
Transportation

Capital outlay

Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Paosifive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
3 426121 $ 426,121 § 426,121 3 -
750 750 1,155 405
250 13,583 13,583 -
427,121 440,454 440,859 405
- 25,000 - 25,000
- 20,000 - 20,000
- 80,730 - 80,730
- 125,730 - 125,730
§ 42712 $ 314,724 $ 440,859 $ 126,135
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FACILITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1
Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Amounis Available for Appropriations
Charges to Appropriaiions (Quifiow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges fo Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amournis Actual Positive

QOriginal Final Amounis {Negafive)
432,578 $ 432,578 $ 432,578 [ -
800 800 1,125 325
- - 2,766 2,766
433,378 433,378 436,469 3,091
60,000 60,000 - 80,000
60,000 60,000 - 60,000
373,378 § 373,378 $ 436,469 $ 63,091
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CITY OF BARNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARK DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow):

Capital ouflay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Pasitive
Original Final Amounis (Negative)

$ 158,482 $ 158,482 $ 158,482 $ -

250 250 424 174

1,955 3,718 5,673 1,955

160,687 162,450 164,579 2,129

- 132,046 21,285 110,761

- 132,046 21,285 110,761

$ 160,687 $ 30404 $ 143,294  § 112,890
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounis Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis (Negative)

$ 638,408 $ 638,408 $ 638408 % -

300 300 165 {135)
638,708 638,708 638,573 (135)
120,000 120,000 - 120,000
120,000 120,000 - 120,000

$ 518,708 $ 518,708 $ 638573 § 119,865
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Assets:
Current:
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounis
Notes and loans
Interest
Inventories

Totial Current Assets

Noncurrent:
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outffows of Resources:
Pension related items

Total Deferrad Outflows of Resources

Liabifities:

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Compensated absencaes

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent:
Compensated absences
Net Pension Liahility
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferrad Inflows of Resources:
Pension related items

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Net Position:
investment in capital assels

Unrestricted

Total Net Pasition

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals

96,944 $ 1,255,524 5 736,722 § 2,089,160

19,336 - 398,998 418,334
- 3,558 - 3,658
87 808 8§31 1,827
16,423 - - 16,423
132,790 1,259,991 1,136,551 2,628,332
3,064,915 291,027 - 3,355,942
3,064,915 291,027 - 3,365,942
3,197,705 1,551,018 1,136,651 5,885,274
5,801 104,151 14,031 123,983
5,801 104,151 14,031 123,983
18,498 3,832 254,685 277,015
3156 28,770 1,637 31,722
- 1,125,861 - 1,125,861
22,848 - 93,320 116,168
202 30,214 3,935 34,351
41,863 1,189,677 353,577 1,585,117
485 73,855 9,620 83,970
78,418 1,407,871 189,661 1,675,951
78,914 1,481,726 189,281 1,759,921
120,777 2,671,403 552,858 3,345,038
12,903 231,661 31,208 275,772
12,803 231,661 31,208 275,772
3,064,915 291,027 - 3,355,942
4,911 {1,638,922) 566,516 (967 ,425)

3,069,826 $ {1,247,885) $ 566,516 $ 2,388,447
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Business-Type Activifies - Enterprise Funds

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals
Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges $ 147,965 $ 183,211 $ 3,131,670 $ 3,432,846
Miscellaneous 11 - 2,558 4,569
Total Operating Revenues 147,976 153,211 3,141,228 3,442,415
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 58,186 1,047,538 144,984 1,250,708
Supplies and services 106,068 504,490 2,933,214 3,543,772
Repairs and maintenance 14,080 5,983 - 20,062
Bad debt expense - - 9,504 8,504
Depreciation expense 202,485 277,490 - 478,975
Total Operating Expenses 380,819 1,838,501 3,087,702 5,304,022
Operating Income (Loss) {232,843) (1,682,290) 53,526 (1,861,607}
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmentai 97,674 1,530,699 44179 1,672,852
Interest revenue and change in fair value of investments 240 $82 1,953 3,175
Total Nonoperating
Revenues {Expenses) 97,914 1,531,981 46,132 1,676,027
Income (Loss} Before Transfers (134,929) {150,309) 89,658 (185,580)
Transfers in 17 - 197 214
Transfers out - - (55,000) (55,000)
Changes in Net Position (134,912) {150,309) 44 855 (240,356)
Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as originally reported 3,289,470 423,632 726,692 4,439,694
Restatements (84,732) {1,521,218) (204,931) {1,810,881)
Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restaled 3,204,738 {1,097,5886) 521,661 2,628,813
End of Fiscal Year $ 3,089,826 $ (1,247,895) $ 566,616 $ 2,388,447
124
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers and users

Cash received from/{paid to} interfund service provided
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services

Cash paid to employees for services

Cash received from {payments to) others

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash fransfers in

Cash fransfers out

Intergovernmental

Repayment received from other funds

Met Cash Provided {Used) by
Won-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capitat assets

Net Cash Provided {(Used} by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
[ssuance of notes and loans receivable
Interest received and change in fair value of investments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Recoenciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income {loss)
Adjustments to reconclle operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used} by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable
Increase {decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase {decrease) in deposits payable
Increase (decrease) in uneamed revenue
Increase (decrease) in employee salary/benefit obligations
Increase {decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals

3 128,109 $ 153,287 $ 3192418 § 3473814

140,887 79,520 - 220,487
(1563,776) 305,099 (2,932,543} (2,780,320}
(62,425) (1,030,623) (171,749} (1,264,797}

. ; 17,748 17,746

52,875 (491,817) 105,872 (333,070}

17 - 197 214

- - (55,000) {65,000)

- 1,530,999 44,179 1,575,178

66,674 - - 66,674

66,691 1,530,998 (10,624) 1,687,066
(27,736} {12,002) - {39.738)
{27,738) {12,002) - {39,738)

- (3,558) - (3,558)

199 699 2,357 3,255

198 (2,858) 2,357 {303)

92,029 1,024,321 97,605 1,213,955

4,915 231,203 639,117 875,235

$ 96,944 $ 1,255,624 $ 736,722 § 2,089,190
$  (232,843) § (1,682,280) 3§ 53,526 $ (1,861,6807)
202,485 277,490 - 479,975
{18,651) 76 70,064 51,489
140,956 79,520 8,188 228,664
{2,078) - - (2,076}
(30,643) (6,473) 2,889 (34,227)

(809} 6,493 (2,218} 3,366
(1,208} - 188 (1.017)

- 816,452 - 816,452

789 14,163 1,907 16,5859
{5,028} 2,752 (28,672) (30,948)
285,718 1,190,473 52,346 1,528,537
$ 52,875 $ (491,817) § 105,872 $§ (333,070
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBIRING STATEMENT GF NET PCSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Assets:
Current:
Paooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Due framn other governments
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Nancurrent:
Capitat assets - net of accumulated depreaciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Pension related outftows

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities:

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Compensated absencas
Claims and judgments

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent;
Net pension liability
Compeansated absences
Claims and judgments
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Totat Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources;
Pension related items

Total Deferred Inflows of Resouirces
Net Position:
Investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Governmental Activities

Fleat information Utility Billing

Self Insurance Maintenance Setvices Services Totals
$ 3,156,259 $ 722,372 $ 132,607 $ 320,815 § 4,332,053
- 7,833 293 14,464 22,590
1,505 837 158 397 2,895
70,853 86 - - 70,939
- 61,068 - - 61,068
3,228,617 792,198 133,056 335,676 4,489,645
- 202 724 54,772 16,691 364,184
- 292,121 54,772 18,691 364,184
3,228,617 1,084,917 187,828 352,367 4,853,729
29,410 38,719 34,872 134,101 236,902
29,410 38,719 34,672 134,101 236,902
171,809 69,533 5,593 10,820 257,755
4,247 9,262 7,482 31,857 52,948
1,998 1,351 32,262 64,654 100,265
864,033 - - - 864,033
1,042,087 80,146 45,337 107,431 1,275,001
397,560 523,393 468,682 1,812,725 3,202,360
15,008 36,405 1,347 - 52,758
406,908 - - - 406,908
819,472 559,788 470,028 1,812,725 3,662,024
1,861,559 639,944 515,368 1,920,156 4,937,025
65417 86,122 77,120 288,278 526,937
65,417 86,122 77,120 298,278 526,937
- 292721 54,772 16,691 364,184
1,331,051 104,849 {424,758} {1,748,657) (737,515)
$ 1,331,051 £ 397,570 $  {369,986) $  {1,731,968) § {373,331)
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Governmental Activities

Fleet Information Utility Billing
Self Insurance Maintenance Services Services Totals
Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges $ 2,422,282 $ 1,085,578 $ 424,361 $ 1,770,205 $ 5702426
Miscellaneocus 877,569 38,850 24 - 016,443
Total Operating Revenues 3,288,551 1,124,428 424,385 1,770,205 6,618,869
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 198,194 344,871 280,316 1,173,973 1,898,154
Supplies and services 1,612,837 684,625 74,425 499,987 2,871,874
Repairs and maintenance 1,802 86,160 93,468 38,844 220,264
Cost of sales and services - - - 1,877 1,877
Insurance premivms 844,202 - - - 845,202
Depreciation expense - 12,100 34,941 6,259 53,300
Total Operating Expenses 2,659,035 1,127,546 483,150 1,720,940 5,990,671
Operating Income (Loss) 640,816 (3,118} (58,765) 49,265 628,198
MNonoperating Revenues {(Expenses):
Interest revenue and change in fair value 32,173 1,920 311 866 35,370
Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses) 32,173 1,920 311 966 35,370
Income (Loss) Before Transfers 672,989 {1,188 (58,454) 50,231 663,568
Transfers cut (678,241) - - - (678,241)
Changes in Net Posifion (5,252) {1,188) {58,454) 50,231 {14,673)
Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as originally reported 1,765,870 964,299 194,883 176,471 3,101,623
Restatements {429,667) (565,531) (506,415) {1,958,668) (3,460,181)
Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated 1,336,303 398,768 (311,532 (1,782,157} {358,658)
End of Fiscal Year $ 1,331,051 $ 397,570 $ (369,986) $ (1,731,966) §  {373,331)
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINIMNG STATEMEMT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Qperating Activities:

Cash recelved from customers and users

Cash received from/{paid te) interfund service provided
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services

Cash paid to emplayees for services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:
Cash transfers out

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from investing Activities:
Interest received

et Cash Provided {Used) by
Investing Activities

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

GCash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (lass)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in acorued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in employee salary/benefit obligations
Increase {decrease) in claims and judgments
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Governmental Acfivities

Fleet Information Utility Bifling
Self Insurance Maintenance Services Services Totals

$ 2422282 $ 1,087,484 3 424,232 $ 1,772,543 $ 5,706,541
805,394 39,044 24 - 944,462
{2,590,950) {755,622) {166,974) (531,679) (4,045,165)
{208,013) {356,708) (275,346) {1,155,505) (1,995,572)
528,673 14,298 {18,064) 85,359 610,266
{678,241} - - - (678,241)
(678,241) " - - (678,241)
32,725 2,314 417 1,000 36,456

32,725 2,314 M7 1,000 36,456
{116,843) 16,612 (17,647) 86,359 {31,518)
3273102 705,760 150,254 234,456 4,363,572

$§ 3,156,259 § 722,372 $ 132,607 $ 320,815 $4,332,053
3 640,816 $ (3,118) $ {58,7865) $ 49,265 $ 628198
- 12,100 34,841 6,260 53,301

- 1,906 (129) 2,338 4,115

27,825 164 - - 28,018

. 28,079 - - 28,079
(9,260} (13,912) 1,636 4,977 (16,499)

{2,958) 1,086 (717) 4,051 1,452

4,000 5,265 4715 18,235 32,215
{118,981) - - - {118,981)
(12,819) (17,302 258 233 {29,633)
{112,143) 17,416 40,701 36,004 (17,932}

$ 528,673 $ 14,298 $ {18,064) $ 85,359 § 610,266
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Assets:
Pocled cash and investments
Receivables:
Interest
Due from ather govarmmments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabifities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Sun Lake CFD  Special AD Area Police Fair Oaks AD
86-1 911 Computer 2004-1 Cameo Homes Totals
3 35185 § 50,445 % 48,378 & 180,377 % 45995 % 368,381
40 57 64 154 52 367
- 7,100 - 8,791 - 13,891
- - - 223,089 - 223,069
$ 35,225 § 57602 % 46,442 §$ 420,391 § 46,048 § 605,708
5 - § - % 30,452 § 2,000 § - 8 32,452
- 4,701 - 32,656 40,000 77,357
35,225 52,901 15,990 385,735 6,048 495,899
$ 35,225 § 57,602 § 46,442 § 420,31 § 46,048 % 605,708
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Sun Lake CFD 86-1

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivabies:

[nterast

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Due to bondholders

Total Liabiiities

Special AD 91-1

Asseis:
Pooled cash and invesiments
Recaivables:
Interest
Due from other governments

Totat Assets
Liabilities:
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Area Police Computer

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivablas:

Interest

Total Assels

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to bandhoiders

Total Liabilities

Balance Balance
71112014 Additions Deductions 6/30/2015
$ 35,067 $ 118 $ - 35,185
66 40 66 40
4 35,133 $ 158 $ 66 35,225
% 35,133 g 169 3 77 35,225
$ 35,133 B 169 $ 77 35,225
$ 50,277 % 200 $ 32 50,445
a5 57 95 57
- 7,100 - 7,100
$ 50,372 $ 7,357 $ 127 57,602
$ 4,701 3 - $ - 4701
45 671 7.230 - 52 904
§ 50,372 $ 7,230 § - 57,602
3 19,034 $ 86,455 $ 39111 46,378
72 64 72 84
$ 19,106 $ 66,519 $ 39,183 46,442
$ 1,877 $ 40,581 $ 12,008 30,452
17,228 5,375 6,614 15,990
$ 19,106 $ 45,955 $ 18,620 46,442
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Fair Qaks AD 2004-1

Assets:
Paooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Cameo Homes

Assets:
Paoled cash and investments
Receivables:

Interest

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Dapasits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Totals - All Agency Funds

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Interest
Due from other governmenis
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to bondhoiders

Total Liabilities

Balance Balance
72014 Additions Deductions 6130/2015
$ 171,822 $ 221,418 $ 202,883 190,377
240 155 241 154
6,844 6,791 6,844 6,791
220,575 35,057 32,563 223,069
$ 399,481 $ 283,421 $ 242,511 420,391
$ a1 $ 9,111 $ 7,192 2,000
16,886 15,770 - 32,656
382,514 7,756 4,535 385,735
$ 399,481 $ 32,637 $ 11,727 420,391
$ 45,842 $ 183 $ 29 45006
a7 52 87 52
$ 45,929 $ 235 $ 116 46,048
$ 40,000 $ - $ - 40,000
5,929 119 - 6,048
$ 45,929 $ 118 $ - 46,048
$ 322,042 $ 288,374 $ 242,035 368,381
560 368 561 367
6,844 13,891 6,844 13,891
220,575 35,057 32 583 223,069
$ 550,021 $ 337,690 $ 282,003 605,708
3 1,958 $ 49,692 $ 19,198 32,452
61,587 18,770 - 77,357
486,476 20,649 11,226 495,899
$ 550,021 $ 86,111 $ 30,424 605,708
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